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^?t:lWELLIGENCESOURCES 

' OR/METOODShlWOLVED

CL BY 235 967
DECL OADR
DERIVED FROM COV 1-82

In - response to the attached zr--- 
Incident Report dated 29 August 
1983, the undersigned, on .
30 August 1983, telephonically \ 
contacted Sergeant Haas, who is 
the supervisorof Detective 
Arthur Trollinger in t , :
FortLauderdale's Organized Crime 
Division. Several attempts to 
contact Detective Trollinger on 
29and 30 August 1983 had been 
unsuccessful. Sergeant Haas 
was advised that a Gordon Novel, 
believed to be identical to the 

■Gordon Novel of interest to / ; 
Fort Lauderdale’sOrganized/ 
Crime Division, is not now nor 
has he ever-been an employee 
or/employed 'in any capacity # 
the CIA. The undersigned added 
that since the late 60’s, , 

/Gordon Novel has periodically: , 
'claimed employment with the CIA. 
Sergeant Haas advised-that.

/Gordon Novel is a suspect in a 
”bomb threat case.”

No further action is contemplated 
regarding this matter, and it is 
recommended that this case be 
closed.

CONFIDENTIAL
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'FROM:

Headquarters Security Branch 
Security Duty Office

' A

HHODENT METOrr \

29 August 1983 Dat. of Report—29 AugU^. 1983

.. .. _ 1245 Hours _• id * 1430 HoursTime of Incident '_____________  Time of Report--------------- ;-------------

M NOVEL, Gordon W. (U) _ , NA NAName • ________________________ _ Grade______________ Office ----------------

DOB: 07 February 1938

Request for Office of Security Assistance (U)
Incident _i_

Summary of Information:

Received a call from Detective Arthur Trollinger, Ft* Lauderdale Organized 
Crime Division, who requested Office of Security assistance in verifying the 
employment of SUBJECT with the Central Intelligence Agency. Caller provided 
the following information. (U)

SUBJECT, a convicted arsonist with ties to organized crime, is in the Ft. 
Lauderdale area. He is claiming to be affiliated with the Agency and under this 
guise has approached several companies specializing in electronic surveillance. 
It is for this reason that caller wishes to verify SUBJECT'S employemt. (U)

Caller provided the following description of SUBJECT:
DOB: 07 February 1938
HEIGHT: 5'8"
WEIGHT: 177 LBS. „
HAIR:. BROWN 
EYES: BLUE

Advised caller a report of his call would be made and forwarded to the ap­
propriate office for any action deemed necessary. (U)

ACTION TAKEN:
As stated. Copies forwarded to C/SSD for appropriate action. (U)
Contacted and briefed Curt Rivers, SSD, who requested a copy of this report. (C)
A check of SRD indices reflects (2) two hits in name of SUBJECT and OSDO

indices reflects (1) hit in name of SUBJECT. (U)

bhsQ^^ lda ;______ .______ _
Reporting Officer Chief, Headquarters Security Branch
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JOM1EN NO. 4 LINE EF

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2 ***

PLEASE ENTER SWITCHING CHARACTERS: SANCA 
CONNECTED ' ; ■

COMTEN NO. 4 LINE EF

*** RUFFING COMPUTER CENTER 63.2

0M072 
A •

ENTER PASSWORD

REQUEST BEING VALIDATED

J HITS=
NOVEL,GORDON OS 67 M0526113

/Y M ‘

/Z 2103152

NOVEL,GORDON DWANE OR 76 M0592178

/Y M /D LTR 210CT76 VOL 4 OGC RECORDS SEARCH REQ

/Z 2743598 • • • ' • ■ - • . .

*** END OF HITS



j NOVEL, Gordon 
: 414 Baybrook Dr.

Seabrook, Texas 
713-474-5108

Subject advised that he had an economic 
formula which would sg/dve the world dollar 
dumping crisis.

IR - 9 February 1973
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WARNING
THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION IS THE PROPERTY OF THE:

NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
AND IS PART OF THE NIS INVESTIGATIVE FILES SYSTEM WHICH IS EXEMPT FROM VARIOUS PROVISIONS 
OF THE PRIVACY ACT (5 U.S.C. 552a). REQUESTS FOR ACCESS TO OR DISCLOSURE OF THE ATTACHED 
DOCUMENT(S) MUST BE REFERRED TO THE DIRECTOR, NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE. SECNAVINST 
5211.5 SERIES REFERS.

sr
DATE: 18 JAN 1980

SERIAL:

FROM: Director, Naval Investigative Service '
TO: Central Intelligence Agency, Deputy Director for Operations Policy &

Coordination Staff, ATTN: Liaison Control, Room 2E0308, Washington, D.C.

SUBJ: NOVEL Gordon/Civilian '
ENCL: (1) NAVINVSERVO New Orleans NOR dtd 09 Jan 1980 '

1. UNLESS NOTED BELOW, THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO 
DOD PERSONNEL WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS THERETO. IT MUST NOT BE 
FILED IN PERSONNEL SERVICE RECORDS OR RETAINED IN OTHER FILES EXCEPT ON A 
TEMPORARY BASIS. IT IS FURNISHED FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSE AND SUBJECT 
TO THE DISPOSITION INDICATED:

Final Report for any* action deemed appropriate.. Any prior reports not enclosed 
have , been previously furnished.
Pending Report for any future action deemed appropriate. Any prior reports not 
enclosed have been previously furnished. . .

—NO action~ uired. Information is of official interest. 
Destroy when /it has served the purpose for which provided.

^Sender within 30 / 60 days.

Return in sealed envelope marked to be opened only by:.

BY DIRECTION

IT IS CERTIFIED THAT THE RECORD COPIES OF THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE 
BEING RETAINED IN THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE 

WITH SECNAVINST 3820.2 SERIES AND DOD DIRECTIVE 5200.27 SERIES.

If Classified OPNAVINST 5510.1 Series Applies

NIS Document Cover Sheet (NIS Form 5000/7 (12-75))
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-«‘ts UO ini 0NS' RE PORT '?
DATE

01 0 9'-HO OP 91 8'2 02
CODE CONTROL

iu 1 - 09 -8 UN 08 -H Oi6 7- IN TC /F

STATUS

ONLY
DISTRIBUTION

/£ 11-^0022/ / .. ?
COPY TO

MADE AT 

IN TSO NEW ORLEANS
MADE BY 

S/A G L DUFFY
REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE

SEX

M

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH (DATE) (GPC) (PLACE) 
1

Nl TITLE

S/NOVEL* GO RDON/C IlV IL HAN (D IRC SENS ITTVE )
T-

D OI - A-8 U AN, 198 0 !
DPA - A-8 JAN 19'8U/NEWI GRUEANS* LA 
eval: f -6
source: VARIOUS

ION ^4 JA NUARY! 198U THE REPORTING A£E«T RECEIVED 4 GA Vil (IN IHIS 
ABSENCE) FROM ANi INDIVIDUAL MHO I DENT IF I£Q| HIMSELF AS CORDON NOVEL
1

HE INDICATED TO THE PERSON TA WING THE CALL TH AT THE SUBJECT ITO, BE 
DISCUSSED WAS "WASHINGTON", i TH E RE PORT INS AGENT RE TURIN ED THE IC ALL 
ft ND:il N TH El ENSUING COLVER SA TH ON NOVEL INDICATED THAT HE WAS IN­
VOLVED IN A "COMMERCIAL !V EM TURE "i AND FELT THAT THE RESULTS MIGHT 
0 Ei OF INTEREST TO I" GN I" . HEI INDICATED* IN! ESSENCE* iTHATiHIS PRO-

WITH VARIOUS MEANSkJ ECU INVOLVED OUTFITTING) A •’FASTI PATROL CRAFT
DE TESTING! DEFENSE SYSTEMS CNFI I. i HE INDICATED THE iTAKE FROM THIS
project mould provide iinielligence data on a varietyi of morld-iwwe
DEFENSE SYSTEMS. HE INDICATED THE BRITISH WERE INVOLVED IN A
K W IL AR PROJECT

2. DURING! THE CO NV ER SA TH ON HE MENTIONED* ON SEVERAU OC GA SIGNS » T HA T
HE FELT "ON I"
II WOP HAT ION .

WOULD BE; THE AGENCY WITHIN THE NAVY IT 0 RECEIVE HIS 
.WHEN THE MISSION OF NTS IWAS EXPLA INED 10 HIM HE E X

PRESSED SURPRISE- THAT f GN I* WO LONGER E XI SIT ED AND THAT NIS HAQi NO 
POSITIVE: INTELLIGENCE COL LIEOTIIOKttl^^

3 DURING, THE COURSE OF TH IS X ON V£ RS AT EON! WO VEL FREQUENTLY REFER REO
TO "HY COMPANY". .WHEN ASKED A 01 RE CT QUEST ION REGARDING THE IlOEHTITY 
OF HIS COMPANY HE SAID YOU KIN OU "THE COMPANY* CIfe". : HE EXP RE SIS ED 
DISPLEASURE WITH CIA ANQ ST ATED THA T S!H COLD HE EVER INVOLVE HIMSELF 
UN A CONTRA CTUALi ARRANGEMENT WITH I HE NAVY! HE WOULD N OT A LL OU IANY OF
H IS II NF OR MA TIT 0 K IT 0 BE P AS SE 0. TO CIA .

4 .
N IS

AT THIS POINT THE REPORTING AGENT INDICATED TO MR .i NOVEL THAT 
WOULD HAVE NO INTER ES T1 IN HIS PROJECT J, THAT POSSIBLY SOMEONE

ELSE WITHIN THE NAVAL INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY MIGHT BE II NT ERES TE 0
AND THAT' IF THE REPORTING AGENT LEA RNED OF! SUCH HE WOULD RECONTACT
N OVEL

5. THE PHONE NUMBER LEFT B Yl NOVEL. WHEN HEI INITIALLYi CA LL ED SEE KI NG
THE PEPORTIIAG AGENT IS 50 4-83 1-20 15. THE NOVEMBERi 19 79 GREATER WEW
ORLEANS TELEPHONE DIRECTORY INDICATES THAT' 63 1-20 15 IS THE TELEPHONE

WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

PAGE

NOR I 1
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY - NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOMMpO-1J4C)(9/69)
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Nl TITLE

'iKCfS t H A TIT OW V REPORT
DATE

01-09-80 0 09 18 20 Z
CODE

D8HQ

CONTROL

!Oi~ 09 -8 CM 08 -H 06 7- IN TC ZF

STATUS

ONL Y
DISTRIBUTION COPY TO ,

MADE AT MADE BY •

REQUESTER SUPPLEMENTAL DATE

SEX SOCIAL SECURITY NO. MILITARY SERVICE NO. BIRTH (DATE) (GPC) (PLACE)

T”

NUMBER fori TOH» iJEFE OR h-WHAEL TEAGHWORTH* 9 36 LAKE AVENUE# 
METAIRIE# LA (A SUBURHI OF NEW ORLEANS!. IT NAS IDET ERMINE 0 THAT 
SUBJECT OBTAINED REPORTING AGENT’S NAME AND PHONE NUM HE RI AFTER) HE 
MADE AN TNJ TIA L TELEPHONIC INQUIRY OF THE IASAC# NISHA iWAiSHlMGTIO^ 
DURING THIS CONTACT NOVEL INDICATED HE LIVED IN iNEW ORLEIANS BUT 
HE DID NOTi REVEAL THE iNATUREI OF HIS INTEREST. 1

6. A iOCilll CHECKI QF SUBJECT M ND OF THE VAR! QUS TiEACH^ORTHS (CON­
DUCTED WITH LIMITED IDE NT IF YU NG 0 AT A > WAS NEGATIVE. । A CHECK OF 
THE NUISANCE FILES AT NISHO R EjG AR QI NG NOVEL 'ANO THE TEA CH WORTHS 
WAS ALSO NEGATIVE.

T.' ION 8 JIA NU A R Y1 1'9 80 |A N ARTICLE! APPEARED TN THE: NE HI ORLEANS: TI«£S- 
P IC AY UNE WHICH REPORTED LEGAL ACTIONS INVOLVING ONE GORDON NOVEL 
WITH RESPECT TO HIS CONVICTION FOR AGGRAVATED ARSON. PRESENT LEGAL 
ft CT WK REPORTEDLY INVOLVES NOVEL’S APPEAL DE THE? CO NV IC III ON AS WELL

S HI S AT TE HPT TOG AT N PE RM IS SU ON TO LIE A VEI THE ST AT EOF L OU IS IlA NA 
DURING THE APPEAL PROCESS. II NFORRA FI OK INi THEi ARTICLE IlN DICATES 
THATi NOVEL WAS CIO NV IC TED IN LATE 1|9 79 TO THREE YiEARSi IN PRISON AS 
AARESULTl OF WIS IINIVOL V£ NT II N . Ai PLAN TO FIRE 'BOMB! Al NEW. ORLEANS 
BUILDING DURING EARLY il 97 ft.

X. NO FURTHER CONTACT WITH N QVEL 1 S CONTEW PLATED IO N TiHEr H'A SIS'OF 
He F OREGOT NG AND THIS! INFORMATION IS REPORTED MERELY it Qi I PR QV ICE 
A REC OPU OF HIS CONTACT WITH NISO NEW ORLEANS.

THE PROVISIONS OF COD DIRECTIVE 5 20 0.2 7 (SE CN AVIiNST 3 82 Q. 29 > AiP PL Y 
TO THIS DOCUMENT. USNi AND OTHER DOO RECIPIENTS MAY RETAIN THIS 
REPORT NOT. LATER THAN 13 li OETTTV HU. '

CLASSIFICATION

F OR 0 FF IC IA L U SE ON L Y

N OR

PAGE

2 LAST KN GLO G LD

WARNING
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE ACCESS 
HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED WITHOUT SPECIFIC 
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY —^NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
O,,J ’NIS STANDARD SYSTEM DOCUMENT NAVINTCOM'SOOO-1 (4C).(9/69)





14 August 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Telephone Conversation with Gordon Novel

Gordon Novel called the.New Orleans office on 13 August 1981.
Ronald Farris was away on Annual Leave and had arranged to have his calls 
forwarded automatically to the Houston Field Office's listed telephone 
number. When the call was answered with the Houston number. Novel indi­
cated that he was calling the New Orleans office. He was told that Farris 
was out of the office for a week and his calls were being relayed to 
Houston. Novel asked how he would go about obtaining his personal Agency 
file under the Freedom of Information Act. He was told that he should 
address a letter to Freedom of Information Coordinator with his request. 
He then indicated that he had done this already, and the information sent 
to him was so severely edited and sanitized that it was difficult to make 
sense of it. He did, however, discover.that it contained information that 
was erroneous and he asked how to go about refuting the misinformation 
and/or correcting the file. It was suggested that he write a letter -­
detailing the discrepancies and request that a change be made. He did 
not seem interested in doing that and promptly changed his line of ■­
questioning. He asked how he would go about contacting the Director of 
the Agency directly. He was told that he should use the local represent­
ative, Mr. Farris, to relay any information he might wish to get to the 
Director. Novel indicated that he had only talked to Farris once, but 
was anxious to bypass the usual channels to avoid having his information 
mishandled or misconstrued. He was told that Farris was a highly qualified 
representative of the Agency and the proper individual to contact regarding 
information he wished to get to the Director's attention. He gave a small 
sinister chuckle and replied, "We'll see about that," then hung up. ' '

Colleen R. Webb
DCD/Houston Field Office

CC: Chief, Central Staff 
New Orleans Resident Office

eONFIDLIWL



13-00000



-00000

29 April 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group

FROM : Raymond M. Reardon

SUBJECT : .Pending Litigation - Gordon Novel

1. Gordon Novel is a somewhat notorious figure 
who first came to the attention of this Agency during the 
Garrision Investigation into the assassination of 
President Kennedy. From time to time he has claimed to 
be a CIA employee or to be acting on behalf of the CIA. 
He has never been employed by the Agency and has had no 
contacts with the Agency except for occasional visits to 
Domestic Collection Division offices. He has been in 
several scrapes with the law, most recently in October 
1976 when he was on trial for conspiracy to firebomb 
several buildings in New Orleans. Mr. Novel has now 
filed a civil suit claiming alleged violations of his 
rights and interference with his personal affairs. He 
is not suing the Agency but he has named Mr. Howard 
Osborn as a defendant. Mr. Osborn has been in touch with 
the Office of General Counsel seeking representation by 
the Justice Department since he feels his being named in 
the suit probably resulted from his official duties with 
the Agency. - -

2. On 2T April 1977 Mr. George Jameson of the 
Office of General Counsel contacted the undersigned to 
inquire whether we had a file on Novel a.nd if the file 
showed any reason why Mr. Novel should have named 
Mr. Osborn as a defendant in the suit. Mr. Jameson was 
given a rundown on the nature of the information in 
Novel's file and was also provided with Mr. Osborn's 
retirement date, /26 February -1074. Mr. Jameson mentioned 
that most of thefalleged activities complained about by

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 007472
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Novel occurred in 1975 and there is no apparent reason 
for Novel having singled out Mr. Osborn as a defendant. 
Mr. Jameson also requested traces on two individuals 
who are alleged^tp have been involved in this matter-- 

^Jj^rry^lap^^t^rftid/BXid^V PfiffeyO He was advised 
I^Si^ztn^Office of Security*^^  ̂ either of
these individuals.

3. Mr. Jameson indicated that we would probably 
be receiving a formal request for pertinent information 
as this case develops, but he merely needed a preliminary 
reading in order to determine if Mr. Osborn should be 
defended by the Department of Justice in this litigation. 
Aside from indexing the names of Blanscett and Pfiffer to 
Novel’s file, no further action is contemplated by the 
undersigned. . •

Raymond M. Reardon 
Security Analysis Group

cc: Osborn File

wranAL
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Washington, D.C. 20505

15 FEB 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director
Naval Investigative Service
Department of the Navy ■■'77:7-77>

FROM: William R. Kotapish
■ ■ Acting Director of Security .

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel ; x < ■
7-:- 7 ' ■ . < ■. . 7 ■.'" ■ . "-..77" 7 ■ ■ ■-.7.7■■ 77 7 i.

. ' 7 < ■■ -7 7 7 ■ ’ \ ' 7 ' 7. ' -7 ■' '7 /. 7: '■■■ < -71
' 7. ■ ■ ■■ ■ . ' ' - 7 . . : ■ ■ 7 -7 .7. -7 7 .7 ■ ’7 - - - 7 . 7 -'7 / ; “ / ■ ■_ 7 •/. • i

Reference is made to your memorandum of transmittal
dated 18 January 1980 which forwarded a Naval Investigative
Service Operations Report dated 9 January 1980. The report 
dealt with a contact of your New Orleans Office with one 7?-
Gordon Novel. According to the report, during his contact
Mr. Novel indicated that he had a relationship with the 77/'-W'.•'■7.'7 
Central Intelligence Agency. This is to advise you that a 
check of the appropriate records of the Central Intelligence ^^ 7
Agency has determined that Mr. Novel is not and has never 7 Y ? 
been an employee of this Agency. <

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE: ■

7 7.' 77 7 7'y■ 7'7 7' < =77/@£^
j J^Villiam R. Kotapish . _

Distribution: 7 
Orig - Addressee

1 - AD/Security
1 - OS Registry

7 ’ 1 - SAG . -
Novel File

OS/PSI/SAG/RMR:jan (14FEB80)
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROG
RELEASE IN FULL 1998 2 1 OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR General Counsel

ATTENTION Mr. John K. Greaney

FROM

SUBJECT

Edwal Jones
Deputy Director of Security 
Personnel Security and Investigations

Gorden Dwane Novel; Lawrence B. Rohde; 
Allen D. Bell, Jr.

1. Reference is made to your 20 October’ 1976 priority 
request (OGC 76-5787) which asks that the Office of Security 
search its indices to determine if any of the above-named 
individuals have ever been employed by the Agency. Reference 
is further made to our telephonic response to you on 20 October 
1976confirnxng that nene of these individuals have ever been 
employed by the Agency.

2. This memorandum will serve to confirm the referenced 
telephonic response. Office of Security indices contain no 
record ih the name of Lawrence B. Rohde, which was also searched 
in the var 1 ationof Lawrence 3. Rhode. The Office of Security 
does maintain files on Gordon Dwane Novel and Allen Di Bellv Jr.y 
and a brief summary of the information contained within these 
files appears below: _ _

a* Gordon Dwane Novel., SF6S26 11S

Mr. Novel has a long history of leaving the 
impression that he is either employed by or asso- 
dated with the CIA. Mr. Novel has not, however, 
ever been an employee of the Agency in any capacity. 
The Office of Security file on Mr. Novel was 
established in 1967 by virtue of his involvement 
with the Garrison investigation of the assassination 
of President Kennedy^ During the ensuing period 
Mr. Novel has both telephoned and written to the

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 063483

OS 6 45S5/A



Agency with various proposals, none of which have' 
been followed-up by the Agency* Most recently, 
Mr. Novel was in cantact with the Domestic Collec­
tion Division (DCD) in New Orleans, Louisiana, 
in October 1975 and February 1976 to volunteer 
various proposals* Mr* Novel’s proposals were 
rejected by DCD, and Mr. Novel was requested to 
refrain from future contact with that office*

b* Allen D. Bell* Jr. * SF0648 216 : .

Mr. Ball is President of Dektor Counter­
intelligence and Security, incorporated. 
Springfield, Virginia, and has appeared widely 
in the news media as a Wiretapping expert,” 
most recently in connection with the Watergate 
hearings* Mr. Bell has never been employed by 
the Agency. The Office of Security file on 
Mr* Ball was established in 1970 based on a 
request from the Technical Security Division, 
Directorate of Operations (TSD) for a Contact 
Security Approval, Cited approval was granted 
in November 1971, although Hr* Bel Vs file does 
not reflect the specific purpose for the request 
nor if Mr. Bell was actually contacted* Mr, Bell 
was also of interest to DCD in October 1973; 
however, the specific purpose of this interest 
is hot contained within Mr* Bellas file*

3. As indicated, a review of our records failed to disclose 
any indication that Mr* Novel, Mr. Rohde, or Mr* Bell have ever 
been exaployed by the Agency in any capdeity* ’ ’

cvwi^
Edwal Jones

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Addressee

1 - OS Registry
1 - DD/PSI
1 - SAG
1 - OGC File
1 - Bell File 2

—-^1 - Novel File
• 1 rd-

OS/PSI/SAG/JSHUNT:jan (21OCT76)
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r Nove/ At/nNtfed Theft, R hades 1$ Told
■Hi.

l ,Contihqe4 from Page l
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NeW:Orlqaps to Houma at 
nigM-,to^ajMncoln'automo- 
pitefWnea and driven by

w«

declined to say^^hat qqef- 
yqn? ^ere psk^d pr Jhatto- 
farma|loh’ whs 9^1^' frW

The extradition papers also 
included a photograph of No­
vel identified ‘ by ft, former 
girl friend, MarleneMancu- 
y>242 Oaklawn dr.. Metairie, 
who had dated Novel in 1961.

jhe; document# .also 
contain, qpopy of (he simple 
& u f M1 ary charge leveled 
against Novel and Arcachaby 
tbp1 sheriff of Terrebpnna 
Parish? The affidavit was 
signed by Capt. Bert Boyne, 

Meanwhile, (he DA’s office 
stdd a new figure |n the ln- 
yestlgatW'^jM^e^ for • 
questioning today wag inter­
viewed lest night by g ^Qar- 
•i|^>$|de2i  ̂ /

/ ^pok^ipaff

“AFTER ARRIVING at the 
site of the bunker, which was 

; leased by Scblumber&er. Well 
lJb' Services Corpy the defendant, 

, — py Gordon' Novel, Sergio Ari?a- 
4 ip * WW. pha Smith, . PpYid W. FerrJ^ 

and others, unnamed, un- 
? lawfully oniered ii by cutting i 

1 the Jock bl 'H
j cutters which had 2be«h 

brought along Jos' the pun
-’ pose; jW; .;U >

■ I “Aftef entry Into toe bunk- 
n er (they) took Various forms 
Ur of explosives , and munitions- 

p Thereafter they returned' 'to 
'■ th? city of New Orleans with 

toe stolen munitions,"

in a panel

IW,M
i ,^^’Aff|dayit filed . with hew 1 
: MfradltipA papers 'sen) to 90? i 

OtohtoieAyOtoOi’''claims : that 
, gHdog^arel, admitted Ms
'1 jU LlUtglary of a muph 

< J0"? bunker in Houma In 1W1. 
i jjsrEta n^jiwtradltloh papers 
,. Qhlp 90V. James ’.

Weres as part ^*of * Orleans Parish jMs&ttorney j|m 
’Gar0spn^’#forto ’ IM bring

■ OTWyWspfrhc^ ' 
;k. |.
< .eopnedtion with hto lnvestlge- ;
" Wcir®f.;^

.«saas§ihatlbhMki-'

, /. Bponocd tq questlonlng by Jim 
J Garrison, dlstritt attorney for - 
Z^h< Parish of Orleans, and : 
C ^Wllllatn Ourvich, investigative ' 

'tolJlffl' Garrison, that he . 
and toe parties, named here- 
M did |n fact commit toe cqn- 

W<l burglary outlltied

■ An the body pf toe affidavit, P 
Alcock declared that Novel, ; 
Sergij^Arcacha Smith, David 

j W." Rerrie and pther Unnamed r 
^fsghs .-“did conspire, agree,j i 
pnd combine to burglarize a 
munitions banker located to 
Houma, La."

r He sald tho conspiracy was ■ 
entered into in New Orleans :

I at.;ihc home of Afcacha

t^r mffl.y(i1 - ?' -v; (
He Is juaq M. ValdeS.a self- 

desprlbed Datm, playwrigHT^hp 
figured to one of tho( city’s more 
soiwatioitol murders. A subpena 
was jgf’wjl him ifad^y.'

Vtildes m the summer ef 
19M discovered the mutilated 
body pf Dr. Mary Stults Sher- ... 
man, g womeii pKysi^aii, who .. 
o^ouptod th§ ?shme St Charles: 
avp. apartment bplldtog where 
M .s.wm?ne| RPR . ,

HE WAS'tavestigattog inndXd; 
coming from the #hermah 
apartment'-’wh'en lie" stumbled 
opto thjf sb^ 
HUcrf.:'wh9*^ 
found; ‘trtod ^ $urp ^ody. 

sd -•
Another . ; Uttor. ,

Carlos Quiroga . spent two hours , 
ahdTtejmninutes ibeftofl11) ek 
gran4<<toryu^ye?tonlpy;^i|4 k

CIA HISTl
S t L.

Hi

'.I

I' 1'

£

.. /Alcock said that the men 
* wftht to Houma on or about

Aug. 2i,.i9fj^ ; . ; , 
, Thp trip was made from 
I (Turn to Page 4, Column 6) I • — ■, — ——r- • - p ■ ... .
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Sha> Trial Attorneys1 
Ordered to Keep Quiet
NEW ORLEANS (AR)--candidate for attorney general 

Criminal District Court Judge in the last Minnesota election, 
Edward liuggerty Jr. . today 1$ on trial In U.S. District Court 
ordered the prosecution and here charged with fraud and 
defense in the Clay L. Shaw’s conspiracy in the collapse of 
Kennedy assassmauoii ConSpQS' the American Allied Insurance 

acy trial to refrain from pre-trial Co.'/of St Paul, Minn, 
publicity. He told them to quit . Kroman had called a news 
discussing evidence. conference for 7 p.m. today
: The Judge said at a news when he said he would loll of 
conference he would invoke the his private investigation into 
canons of professional ethics “to the assassination of Kennedy, 
prevent the flow of prejudicial It was not known what Kro- 
pre-trial publicity” from either man intended to say. A state 
Shaw’s attorneys or from Dist. highway patrolman found Kro» 
Atty. Jim Garrison’s staff. . man in his locked csir at 4

He said the arraignment of a.m. ?4 miles east of Bismarck. 
Shaw, indicted by thegrand jury Kroman was paralyzed and In­
March 17 on charges of conspir-coherent, the policeman said, 
ing ■ to . assassinate President A loaded shotgun was across 
John F. Kennedy, probably will the /attorney’s knees. 
be held next week. / Kroman was taken to a Bia-

Haggerty said the saine marck hospital, where a doc­
security measures in effect at J®r said Kroman apparently 
Shaw’s preliminary hearing had suffered epileptic sei- 
earlier this month would be used sure. j
at the arraignment Reporters ,-----2 , r——
needed special credentials to 
cover the ^hearing and cameras 
were barred. •. ■
. <Meanwhile, ..GordonNot# ) 
issued a telephone challenge to 
Garrison' today to prove by lie , 
detector that the probe is notq .< ' /*»? a -''
fraud, United Press Internutjon- " vi/A »'!*£> II/A;’ 
al reported. • * ‘ Y- * ‘

(Novel, who left Now Orleans - ■ pfj L AC
shortly before the grand-jury ' DULLTh.
was to subpoena him last week, ' _ ’
would not say where he was “ ‘ '
calling from. Novel reportedly -
took a lie detector test in Mc­
Lean, Va., over the weekend, 
RTbSck tipTils charges that th? • »
investigation is a fraud.) , ‘ , k j

Haggerty has said he does not . '
believe the Warren Commission 
report on the assassination can ( "
bo admitted os ovidenco mninly \ 
imcinisc the commission’s < 
witnesses could not bo cross­
examined,' . .. .........

FIGURE INCASE '
FOUND STRICKEN
BISMARCK, N. D, (UPD— rjai

David R. Kroman. an attorney ' 
who had" promised to make dis- . 
closures about the' assassins- 
tion of President John F.Ken- 
nedy at a news conference to­
night, was found today partial­
ly paralyzed by an 'apparent 
epileptic seizure. ■ / • r

Kroman, 43, a onetime law- . 
yer for the Minnesota Insurance ( 
Department nnd on unsuccess- | 
ful independent Dcmocratlq

4

• '"el ..

I

4'’
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Garrison Seeking Two
As Arms Theft Plotters

hi

:■

* 'K ...

Pt

i ’ hv

J

rx?

Garrison has alleged that Fer-' 
He, Lee Harvey Oswald and ' 
Clay ETKW (Slatted Tir mid- . 
September 1963 to kill President 
Kennedy. Oswald and Ferrie 
area dead. Shaw, 4, a retired 
New Orlbans executive, has 
been indicted on a charge of1 
conspiring to kill the president.)

The warrants for Novel and. 
Arcacha were signed by Crimi­
nal Dist. Court Judge Thomas 
Brahney, who set bond at $3,000 
for each. Novel already had a 
$50,000 bond awaiting him mi 
the warrant for his arrest as a 
material witness, H

Arcacha, head of the antl-Cas- 
tro . Cuban Revolutionary 
Council in New Orleans In 1961, 
said in Dallas he does not know 
whether he will fight extradilwu 
to New Orleans. But he added, 
“It is a shame (hat lq this poup- 
try they po this honest- peo­
ple.” \ i-

The Shaw case is scheduled 
lop arraignment Wednesday,..

NEW ORLEANS, La. (AP) - 
Dist' Atty. Jim Garrison has 
asked Canadian and Texas au­
thorities to arrest two men 
charged in an incident which 
Garrison's office says “may or 
may not be related" to his 
probe of the Kennedy assassina­
tion.

Garrison telegraphed arrest 
warrants yesterday to Montreal 
for GpE^afcNwagHmd to Dallas, 
Tex7 for Sergio Afcacha Smithy 

ibujed on charger oFconspliTng 
'to burglarize a munitions bun- 
,|<er in 1961.
I Garrison obtained a warrant 
for Novel's arrest last week as a 

i material witness in the probe of 
President John F. Kennedy’s 
assassination.

The new charge accused Nov­
el and Arcacha of conspiring 
with David W. Feme to commit 

- sunpie burglary af a munitions 
dump in Houma, about 40 imles 

: southwest of New Orleans, 1 V

•iWu.^W •'■'

V
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Probe Figure 
In D.C, Area

(. . By United Prtiq International |
' ■' 1

Gordon .Novel. the "missing
। witness" in New Orleans Dist. । s 
Atty. Jim Garrison’s Investiga- I 
lion of an alleged Kennedy $ 
assassination conspiracy, i 
popped up ' in a Washington 5 

। suburb yesterday and Jook a tie | 
detector,.lest on his ehiirge that S 
the Garrison investigation,was a j 
"fraud.” '/I i

The operator of the polygraph 
test, of McLean,
Va., smSSoveT^as^ed" the lie 
test. “HeZ^twyved WO decep- ’ 
lions," Furr said. r/ ■

"Do y^ou honestly believe 
Garrison's conspiracy; prosecu-

. tion is a fraud," Futy said he 
; asked Novel; “Yes,"' he said

Novel rcpllefi.
Novel, a former nightclub 

(operator, left New Orleans 
•' shortly before a grand jury 
’ investigating the assassination 
j tried to subpoena him.

In New Orleans, Judge Mal­
. thew Rraniff has issued orders 
। for Novel to |>ost a $50,000 bond 

ns a material witness or be 
j arrested as a fugitive.
I Novel's connection with the 
•Garrison investigation has never 
i been precisely spelled out. •

^*7 OsM-CiA -^*7



Garrison Orders Arrest 
t ^.off ri>|| Witness

ORGANS., Da.' (AP)-? 
ph}t, ’4tty, Jim Garrison's office 
fodayordered the* arrest of 
Gordon Novel, former owner of 
It^.jfrepch ' Quarter bar, as « 
materJal witness lu the investi­
gation; of President John F. 
Kennedy's assassination- ' ' 

Novel, KD, was subpoenaed to 
fppear before the Orleans

'arish grand jury, yesterday in 
connection with ; Garrison’s 
probe. He did "Pt appear and 
copld pot.be found here.

• Novel lateE.turned up in 
Columbus, Ohio, He left there 
today paying fe Was going tp 
Chicago. *.

The arrest order for Novel 
followed the grand jury’s indict? 
ment yesterday of Qay L. Shaw, 
retired business executive,'on a 
charge qf ‘‘willfully and unlaw­
fully . conspjring” to murder 
Kennedy. . .

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney’s office ; alleged that 
Novel fled New .QrlQans while 
under ‘ subpoena. It said he 
Severed h|s business ties and 
Stated publicly that he had no

Ip Columbus, Novel Said he 
did not want to return to New 
Pr-leans, without.a guarantee of 
Immunity from "harassment.’* 

quoted as describing the 
GartlsQuMnyestigatloh fas "a 
fraud’’ and as saying he first 
h?lpOd the attorney huf

that "Garrison doubie^rossed 
me,’’„•,. >•<

wwnat my inepg pjp. yarn? 
soft is.CQnductipg iy not ft nor- 
maj investigation but Is a politlr 
cal, police stateinquisition,■*’ 
United .Press / International 
quoted Novel as spying. <. . r >

■ (When Novel. l$ft Columbus 
this morning, he left a note 
behind for reporters. Itsaid: 
"Gentlemen; due tp pressure 
from . New Orlean^ I bad . to 
leave. I will provqnry statement 
iq Chicago in dfe coprae/') :. ,, 

Novel- appeared "before the 
grand jury March 16. Earlier he 
told newsmen he thought Gard? 
son wanted to question him 
about activities .‘‘during 1962 
which are related to Mr. Sergio 
Arcacha Smith.’’-- .•> T /

Afcache, now living in Dallas, 
Tex’,; said he never heard of 
Novef. Arpacha hpaded an antV 
Castrq grpup;hwe. In 1961.'■ ‘ 
1901,^

Dig Pond {lepommqpded $
Jp jts affidavit;- filed with 

Criminal District'Court, the 
district attorney’s • offieg said 
Novel should; be placed under 
sizablemnd^r'thq?grand jure 

imporwW and । material .M. 
ness??--; . 1 ..

The arrest order.was sighed 
by < Criminal Dist. Court ^udge 
Matthew g. Prahiff^ ;/ r 
, Novel; owned \ the Jamaican 
Inn .Bak} nt lounge; orrNorth 
BattpariSfreetouthe fringeqf

; Tn angtaer ffe^ today; 
Criminal ^^,;, Coi^ ^judge 
Edward , Haggerty Jy; was 
named to preside a( the murder 
ConspjracyL trig! of Shaw,1 M, 
who will " spend the- Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi Gulf 
Coast with Garrison’s approval, 
^Garfisoh ' has said’ fe. will 
prove that the Kennedy assassi­
nation "resulted ■ from ; a New 
Orleaps-based ■ conspiracy, ■ .He 
commenced.; his investigation 
last Omobek’'

9haw, who retired im.dctofer 
1965 as managing director of the 
International iTrade- Mart here, 
has been ; free ’op bond 
sincehis' errest Martm 4- i«. A

I 
f

Shaw * ’wan' discharged ’ from! 
Southern Baptist Hospital ■’hera 
asf /light after being treated 
qt, fatigue, and "an .old ibacK 
ujury. Ha entered toe hospital. v 
Saturday. ;• x

■Garrison had said earlier bo

fpre .bringing Shaw to Wal, 
jSairlsop 1 >Wty> had.; W : .

ft,.ruling from’ B taree-judge ; 
state dourt panel $at pritteletf > 
evidejiep was preset) fed, at d; 
preltailnarv fearing to WWRt ■ 
^di^fortri^ . , '.y

Russo ' Appears A; "

i
i

I 
i

t'willfui^' and ynlawfuily cpn- 
spiring' with .paW W, 
LeeVHarvey, ,Oswald - M1 W 
named others to, mwder JohK 
Ft-Kennedy."
; (Shaw’s attorney paid last night 
ilg client would plead phi gpilty 
ta- the-..indictment and wpuld 
request, p bill pf particulars |n 
hq casty’ UDI reported,; Shaw 
is ,to be arraigned next week.}.

. gerry Raymond Russo, 
aterwetis lor ■GhwiRSina w 
week’s emotional court hearing, 
mad§ a- sijppriM appear^!* 
before the grand jury before the

com lysj fweols
Ferrip apd. pswsla plotting, ip 

t' rnid^eptomber 1«$ to klll Ken? 
, nedy; Show ip, Um only pnq p 

he conspirators: pamed Jb W 
; indictment whq is still Iwnfcs 
' Ferrie, 47, tyftp found deftfl fa

!tore: jW
^Gani?^” y ■ Wr

WarroK 4^ 
eluded thatDswaldwas’piesole

fcould .be foqnd, the. pominls^qB 
sa)d;' .of« conspiracy put |t uh 
Kmt ft pould hot categorically 
establish that there ■ was jta 
.spmacy.;’;:-^s; ■;

.Oswald was shot lit the base 
mqut of the Dallas pqUm station 
by jach Ruby twp days aftei*

1
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Garrison Orders Arrest 
Pl'Plot' Probe fitness
NEW ORLEANS,- La. (AP)- 

pist, Atty, Jim Garrison’s office 
today ordered . the arrest of 
Gordon Novel, former owner of 
^French Quarter bar, as a 
material witness in the investi­
gation of President John F. 
Kennedy’s assassination.

Novel, 29, was subpoenaed to 
appear I before the Orleans 
Parish grand jury yesterday in 
connection with Garrison's 
probe. He did not appear and 
could not be found here.

Novel later turned up In 
Columbus, Ohio? He left there 
today saying he ■ was going to 
Chicago, - 
- The arrest order for Novel 
followed the grand jury’s indict­
ment yesterday of Clay L. Shaw, 
retired business executive, on a 
charge of “willfully and unlaw­
fully conspiring” to murder 
Kennedy. ' ?

In an affidavit, the district 
attorney’s office alleged that 
Novel fled Now Orleans while 
under subpoena. It said he 
severed •his business ties and 
stated publicly that he had no 
intention of returning. ;;?? 

i! Afraid: of “Harassment” '
In Columbus. Novel said he 

did not want to return to New 
Orleans, without a guarantee of 
immunity from "harassment." 
He. wp$ quoted as describing the 
Garrison' Investigation as1. “a 
fraud" and as saying he first 
|iylpcd the district attorney but

that “Garrison. double-crossed 
me." „ '

(“What my friend Mr. Garri­
son is conducting is not a nor­
mal investigation but Is a politi­
cal, police state inquisition.4' 
United . Press f International 
quoted Novel as saying. ’

(When Novel left Columbus 
this morning, ' he left a note 
Iwhlnd- for reporters. It said: 
“Gentlemen, due to pressure 
from New Orleans L had to 
leave. I will prbve my statement 
in Chicago in due course.”) (

S
eb appeared before the 
jury March 16, Earlier he 

told newsmen he thought Garri­
son wanted to question him 

about activities “during 1962 
which are related to Mr. Sergio 
Arcacha Smith,"

Arcacha, now living In Dallas, | 
Tex., said he never heard of 
Novel. Arcacha headed an antj- 
Castro group here in 1961.r *.

v-
Big Bond Recommended ’

In its affidavit, filed with 
Criminal District Court, the 
district attorney's office said 
Novel .should be placed under 
sizable bond or the grand jury 
will . “be deprived, .of a,. ipost 
Important and material wit­
ness.” ■ ■■■'??■

The arrest order was signed 
by Criminal Dist. Court Judge 
Matthew S. Braniff. ■ 7 ' 
. Novel owned the Jqmalcan 
IntTTlar, a lounge on North 
Rampart Street on the fringe of 
the French Quarter, He sold the 
property Sunday? '
' In another development today, 
Criminal Dist? Court Judge 
Edward A.. Haggerty Jr. was 
named to preside at the murder 
conspiracy trial of Shaw, 54, 
who will spend th?-Easter 
weekend on the Mississippi Gulf 
Coast with Garrison's approval.

Garrison has saidhe- will 
prove that the Kennedy assassi­
nation ^resulted from a New 
Orleans-based conspiracy, life 
commenced his • investigation 
last October. : v ; ' s 1 
■ SlWJL who rel|rcd in betober 
10GS as managing director of thp 
International Trade Mart here, 
has been freo on $ to,obo . frond 
since his acres} March LaA ?

t 
i

k

. Shaw '-was discharged from 
Southern Baptist Hospital here 
last night after being treated 
for. fatigue and an old back 
Injury. He entered the hospital 
Saturday.

Garrison had said earlier ho 
would bypass the grand. jtiry 
and file a bill df ’iriformatloii bp- 
fore bringing Shaw to trial,

Garrison • already had won 
a'ruling from a three-judge 
state court panel that sufficientr 
evidence was presented at a 
preliminary hearing to warrant 
plding Shaw for trial, ;

: Russo Appears »? < j 
Shaw was charged yesterday 

lifTIT^a nd' jury true bill with 
“willfully and ^unlawfully con­
spiring wit}) David ,W. Farrie, 
Lee Hafvoy Oswald and un­
named others tQ murder John' 
F,Kennedy." ..

(Shaw's attorney said last night 
his client would plead not guilty 
to the Indictment and would 
request -a bill of particulars In , 
the case, UPI reported.' Shaw . 
1? to b^ arraigned next week.)
.Ferry Raymond Russo, 23. i 

starto|iness fUrGarrtSMin lost 
week’s emotional court hearing, 

। made a surprise appearance 
i before the grand jury before the . 
i announcement of the . indict, 

ment, ''
Rpsso told the three-judge 

court last wook he heard Shaw, 
Ferris qnd Oswald plotting in 

। mld-September 1963 to kill Ken- 
• nedy. Shaw is the only one of 

the conspirator? named in the 
indictment who is still living?

Ferrie, 47, was found dead in 
bed here Feb. 22. Ferrie was 
under investigation pt that tim$ 
by Garrison. . f '• ■ ' 
? The Warren Commission con­
cluded that Oswald was the sole 
assassin of’Kennedy in Dallas 

. on Noy; 22, +J063; No evidence 
could be found, Uto commission 
na)d, of a conspiracy but it said 
Umt it could not categorically 
csinbliiJh that there was Do cor 
pplracy. ' i ; : i Av ■

Oswald waa shot in thA base­
ment of the Dallas police station 
by Jack Ruby 4wo ,day?’ after 
the assassination, V', : ;

C!A 1
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' . OGC 76-5787

: 20 October 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security
Director of Personnel

FROM : John K. Greaney
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT : Gordon Dwane Novel

1. Gordon Novel is scheduled for prosecution in New Orleans 
on 27 October oh charges stemming from a conspiracy to firebomb some 
buildings on Canal Street. He was mentioned extensively in the James 
Garrison investigation of the Kennnedy assassination in 1967. Subse­
quently, Novel filed suit against Garrison and later against Playboy 
Magazine for an article they published which identified Novel as a CIA 
employee. In 1969 the Agency submitted a certificate signed by the then 
Director of Personnel, Robert S. Wattles, which certified that Gordon Novel 
had never been employed by the CIA (copy attached) . It may be necessary 
to submit a new certificate for the upcoming trial in New Orleans. You 
are requested to search your files to'determine whether there is any 
record of employment. •

2. There are two additional defense witnesses that we would 
appreciate a search as to any employment relationship:

(a) Lawrence B . Rohde
. 530 "N" Street, S.W.

■ Washington, D.C.
Employed by: Commonwealth Pug Corporation

(b) Allan D. Bell, Jr, z
President, DEKTOR G.J.S. Incorporated
5054 Blue Ridge Avenue 
Annandale, Virginia

OS 6 4555
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It is my understanding that these names have all been traced as a request 
from the Domestic Collection Division with negative results. However, I 
would appreciate a written response to those traces by close of business 
20 October so that certificates can be prepared.

3. It is possible that a witness from the Office of Personnel may be 
required to appear in New Orleans as a rebuttal witness to testify that 
there was no employment relationship with Gordon Dwane Novel, but thi 
is subject to negotiation with the prosecutor.

Enclosures
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CENTAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATE

Ip Robert S* Wattles, am Director of Personnel .for th# ' 
Central Intelligence Agency, and in that capacity have; custody of 
the personnel records of the Central Intelligence Ago^y* ? Those 
personnel records are maintained in the State of Virginia* I have . 
directed that a diligent search of the Central Intelligence Agency 
personnel records be made to ascertain if Gordon Dwane Novel > 
has ever been employed or considered for employment by the 
Central Intelligence Agency, The diligent search has been com- • 
plated and indicator that Gordon Dwane Novel* at Ha request on - 
22 Docember 1967, was interviewed as an applicant for employment ' 
by a member of th© Office of Personnel* Central Intelligence Ageneyt 
The search Indicates also that, based on th© information supplied at 
such interview, the interviewer did not recommend employment and 
his application for employment was not farther processed by the - ’ 
Central Intelligence Agency* The personnel records of the Central ' 
Intelligence Agency contain no record of employment of Gordon Dwanes 
Novel by the Central Intelligence Agency* . .

In testimony whereof* I hereunto sign ray name thia day <; 
of May* 19^9, ’ "' r,

as
s

STATE OF VIRGINIA )
- •• ) lie, '
COUNTY OF FAIRFAX) . V ' •

and aworn to before me this ^Y of May, 1969*

- My, 0°».l3s_l_0? expires 24 September 1969
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CEN * rtAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20505 

OFFICE OFTHE DIRECTOR '.........

* CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Robert S. Wattles* whose certificate

is attached hereto* waa at the date thereof custodian of the

personnel records of the Central Intelligence Agency, In witness 

thereof* I have hereunto set ray hand and caused the seal of the 

Central Intelligence Agency to be affixed at Fairfax County, in 

the 6|ftte of Virginia* this day of May* 1969*

7'

’ ' p < /
I I, | (SEAL) <_ )
\ 1 \ 7, ■ /‘i iC :'■ ■■ -.7- •. 'V.; .✓La^ence'iC ;W '

■; /. \ A;-' Executive Direetor-ComptroHor
'< ( Central Intelligence Agency

6l V <-■' v7.-.' ' 7 . .. . . ■ ' ■ . ■ ■ ■ . ' : /'■ ' f ■" ■

7 J STATE OF VIRGINIA ) . > // ' 7--^^77^7-

■'7777/7'7 7 ‘ .... ■' . -J ■ : J. 7<;‘7‘-^

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX) :

Subscribed and sworn to before me t!

^7 7 - ., 7 7^- 7- 7 7 ,7^

7 7':-''V77. ' 7 7;; 7.; . :■< v Notary ■ Public . ..
■: A'1;/ ''Ay/ -'; < ■ ' •■ ■'■' .. \ _______ V ' 7 -7 '••■• • • . ■ . •• J ■ ■ - .’••7

?4y cbinraission expires T eowisslon expires 24 September 196§f

(SEAL)



Mr. ^Swannj) At the request of Helen, Mr. Kuhn’ s 
office, Policy Coordination Staff, ext 1623, 
I asked for a name trace and thefiles on the 
following, and gave your name:

Mistretta, Vincent
b. 13 Jan. 1913, Brooklyn NY
FBI has a continuing investigation on Subject 
who has been interviewed and advised of contacts 
with CIA between 1970 and 1975. He named two . 
people ___________ fand a Dr. Jerry Berger.
They- - the FTBI--wanT to know if we have these people 
or any information on this man.

SRD is sending file on Mistretta, covert subject 
857074; has nothing on Dr. Jerry Berger; there are 
three files which suggest the P 4 two on
~ ......... Zone of which is a retired file, and

Do you want any or all of those?

Novel, Gordon Michael
b. 7 Feb. 1938 in San Antonio, Texas
Lives in Houston, Tex. at 414 Baywood Paced Drive.

FBI has an active investigation on the Subject 
and they disseminated a memo dated May 27, 1976 on 
the Subject but it mayor may not have come to 
Security   SRD is sending; his fi1 e^up. ^ - --------

jane macauley
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v s' ■' -.7'^£ . '7

UNITED STAi ES GOVER.NMEN T< '

Chief, Security Research Staff, CS .
Mr. Bruce Solie ... t -T :

7 date: 18 April 1967

.. Dire ctor, Domesuic Contact Service : 
(Services Divisio .) ; : L 7 . / ?

OBJECT: District Attorney Carri sori’s Investigation Into Alleged Conspiracy to 
Assassinate rresido- i. Kennedy -- NO-112-67 < i '■

LIFER : . IX^ Memoranda dated Same Subject . ; /

\ '7' 1« rlie enclosed self-explanatory memorandum and attachment from our <
Liew Orleans. Office may be of interest.

■ 2. Copies of the enclosures and the newsclippings mentioned have also
been forwarded to Mr. Joseph Goodwin. . :We regret that we are unable tp :
furnish your Office.-with copies of the clippings and suggest that you.co- ; , ■ 
ordinatewith Mr. Goodwin if they are of interest to you. . :

Mrs
3- Any questions pertaining to this memorandum should be directed to 
Virgini a L. xhorne. Extension 2738- ’ 7 . J ■ i . ; ■

“ < ■: ^3. FRANK YOUNG ; 7 i / 
Chief, Services Division

As.stated above

' RELEASEW FULL 1998

Buy U.^. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



. i ' 1 • - r.- . . ■ KU-llZ-b// . k \_/ •’ \>V/ v CX./ » • is •• • ‘ . ’ ' • .. - •’ ..

tq : 3 i rector / boniest ic Cont act Service / : date: 23 March 1967 :

from : Chief, Now Ori ear.sOffice - . / ..- : ‘
? . ■■ ‘ • -/

\ ' • • 1 ■ ■ •. * ? ' <•" • - • • - • S -'• • ■-■ • •' < :• - • ■■■
st ;g£cr: S* strict Attorney Gafrison’s Investigat ion into Alieged Conspi racy 

; : ■ to Assess; note President Kennedy ■ ?. ? • ; A \ ytA./

it A ano les a herewith a rnetud front Dorothy Ar Brandao to me concern­
. a. n^s Urcodcast or. Saturday, 25 March 15o7i in which CiA is mentioned.
t ads* £rclose two clippings from tne Mew Orleans Times-Picayune, dated 26 
er.4 27 Karch 1967, which refer to a 1 ie detector test administered to one , 
Osordhn blovtl in McLean, Virginia.

2. ! was out of town on Saturday, 25 March 19&7, and did not hear
the news broadcast referred to in Mrs. Brendao’s memo. ’ .. ’■



in. Channel b's news, broadcast at 6-6:30 PM, Saturday, 2$ March 1967, 
me local newscaster announced that NBC had located.Gordon Novel and had 
interviewed him;.in "Washington.": The f iIm then switched to a front view 
of Nove; seated in an armchaif and showing him answering questions posed 
by someone off camera. (a) The latter asked if Garrison had promised 
Novel treything in exchange for testimony. Novel said that Garrison 
Hod asked him■if;he needed money and had volunteered to give him whatever 
financia 1 assistance he needed. (b). The interviewer asked what was 
Garrison!s motivc in prosecutihg the case. Novel eventually said that it 
was •purely polit ice 1. . But before that , he said that Garrison reminded

of Huey Long and of7 3r. Goebbels, from what he had read. The inter­
viewer asked tn is quest ion a second time, couching it in somewhat d iffcrent 
terms - what aid Garrison hope to accomplish, what was his motive. Novel 
said that that was, ^ matter of coniunct ion (conjecture) , that he might 
bring in CIA --—- ... '

At the conclusion of the Washington interview, the film returned to 
the local .newscasts stated that NBC had informed the NO
station-that Novel had submitted to a polygraph test in connection with 
the interview and "had passed it." ;

The attached clippings from the 26 and 27 March issues of the Times- 
Picayune dp not mention the substance of the NBC interview. These articles 
refer to NBC‘s having contacted Novel in McLean, Virginia, rather than 
Washington, D.C. /..Il/ < ' ; . ' ’ h. '\ ; . . . ■ .

26 March 1967 
D.A.B.
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Administrative - Internal Use Only

1 September 1976 

i ' ■

MEMORANDUM FOR THE. RECORD

FROM . : [George N. SwaniTJ

Operations Support Branch/OS

SUBJECT : Gordon NOVEL
SFN 526113

1. On 31 August 1976, Major Robert Foster, Defense 
Intelligence Agency (telephone 11-50418), contacted 
Mr. Robert Hopkins, Office of Security Liaison Officer, 
seeking information concerning Subject. He explained that . 
the Subject, while residing in a local motel, haa^S'Verheard 
a telephone conversation W-a. girl. They discussed large 
amounts of money with the indication it was illegally obtained. 
Also, in this discussion^ Subject mentioned that due to this 
girl’s information, he was arrested by the CIA in February 1976,

2, . On 1 September 1976, Major Foster was contacted by 
the undersigned and advised that the CIA had knowledge of the 
Subject, but that he had never in any way been connected 
with the CIA nor had we ever arrested him. Major Foster 
was informed that the Subject has a long history of imper­
sonating CIA agents or abusing the CIA’s name during his 
activities. It was explained that based on our information, 
Subject appeared to be somewhat irrational.

3. Major Foster advised that he also felt the Subject 
was a ”nut” and appreciated the information offered by the CIA.

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File

1 - Cht^no
OS:SSD:OSB:GNSwann/jb

Administrative - Internal Use Only
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SUBJECT: Gordon NOVEL 
SEN 526113
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9. V

iMUkSSIFIED □ ul jnly □ CONFIk-TIAL □ SECRET

' ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional) ,

_ GordonNovel ' ■' - 44., ■„ . ■ -9: ~ .

FROM: ^George N. ' Swann"/

OS/OSB 5
4 E 27 c

EXTENSION ■ ■ NO." ‘ ; : 7- - ■' 7;:"- /J’ .7 77'
#526 113 4' 99.-4 999—

5365 9
DATE /jA’-.' '. 9? .9 ; ... . .

8 April 1976

TO: (Officer designation.- room number, and. 
building) . '.9.' ’ ’j 99

DATE
: OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from . whom

RECEIVED FORWARDED
INITIALS to whom.4 Draw a line across column after each comment.)

1- DC/OSB 79 47. 4/'9 9. a...9 9....^ . -- -9 9; ' ...9' .94 . ... . j\.9-‘ 9. . 9. 9:. .

• • ; ...... ■ J - 9- • -9- 9 ■ ■ --9' -9-.......

C/OSB ■■
' - - -- . ' . A.

99?
9. - 99-y: \ ■ ■ A- 9 ■ ■ .

■

6. ' 49- ‘
0

■ .■ ■

7. -. ■■ ■. ' 7- < ■ '
. /4'9 ?';<

s. y ; . / ■: ■ 77 .-.- < . '■ ..

7 ;9. '7.'79'7'4'’ 9 ■ -4 ' ’ ■

■ .. -. ... - ..... ............. ...; . ...;

10. 9 ; ■ 4 - 4 9 . . .9 ■ ■

>'• 4 " ■ ' ■ 4 ' ■ 4 :

12; 99 •' 7 ■ 9 ■ - ■■■■■ ■ . ■ ■ ■ 7 . - ■

13.; ■ . ' ■ •' 9- . . ■■

' 14. 9 ■ ...
-

15.

610 ^g!gUS □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □ us^only □ UNCLASSIFIED
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■ X ■ -• ■ '

• •

8 April 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Operations Support Branch

SUBJECT : Gordon Novel
; . #526 113

REFERENCES : Domestic Collections Division Memoranda 
dated 25 February 1976 8 1 March 1976

1. According to the referenced Domestic Collections 
Division (DCD) memoranda, the New Orleans DCD Office had con­
sidered proposals!- from Subject in October 1975 and on 
9 February 1976 which were rejected. During the last contact, 
the DCD representative requested Subject not contact him again.

2. DCD requested Office of General Counsel (OGC) guidance 
if they should be contacted by the press concerning Subject’s 
arrest for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices in a down­
town New Orleans building. OGC recommended that they acknowledge 
receiving a proposal from Novel which had been rejected. DCD 
was also informed that Subject had never been employed by the 
Agency, with the understanding that this might also be made 
known to any inquiring reporters or United States Attorney. “ - 
DCD stated that they were pleased with this guidance, since 
it allowed them to respond candidly to any immediate inquiries 
and also serves to disassociate theiAgency from the difficulties 
in which Subject now finds himself. It appears that the only 
action taken in this case is the OGC guidance supplied to DCD 
and the only CIA interest in Subject is based on his contact . 
with the New Orleans DCD Office. .

Distribution:
Orig - Subject File 

1 - Chrono
OS:SSD:OSB:alb ~
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Gordon Novel
#526 113

i.
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Q UNCLASSIFIED □ gOmflEam TIAL □ SECRET
, . ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional) , ■

NOVEL, Gordon
FROM:

, DCD Security Liaison Officer 
Room 806B Key Building

EXTENSION NO.

/XJ
DATE .

2738 23 March 1976

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE .
building) ■ \ OFFICER’S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom

- \ : - T - INITIALS to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
• • ••.. : • • • - - . • RECEIVED. FORWARDED - ■ ' '• • - —p.

610 USIornoNsUS □ SECRET □ CONFIDENTIAL □K? ONLY □ UNCLASSIFIED
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* ■■ ■ . , k\ / > . ' . .. . 1^~42~76 . '
. \ ’ 25 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD ;

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel’s Arrest on Bomb Conspiracy Charges/Claim of 
CIA Association

REF : (a) l]O-39~76 dated 20 February 1976, Subject: Gordon Novel 
(h)[Houck|Watts Telecon of 24 February 1976, Same Subject

1. The US Attorney in New Orleans, Gerald Gallinghouse, called

Gordon M. D. Novel had been arrested by agents of the US Alcohol, Tobacco 
i and Firearms Bureau (ATF) for conspiring to detonate incendiary devices

in a downtown New Orleans building on Mardi Gras,2 torch 1976. Novel • 
' had apparently described such a plot in a conversation he unwittingly 
, hold with on undercover ATF agent. \

2. I confirmed to Gallinghouse that I had had a number of contacts
: with Novel since October 1975 concerning a proposal which Novel had offered

for CIA consideration. I told Gallinghousa that the proposal had been re­
jected by the Agency, but that I had again seenNovel on 9 February 1976 
to accept additional material in support of his proposal. At that time, 

/ I also asked Novel not to contact me again. I assured Gallinghouse that 
at no time had Novel been an Agency employee, nor had he:ever had any

? formal relationship with the Agency. Gallinghouse thanked me for ex-
/ plaining the nature of our relationship with Novel, and he suggested

that he might recontact me later if necessary for more details.

3. In the referent telecon, I briefed the Deputy Chief of Operations, 
Ed Watts, on the development and asked him how I should respond if Galling­
house sought access to the office file on Novel. Mr. Watts recommended that 
I try to avoid giving the US Attorney direct access to the file, but that 
if Gallinghouse should ask to review the file, I should refer the request 
to Headquarters for resolution. . .

, 4. Mrs. Gordon Novel called shortly after my conversation with
Messrs. Gallinghouse and Watts. Sha said that her husband had asked 
her to call me to insure that federal authorities were aware that her 
husband had been actively discussing a proposal for the Agency with me. 
Mrs. Novel said that her husband had been denied bond, and that he hoped 
his contacts with a DCD officer might somehow convince federal authorities 
that he could ba safely released on bond after all. Otherwise, she said, 

' he might be detained through the Mardi Gras holiday as a precaution. She 
assured me that Novel had made no effort to persuade the authorities that 
he is a CIA officer or employee.

E2 IMPDET CL BY 003820
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liO-42-76
25 February 1976

2

5. So far, there has been no publicity given to Hovel’s arrest 
. or the charges against him. We will continue to monitor the situation 

for any further developments suggesting a formal relationship between
<. ' the Agency and Hovel. ;; .. ■ ■ ;; ./ - < ' ’? . ■' /...:' ■< ?-X ?

: lilouek/slm

cc: DCD, Deputy Chief of Operations (Watts)

DCD, InformationControlBranch



' ■ ‘ . ■■ ■ . .. ' ..7; EO-43-76 .
’ Chief, UosEestic Collection Division ■ 1 March:1976'

TIN : DeputyChief of Operations (Ed Watts) •

, Chief, Dallas Office/ v - • ?
I;ew Orleans Resident Office : : - : •

. Gordon Novel ; •■' ■- ■■ . ■ . ; / • • • - • ■ . 7.77<7/' • . -7 _■ 7 '
: - : (a)^ end Greaney^oic^ telecc^ of 1 March 1976

(b) NO^-42-76 dated 25 ^ebrnary 1976, Sswe Subject

1. Attached are copies of tw local stews itssas concerning the 
recent arrcat of Gordon Novel for the illegal possess ion of an expio­

. give device and for conspiracy to bomb several bttiMifigs„i^
? NevOrleans. In the article dated 1 Match and in recant television 

news coverage ox the affair, Novel has been quoted, as saying that he 
is involved, in an iaportant US Government intelligence/project and 

7/ is in frequent contact with on official 6f the
: As we reported in the .referentUS Alcohol, Tobacco

’ and Firearms Dureart/{AT?) agents who arreted working
. . on a CIA project, a claim he said they could verify by calling the
; Naw Orleans Resident Officer. ; . . . - ■ . / ; .7

. 2. So far; t’^re have been n^ linking Novel’s
recent activities to the Agency. In the referent telecoas, however, we 
requested guidance in responding to any media inquiries which might

.- materia Liza. John Greaney, Of flee ox General Counsel,^recommended that 
ye acknowledge,, if naked, that Hovel had offered fcha £gen^ a proposal 
/which had subsequently been rejected. W» Greanay also confirmed that

■ Novel has never been employed by the Agency,/ a fact which we might also 
make known to any inquiring reporters or to the US Attorney, if necessary. 
Ue are pleased with this guidance, since it allows us to respond candidly 
to any media inquiries, and it also serves to disassociate the Agency 
from the difficulties in which Hovel now finds hisself.

3. Ue will keep you informed of any further dcvelopseats in this 
» matter which relate to the Agency or to our contacts with Novel.

'//■ /■:(../ .< '■ ■ y
f : RMOUCk/slia /.. (■/ ■■ ’

. Attachment; As stst&4 < <. ■ . V'- '•/ ■ . ■■ " '

cc: Office of General Counsel (John Greanay)

.. /.■ ./ /■<:■ / ■ >'/. .7 - ■( - - ' . . ' ■' \

E 2 IMPDET CL BY 0O3S2O 7

777.
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i Monday, March 1, 1976 The Statcs-ltem Now Orleans

gentleman in the Defense 
Department.”

Businessman Gordon Novel, ac- ' realizes the only way that it can make a* cent and put oh a defense,” Garcia said, 
cused of plotting to firebomb downtown case is to allege that I’m insane,” he “The facts the U.S- Attorney has can be
buildings during Carnival, claims he is said. Novel said he was willing to take a explained.”
involved in an “enormous project” with lie detector test and to submit to ques- Prosecutors allege that Novel tried to. 
“a gentleman in the Defense tioning under truth serum. . / hire undercover agent W. Lloyd Grafton 

He said he has been “deeply involved" to firebomb several downtown buildings 
in “counter-intelligence” operations in ■ at the height of Tuesday’s Mardi Gras 
the past, but did not elaborate. celebration, when fire trucks would be •

“I know enough about the intelligence hampered by crowds.
community to one day play a major po­
litical role in it,” Novel said... AGENTS REPORTED seizing a can of

Asked if the “enormous project” was 
linked, to his arrest, Novel said, “Well, 
something is behind this. I think I know 
what it is but I would rather not say.” 

: Novel, identified as a financial con­
sultant with theXangford Land Co. here 
whose name surfaced nine years ago in

. alcohol, balloons, gunpowder, fuses and
IN 1963, Garrison accused Novel of • matches from Novel’s office on the 40th 

conspiring with a Cuban refugee to steal X floor of a downtown building, along withformer Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison’s conspiring with a Cuban refugee to steal _ floor of a downtown building, along with
Kennedy assassination probes, made his explosives from an oil company storage diagrams of the buildings involved,
comments during a weekend jailhouse site. Garrison’s investigation linked Lee “That’s absolutely untrue," Novel said
interview. g . Harvey Oswald, the President’s accused . in the television interview. "They found
Novel was arrested Feb. 21 and charged assassin, with a vagiely defined Cuban nothing when they searched my office.”
wijh possessing a destructive device. He liberation movement; Documents filed in federal court indi- ’
haisboen held ^vithcut bond since then, ' i Novel sued Garrison for $50 million,' dated Novel, a real estate financial con-

claiming his reputation had been dam-, suitaht, was “having a few problems” 
• ■ 1 with some of the downtown property(

pending a hearing Wednesday.
Affidavits filed in federal court allege aged but the suit waslatcr dropped. ’ , 

that Novel tried to hire an undercover . ' 
federal agent to firebomb five buildings k.auy.rw f..—- v--.--------- -„during Mardi Gras, when large crowds Novel’s lawyer, Servando C. Garcia III, Garcia said he hopedto.have his client • 
would hamper firemen. Novel called the said ’ - - -........................ —< -•* wr-u—j—

Asked if the current charges bore any which, was, supposedly the intended tai 
relation to the assassination probe, get of the firebombing.

It’s a mistake. It’s not related to released on bond at Wednesday’s hear- 
chargc "insane#’. anything.” i . ing.Hesaid there was no reason to keep

“It’s soinsane that the government “We absolutely plan to plead him inno- Novel in jail indefinitely.
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: Gor donOe veB Seized -

A

By ED ANDERSON four buildings allegedly targeted for the
New Orleans businessman G or- attacks were riot given.

don Novel remained in federal The.documents, however, said the
custody Friday on charges of pos- buildings were located in a three block 
sessing “a destructive device” in area of the One Shell Square Building 01?

< connection with an alleged plot to Poydras Street.
firebomb arid destroy in succession Novel's request for a bond hearing 
“several’'buildings in the Central Cont. In Seel, Page M, Col. 1 T
Business District during the height 
of Carnival festivities. ______

• Documents in federal court here - 
revealWi’We^ as a ~ 
financial consultant with the Lang­
ford Land Co. —J¥3S haying “a few ' 28 February 1976 

with some of the property > -
located within the (downtown) 
project.area. .

A »Although no formal motive for the al­
leged planned bombings was given, 
sources said that Novel was trying to ob-

• tain the properties.
. The only building cited by the court / 

documents as a target for the alleged at- 
tacks was the;Federation of Churches • - ? ;
Building; located at 330 St. Charles Ave..

The sources's did the bombs were 
neverplanted-hi the five.downtown . 
buildings and Novel — a figure in ex-Or- 
leans Parish Dist,. Atty. Jim Garrison’s 

.investigation into the assassination of <
the late President Kennedy,— was ar-

■ ■■ rested Feb. 21. ,. - . ‘ - <<< ■/..>.<.
He is now being held without bond as a • ''

federal inmate at the New Orleans Po- 
lice Department's House of Detention. <

The court paper^also indicate Novel 
_tried to hire'undercover agent W. Lloyd 
".Grafton of tha U.S. Treasury Depart- 
’meht’s Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and < <
Firearms (ATF) as the person to carry ‘

. 1 'out the plan, j a-.

: Sources said the plan was “to fire-
. bomb the buildings In sequence” during ; A

parade times“when the fire department 
equipment could not be brought into the 
Centra! Business District. . .” One 
source said the plan “was to put them - ■/ -
(bombs) off in sequence ... one after ~
theother.” ' ■

• The dates and other locations of the .
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met Novel again at his Plaza Tower of­
fice on Feb. 11 d the two "discussed ’ 
the firebombin,. five buildings within 
the downtown area.” ' •

At that time, according to the docu­
ments, Novel allegedly showed Grafton 
the equipment as well as what Novel 
supposedly described as ‘'illegal wire­
tappingequipment;”
•At that meeting, the papers claim. 

Novel allegedly agreed to give Grafton 
“the contract" to destroy the five build­
ings.

That same day, th e documents indi- : 
cate. Novel supposedly pointed out the 
first building targeted for the alleged at­
tack, and latertookGraflonto “the . - 
building located between St. Charles and 
Camp Street.” '

According (o the papers, Novel al­
legedly explained to Grafton ‘'ho\^ 
difficult it would be to get ihside the' 
building." ■

At another meeting Feb. 13 between 
the two in Novel's offlc,e, the documents 
said, Novel drew a diagram of the first < 
targeted building which was described 
as being “accross the street from One 
ShellSquare." .

Presumably, that building was the 
Greater Federation of Churches Build- 
ing. '

.On that same date, the records allege, 
'Novelfbld Grafton "the fire should he on 
the second floor in order (or the roof and 
floortoburn completely."

It was then, according to the affidavit, 
that Grafton agreed to the plan for $1,000 
andthefree apartment.

Acwsding to the records, Novel also 
presnrtei Grafton a notebook, contain-. 
ing “a plan project of approximately /

.. three i&todcs near the One Shell Square 
Building" which was also to be part of 
the alleged scheme.
After their series of meetings Novel 

was arrested by the ATF agents Feb. 20.
NdVd was denied bail the next day 

and the government — led by Asst. U.S. 
Atty. Al Winters — was panted a mo­
tion that Novel be examined by a psy­
chiatrist to determine his competency in 
the proceedings.

Defense attorney Servando C. 
"Sonny" Garcia III — a law partner of • 
Municipal Court Judge Eddie Sapir, has 
urged that bond be set for his client. .

In documents filed with the court Gar­
ciacalled Novel “a man well respected . 
in the xsmmunity” who is “regularly 
employed as a financial consultant,” 
anda faunly man.’

, Continued from Page 1

was cot led Friday by U.S. Magis* 
trale Inga* d 0. Johannesen until 4 p.m. 
next Wednesday.

The complaint against Novel claims 
that when the defendant was arrested 
last week, he was in, possession of “an 
ihcendiary. device," consisting of a can 
of alcohol, balloons, a can of black ppw- . 
der. timed fuses and other equipment.

Also confiscated, according to sources, 
were maps and diagrams of the build- 
ingstobehit.

•; Novel was arrested after ATF agents 
learned the device was not registered.

•> ='The court documents also claim that 
' although Novel was unaware Grafton 

was an undercover federal agent, he 
tried to hire Grafton for the plan at 
$l,GC0and a year’s free rent in an apart- 
rheht.

Reportedly, Novel and two other men 
were supposed to meet with Gov. Edwin 

- Edwards last Saturday in Baton Rouge 
to discuss the possibilities of getting a 
world’s fair for Ne w Orleans.
“I had a luncheon scheduled (last) 

Saturday at the mansion with some peo­
ple to talk about the exposition,” the 
governor said. "But the name Novel 
doesn’t ring a bell.

< "Only one man showed up Saturday, 
j. . He said the others couldn't make it and 
< asked if we could re-schedule the meet- 

ing. I didn’t even ask why Jhey couldn't 
make it. . ,

-vf An aide to the governor said the govef- 
ndr’s office was trying to determine if 

~ one of the three men was Novel.
,£ , He said records of the appointment 
" show only the time and subject matter of 
j>Lthe meeting.

The aide added that Novel may have 
’ been one of the three, but he could not be 

S', certain.
.- According to the documents, the ATF 

; Bureau received information “from a 
•v confidential informant" of the alleged 
. . plan. "

■ . Grafton, posing as a prospective “hit 
man,” made arrangements to discuss

' the plans with Novel on Feb. 4.
$ The affidavit for a; search warrant— 

. signed by Johannesen — said Grafton
" was told by Novel that Novel “had 
? ? several buildings he wanted destroyed in 
•r the New Orleans, La. area. . . ."

• , The papers also show that on Feb. fi, 
Grafton met Novel at Novel’s home, 1718.

" Lakeshore Drive, where Novel allegedly 
v" said “he had made a firebomb for an 

individual to burn the first building he 
' wanted destroyed, but that man failed to 

: do the job. . . .”
; The identity of that person was not re- 

’■ vcaled in the documents.
Novel said he “had a few problems 

with some of the property located within 
the-(downtown) project area and that 
was where* Grafton would come 
in . according to the affidavit,

The documents showed that Grafton
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. tO 
MAY 1^02 EDITION <
CS,A FPMR (« CFR) tOI-I1.8 . <

•UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
CLV-121-75

TO : Chief, Domestic Collection Division date: 17 July 1975
ATTN: Information Control Branch (Redman)

•FROM : chief, Detroit Field Office
|Y : Robert B. Noble, Cleveland Resident Office

'SUBJECT: correspondence of Possible Interest to Office of Security ......

REF : Durbin/Noble Telecon, 17 July 1975

1. On 15 July 1975, an agent of the Cleveland FBI contacted the 
Cleveland Resident Office concerning the attached correspondence. The 
Bureau had received the letters the same day, and because there were 
several references to the Agency, the agent thought that our office 
should be informed. Copies of the correspondence are attached for 
your information and retention. ,

2. The FBI agent who discussed this matter with us stated that 
he had been told that the author of the four-page letter was a . 
"professional wiretapper", had previously been convicted to transporting 
illegal wiretap equipment across state lines (into Nevada),and was 
suspected of illegally obtaining and selling “classified information". 
Cleveland FBI plans no action at this time other than further in- . 
vestigatory work On the individual. ;

3. The Cleveland RO plans to do absolutely nothing About this 
matter Other than forwarding the informationtoHeadquarters. The 
agent was informed of and agreedto this course of action, %e was 
thanked for his concern and the matter was dropped. _

Attachment: As noted 

I File: FBI-Cleveland

: E 2 IMFDET CL BY 027201

U.S. Savings Pends w tht Payroll Savings Plpn
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COPIES TO: Mr. D. R. McCurdy . . :
< . District Manager-Corporate Security ••

Ohio Bell Telephone Company ’ .
1000 Erieview Plaza . \ ■ -
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 ;

- ' Mr. E* R. Campbell . ’ ■ ; ■
District Security Manager

’ . Pacific Telephone and Telegraph Company
. 3675 T Street, Room 108 ■ ’ ' . / 7

• Sacramento, California 95816 .
- ■ ■■ ' ■. Mr. Jo B, Heil, Jr. . . / ■ ; ". ’ . ■;■■■■ !
.. • ■ ? ■ -.J. - Staff Supervisor-Security . .. •. ' . ■ . . • j ••
... ‘ The Ches, and Pot. Telephone Company ' / . j
l' : • 1710 H Street N.W. ' ■ ; . . > A -r !

•• Washington, DOC» 20006 , ' . ' '

t ' . ; . Mr. G. Ao. Larkin \ ? ' ■ ■. . . ■ . . ■ ' ;. • ;
. '.. General Security Manager ; : ; i

. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
• 1O1O Pine Street ,• Room 1030 ' . •. ■ .

_ Saint Louisi Missouri 631Q1 . : .....



SouHwes&hi Ben
James M. Vaughan, Jr.' 
Security Manager

P.O. Box5521 '
’Dallas, Texas 75222
Phone (214) 747-5311 Ext. 3354

July 9, 1975

Mr. J. F. Doherty ' . ■ 7. . y7 ' '7 ' -
Director-Corporate Security ’ . ■ ■
American Telephone & Telegraph Co. • • . ■ / r.—-
195 Broadway, Room 2005 \ \ /
Kew York, New York 10007 :’. 7

• * Re: Gordon Michael Duane Novel, aka
’ Gordon Novel,’ Gordon Novel Rose, 

' - ’ G. N. Rose, Godfrey N. Rose
■ .•••■■ : : / mi ■ : - .. .. ; 7 . \

. 7; . r Dallas Area File: 25-169-D

- Dear Mr. Doherty: ■ ; / A-J'

Enclosed is a Xerox copy'of a letter received by special 
messenger on July 7, 1975, from Gordon Novel, making certain. demands 
on Southwestern Bell, AT&T and companies’servihg^Columbus, 6hio, Reno, 
Nevada and Washington, D. C. (See page 4, paragraph 3)

Mr. Novel’s letter has been reviewedby our company Legal   
Department and. a decision has been made not to reply in wfitingi/ ■ 
Mr. Horak, the manager handling Novel’s.account,'is to -contact Novel 77 
and advise him verbally that his letter has been referred to higher 
management,' and that copies of this letter have been forwarded to . 
the telephone companies serving the cities he mentioned for any ’ : 
action they deem appropriate. Mr. Novel’s propensity for filing 
suit was one of the main considerations for choosing this course of 
action. " ■ 7 7 7 7 ■' ’ ■’ " 7- ’ ' •- ' . .. ' - ■■ ■• ....... .

Should any of the recipients of this letter decide to 
contact or write Novel I yjould appreciate being notified prior to ' 
your doing sb. Our. Legal Depcyrtment wants to be kept abreast of any 
response made to his demands as it might affect the company’s course 
°f action. .. - .

. • : Very, truly yours,7-

■ - . . Signed Sy
Enclosure ’ James. M. Vaughan 1;

JMV/va ■ • ’



3170 Royal Lane 
Dallas, Texas 
July 6, 1975

Mr. James Horak, Manager ' . • ...........
Mr,. Jim Vaughn, Security Supervisor ’ • . :
Mr. Carleton C. Wrighti Jr., Security Supervisor , '
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company .
308South Akard Street . .
Room 1103 : . .•
Dallas, Texas 75202 / _ .

Gentlemen: ’ . • , . . . ‘

Due to the rapidly accelerating national sensitivity 
of my historical personal interests, as well as the 
magnitude of political, intelligence and financial involve­
ments for which I am legally responsible to my associates, 
I deem.it wise to contact your offlee for the following 
reasons: • ? . .

. It is imperative that your files be revised in order 
to chase reflecting purposeful dis informatlon, slanderpus 
irregularities;and obvious inconsistencies about my activit: 
This data has been maliciously accumulated by your business 
and security offices during the past seven years while 
illegally; intruding and interfering in highly sensitive 
industrial and political counterintelligence research in 
which I was involved. To accomplish this, A. T. & T.. has 
used mitrepresentatipn and a-fraudulent legal technicality 
covering "anticipated’' financial loss to the phone company. 
(My phone bills have always been paid promptly. ). . z

The police tactics used by your offices—harrassment 
intimidation, threats, extortionary demands--have' been ' 
verified throughout 'j'exas and in Washington, D. C. However 
the highly, sensitive nature of the work In which we are 
currently involved could, conceivably, pose, a threat-to 
national security because of this Invasion of privacy “V/here 
our5phone calls are concerned. '
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Messrs. Horak, Vaughn arid Wright
July 6, 1975 - ? J
Page 2 ■ A : '

7A-7 My b^sociates arid I are; burrently^i^ 
with: 7777 /;A ■; ^<77^ <77 A^A ? : r''SA <A •• A A
’ 7AThe iiouse and Senate investlgations-hf the - 
federal intelligence .community, i.e* domestic;;assa

, '7?^ and Watergate Tape, related matters;- ? 77. FA
7A7A7' 7.7. 77 . ;

v . 77 ■ -2) Technical, arid political ^research arid*communica* :
■ 7tl6ri arisistande for the National Wiretap ‘Commission ' R ■
7.^ Oversight); . 7;7A • ' - .-A .A ■ i

\77>:7;7 ;. ..’ ■- . 7 7*7777 77-77<A A M j
;7A : 7A^ •arid business matters'related' r A £7 *
777fco?CXA, concerning recent meetings.I attended in Paris, . :
7;7?pranoe, ?with high-level" Soviet Aerospace, Trade, and ( -A ♦ 
.7j<k?muriications<^^ - ■ ? A- 77. A ' -7. A •,. 7 • £| - j
777'7<r:.;7- 77<7 " ' • .'7 .7/\. ■ ' ?-7?77 ' 7- 7 V (7? 1

?7 .\^ ; A jdiW ;research study; and military Weapons - ;> ££. j
7' marketing pro j ept for the Department-of Def ease j7; .7 -AAA? 7

■7-. £•.-. 7 ^search A;S.A; ‘on an - - • - ■ ’ /• •
< extremely advariced Top Secret Space Pwpulsionr and . " A I

77, 7 7 -Vehicular Design System;7 7 / ■■• 7 '7-:/7'7 ' •,•• 7^' ’
• :-7\ . f> •. 77 .’ 7^7'7 a1’-7t ' •' < 7- ‘ i
7>V 7:^777^7$). /ExtbhkiVg? jir^-prq^^irin.Ws^ .< 7 7 -7- 0 i
7- - prp-tPlA TVriiiiiii; series-in Hollywood;7 77 < -7^.7 ; fe . ;
7.. ■• -7■ 7 A •. • ■•* ; '7 • ; ? f-v 1

: . , 7t;-7:.7T)<--^o2»sivb •3xmg--t^wn-;’i^eajrch'‘ittTidt:^i^ewpment'l! .■’7r M ;
- including projected'lnvestm^^ costs, in the department ‘ jy ■
7?T.KC* ..network, plans; .. 7; ' :

.k. .. 7 _ • 77,. ?7V < ■■ j
-7,; •_■' 78^7;W^^arclir arid mortgage-investmeht Wvelopmeht ■; . . > H ' 1 

777 ; rW ^7$70^Millbn office and hotel complex in'ddwutowhv - 7 ’ fj ! 
A .’■ - ■ ■JI" j

legul ahd^Becurlt^'^spohBiblllty’^-^ " "
settlement of the ^Q^million litigation ? 7'

' Howard Hilghes and ltoah7I)ietrich; 7 7;--77<^:"7,v - P .■



.Messrs, Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975 ' : -
Page 3 . . ' ;• < ’ • ?. \

-10) Current interest in the acquisition of a . 
major D-FW region aerospace and manufacturing concern;

11) The distinct possibility that I will be I 
selected by the President of the United States as the a // 
next Director of the Central Intelligence Agency. ■

■ The foregoingprojects, and our involvement with 
them, can be verified and will be verified if the 
activities of which I‘am complaining do not cease -
immediately. . < .

: Relative to the recent,meeting in my private study .
at my Dallas residence, July 2, 1975» I have reviewed my. 
records and do. not find a willing nor direct acknowledgment 
of the R. B McMasters billing responsibility, alleged by 

‘ Mr; Horale In his letter of the :same date, written on .plain 
watermarked stationery beaming questionable signature. ? 
That purportedly official telephone company document claims ' 
that I owe your ^company $1,041.42. I deny any responsibility 
for the reason that Mr. McMasters personally .effected the . 
installation of the phone at 3055 Leahy (243-6382), in his 
name and as an officer of the now-defunct Genesis Corpora- 
tlbn. I .have caused approximately $20,000- tbbe paid to 
Mr. McMasters, privately and corporately, for his unsuccess­
ful business ventures and I have no intention of assuming 
responsibility for something else I do not owe in Mr. 
MdMasters behhlf. He and the Genesis Corporation were 

: personallyand corporately responsible for the bills for 
that phone and I am certain your records will reflect same.

My records reflect that hundreds, of vindictive, 
disparagingand slanderous long-distance telephone calls 
Were placed by your company’s collection operators alleging 
that I did ov?es the bill . These calls caused me and my . ■ 

. associates severe personal and financial damages. I demand 
that the mistake be corrected in writing. I will furbish . 
you the list of names and addresses. - . ;



Messrs. Horak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975 ” . •
Page 4 .

Relative to the telephone number at 3170 Royal 
Lane, 214 358-2802, I acknowledge that G. N. Rose and 
Gordon Novel are one and the same person. I am certain 
that you have been aware of this for many, months. My 
family and my attorney assure me that Gordon Novel is 
the legally incorrect one. Since I have lived 37 years 
as Gordon Novel, I do not wish to- have it changed in court 
to suit some Idiosyncrasy of your legal department. .

The bills for this number are current and have been 
promptly paid, in cash, on time since it_ was installed last 
year. • Your: inconsistent--off again, oh' again~-pplidy, 

.and now escalating deposit demands, are probably negotiable, 
but Only in accordance with the following terms: "

Upon instructions from my attorneys,.Iiapi formally 
demanding that your office and A.Ti&T. furnish written 
assurance, in affidavit form, that neither your Dallas 
.office nor its Columbus, Ohio, Reno, Nevada, and Washing­
ton, D. C., counterparts has -atany time within thepast 
•seven years surreptitiously intercepted or monitored by 
wire any auralconversation of Gordon Nove 1/G, IL Rose 
without the authorization of a Federal, State or Judicial 
Municipality’ Legal Court Order, in accord with the provision: 
OfTitle-111 of theOmnibus Crime Bill of 1968.

: / If shch legal written assurance is not forthcoming 
from your office within seven (7) working days> we have 
instructed our Washington, D. C., attorneys to file 

^appropriate federal civil actions personally against some 
individual security and management officials and against 
Southwestern Bell and A.Ti&T., " .

I further request that the outgoing call service at 
214 358-2802 be temporarily suspended, but that incoming
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ti
Messrs. Ho.vak, Vaughn and Wright
July 6, 1975 ' ... . •

V-

?

Calls be allowed.to accumulate on the Dictaphone /
. , Ans.aphone and .GTS coupling service you recently installed 

and for which I was charged. . 7

. : In the event you do. not wish to honor your.tariff
regulations and community service responsibilities, 
available to other customers, you are then requested to 

^suspend, until further notice from either our attorneys 
or from me, the paid-for service and notify all callers, . 
including A.T.&T. executives with, whom I am currently 
involved, that the party (i.e. Gordon Novel/G. N. Rose), 
can be. reached at 214 358-5353 or 522-1323. Any other 
action will be answered by injunctive4litigation. .....

These security measures are being taken at great 
. inconvenience to a number of: people. I am certain you 
^understand by now that X am very serious about the matters 

discussed .in this letter ‘

•• Gordon Novel Rose 
Senior A ssoclate 
HOAR .DIETRICH & ASSOCIATES

(
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CIA HISTlBCAi ri

THE WASREsGTON POST na^v,J^tlS,lK4 p? 1

ByJac&AttdersoM. ' 

, Former presidential aide 
Charles Colson once considered 
Cting a high-voltage Buck Rog- 
ers-siyla cannon at the White 
House to erase toe taped con- 
versaiions of Richard Nixon.

' 'Such a mfesibp impossible 
would Have wiped out the evi­
d anee on toe White House tapes 
which led to Mr. Nixon’s resig­
nation. Colson, however, con­
tends he sever seriously pon­
dered putting toe scheme into 
action. ,

Despite this denial, Colson 
meet twice wito an indus-. 

trial research consultant, Go~-1 
don Novel, and discussed tue 
posawuny of using an experi­
mental “degaussing cannon” to 
fire a gigantic magnetic pulse at 
the V/hite House tape storage 

. room. A rough design of the ray 
gun, named atter a magnetic 
measurement, was even drawn 
up. .

“Novel talked about driving 
by the White House and de- 
msgnctiziiig till the tapes,” Col­
son told us from prison through 
friends. “It was something that 
he said would lire three 
blocks.” ■ ?

Neve’, ojhb is also an electron­
ics expert, told us he was visit­
ing Cidscn in March on an unre­
lated legal matter when the talk 

• turned rothe tapes.
Colson, he said, told him tapes

suitant “no encouragement”
Novel, however, obviously 

thought he had a mandate frota 
Colson. He journeyed to_Bl 
Paso. Tex^ and spoke with Jack 
Prentice, innovative research 
and design chief for Jetco, Inc. 
Jetco already was marketing a 
metal detector using.“degauss­
ing” principles.

Prentice told Novel, and con­
firmed to us, that he bad built a 
prototype cannon and could 
construct an operational onefor 
^25,000 to $30,090. Prentice be­
lieved that because the tapes 
belonged to the Presid ent, there 
would be no crim it. erasing 

jihem if Coison, acuns rot toe 
' President, okayed it

The Jetco specialist drew up a 
simple plan for the “degaussing 
cannon,” using capacitors, a 
switch, a paraboli? reflector
and a special heat resistant coil. 
The electronic artillery piece 
could be housed in a van, or 
mounted in a light piano or heli­
copter.

OnMarch 21, Novel wrote Col­
son that he would “forward by 
hand courier the known facts on 
the Ei Paso erasure matter," the 
code name for toe “degausser.”

Shortly thereafter, the indus­
trial consult J.7ash-
ington aguixtaird-tailtdS"to'&He-
ot tbii

d/it of Debtor Counter
.3 cl

stroy huge quantities of other 
taped material and scra'mble all 
computer “memories” in its 
path.

One part of tic scheme was to

Watergate committee which. i 
Colson surmised, would leak it 
Then he and Hovel would reveal 
toe tape was fraudulent and the
hoax would tend to discredit ths

bombard thuCIA—and the hre- wi,oja case against Mr. Nixon.
sistible jolt of magnetism might
blot out priceless files of Hes­
sian and Chinese agents and 
other espionage and security 
matters.

In bis report to Colson, Novel 
said hiding in toe heavy woods 
near the CL\ or “degaussing” 
the tapes from the tank-van 
while the:? were in transport, of­
fered a better chance cf success

1x19 VxA vi' bt'.o mv«130
from a plane.

Bates Novel recalls it he and 
Colson Mutually decided not to 
pursue the plan because of its 
danger to national security 
tapes and computers near the 
targettapes. . .

Colson scoffs at the idea that 
the magnetic beam ever came 
that close to development “I 
laughed at it,” he said. “It was a 
little bit of comic relief.” Sui 
Mr. Nixon “might have had fears 
Colson would ba a sucker for 
just sueh fgrout ideas, in the 
transcripts, Nixon said Colson 
“loves the action ... Colson
would do anything."
V Footnote: Cclsc-’i and Novel 

also discussed a caper to patch 
& H. Haldeman’s voice onto a 

threw>faye along with an actor-who
at toe White Hotise and the CIA} uJid water on the mission. caf? iweuld imitate President Nixon

Colson said it was true he dis­
cussed this idea. “Wouldn’t that 
bo a great gag!” his statement 
said.

Baker’s BohibsheU—Bobby 
Baker, the former Senate aide 
who went to prison in a cele­
brated scandal of toe early 
1300s, has completed mora than 
half of a book that will e.mbar- 
rass some present senators.

NOT? £ 
mail, Biiker iuSlaco VvTZ«'
ing a cruel book about these 
who condemned him. Indeed, 
the book will contain many 
warm anecdotes about promi- 
neut political figures,

But too bock will charge that 
Sen. Barry Goldwater (fi-Ariz.), 
now the Senate’s “Mr.- 
twisted arms for political funds 
when he was the Republican 
Senate campsign chairman.

Baker will chide toe present 
apostle of political reform, Sen. 
Sa‘m Ervin (D-N.C.) for voting 
consistently against reform in 
timc.9pasL

Baker also will point out that 
Sen. Carl Carlis (R-Neb.), who 
saw no great wrong in President 
Nixon’s conduct, lashed out 
against the Democrats involved 
in the comparatively sniali-po- 
iatocs Baker case.

:d “i!t“lcause

bizarre device would obii

avs tite cost) yc
iagthoian aUecedly disgruntled

•2.” ’and makefa’se confessions. The
i, toelfske lane would be sent with a i,it;rb:?pes to publish his bo 
cravetpkony 6ttthS!itice<.tag note from I’gv din of W

" Novel mentioned 
mssiug cannon” and

the Preside!'
si-

7



13-00000



13-00000

Richard. E. Sprague
Hartsdale, N.Y. 10530

"The NBC broadcast of June 19, 1967" put on by Walter Sheridan "will probably stand for 
years as a symbol of the lengths to which some powerful outside interests will go in prefer 
to interfere with state government." . . :

Wal ter Sheridan has recently been hired by the 
Democratic National Committee to head their investi­
gation of the Watergate bugging caper. In view of 
the importance of this assignment, it would seem 
worthwhile to examine Mr. Sheridan's performance in 
pujt investigations. ..

"Getting" Hoffa, and False Testimony :/■ -

Walter Sheridan first came into national promi­
nence in 1961 when he spearheaded Robert Kennedy's 
drive against Jimmy Hoffa, during Robert's tenure - 
as Attorney General. Sheridan pursued a relentless, 
no mercy shown, course of action to ''get Hoffa'', and 
get him he did. In the course of this crusade, some 
rather dubious techniques, were used; which later

. The Watergate Incident . .

On June 17 at 2:30 a.m., five men-were 
’ arrested in the offices of the Democratic 

National Committee in the Watergate Hotel, 
Washington, D.C. They had broken into the 
o’ffice, and were found with electronic sur­
veillance devices, cameras for photographing 
documents, etcthey, were wearing surgical 
rubber gloves. They were arrested by police..

These five men were James. W. McCord, Jr., 
Bernard L. Barker, Frank Sturgis, Eugenio R. , 

| Martinez, and Virgilio R. Gonzales.
i . ' '. . - ■ " ■
। : Their connections reach to the Republican

Party, the Committee to Re-Elect the Presi- / 
dent, President Richard M. Nixon, the Central 
Intelligence Agency, arid other persons and 
organizations.

Beginning in August 1972, "Computers and 
Automation" has been publishing articles on 
the Watergate Incident and its ramifications, 
because of the threat that this incident rep­
resents to democracy in the United States, 
ano. the importance of seeking the truth about 
it and pinning down the responsibility for it.

came back to haunt Mr. Sheridan. The prime example 
was the "uncovering" of a key witness against Hoffa 
one Grady Partin of.New Orleans and Baton Rouge, 

. Louisiana, Partin was some years later accused by 
/a grand jury of giving false testimony against

• Hoffa. , •

"Getting" Garrison . : :

Mr.- Sheridan's most notable performance came in 
• 1967 and '68when he was an executive producer for 

NBC-TV news. Sheridan produced a one-hour NBC spe­
cial on Jim Garrison's investigation of the assassi­
nation of President Kennedy and the trial of Clay 
Shaw for conspiracy to murder the President. The : 

. program, broadcast on June 19, 1967, was a highly 
biased, provably dishonest, personally vindictive, 
attack on Garrison defending Shaw.- The Shaw trial" 
did not take place until February, 1969, a. year and 

' a half later. : /.V .

Arrest by Garrison and Indictment by Grand Jury *

. Walter Sheridan was arrested by Garrison on :. 
July 7, 1967, following the NBC Special, and in­
dicted by a grand Jury oh two counts. The first 
was attempted bribery and intimidation of a witness' 
Rick Townley of station WOSU, the NBC affiliate in 
New Orleans, was arrested and indicted with Sheridan 
oh the same charges. The federal government, es­
pecially the Justice Department, made sure, that Gar­
rison was never able to bring Sheridan and Townley 
to trial. The indictments are still open.

If the Sheridan trial ever does take place, the 
conviction should not be too difficult. Here are 
the facts, as reported by both New Orleans newspa­
pers, the Times Picayune and the States Item, in 
1967 and summarized in "The Kennedy Conspiracy" by 
Paris Flammonde, Meredith Press, 1969.

Sheridan and Townley, having been assigned by 
NBC to cover the Garrison-Shaw case, became person­
ally and directly involved. The indictments for 
bribery, suppressing and altering evidence,,and in­
terfering with the trial, did not begin to tell the 

.entire story. NBC top management, Frank McGee, the 
narrator of the special, and others at NBC, fully

. .. .. . \ . .... . . . '.............
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. • - up Sheridan, until( ic of the lies, bribes
and fakes in the program were revealed.

Apology by N3C for Lies Told by Two "Witnesses"

Frank McGee later had to apologize on NBC for 
lies told by two of Sheridan's "witnesses" on the 
.special. Sheridan and Townley paid them to give 
statements against Garrison. The FCC ruled that 
NBC had to give Garrison equal time .after Garrison 
made an appeal, because the special had not been a 
news program, .but aii MIC-Sheridan vendetta against 
Garrison.NBC did give Garrison 30 minutes (the’ • 
special was one hour) to respond at a later date in

. . 41967. ,4 4 .. .. ; ' .

To illustrate Sheridan's and NBC's techniques in . 
the case, at one point the President of NBC helped 
in the bribery efforts by calling ,Mr. Gherlock, head 
of Equitable Life Insurance Co. in New York. Gher- . 

'.lock was asked for assurance that Perry Russo, who 
worked for Equitable in Louisiana, would cooperate 

. with NBC on the Garrison special. Russo was the 
^-key witness in the Shaw trial whom Sheridan and 

Townley tried to bribe.

. To remind the reader about the Shaw trial, Jim 
Garrison opened an investigation into the assassina­
tion of President Kennedy in late 1966. Senator .

.tong of Louisiana hod convinced Garrison that a 
^conspiracy had existed. Lee Harvey Oswald's ac- 
.tivitics in New Orleans prior to the assassination, \ 
along with the strange actions of David Ferrie, on : 
the day of the assassination, attracted Garrison's . 
attention. He had not made his investigation public,. ’ 

' but a curious newspaper reporter named Rosemary
. James broke the story after a few months of effort. 

Clay Shaw's other identity, Clay Bertrand, had al­
ready been uncovered by Garrison, and his involve- 
meat in the planning for the assassination had al­

. • ready been suspected by early 1967. : . . . . • ' .

v Party in David Feme's Apartment: '

’ Perry Russo attended a party in David Ferrie's. • 
\ apartment where Clay Bertrand, Ferrie, someone re- 

scmbling Lee Harvey Oswald and others had discussed ; :
the possibility of assassinating President Kennedy.

: He became the key witness when Garrison arrested 
Shaw on March 1, 1967, and. a grand jury indicted ; ' 

. ; Shaw on March 22 following two hearings on March 14 .
and March 17 by a three judge panel and a four judge 
panel, recommending that Shaw be held for trial. .

Effort to. Have Russo Change His Testimony .

. Sheridan and Townley both made up their minds, : 
■ ; . along with most of the news media and the Justice 

Department, that Garrison had to.be stopped at all 
costs. They decided to really go to work on Perry 
Russo, since his testimony was all important.

Townley tried to get Russo to change his testi­
. many at the Shaw trial to make it seem that Garrison 

had hypnotized him and had then asked him leading 
. questions to get Russo to testify against Shaw. . 

Townley and Sheridan went to Russo's house, his of- 
ficc, and met him at other places. They badgered 
him and attempted to bribe him. They pressured and 
threatened him. They used every trick in the book 
to try to get him to change his testimony.

They threatened him with being discredited, made 
to see.- insane, and perhaps fired from his job. They . 
offered him a chance to work closely, for high re­
wards, with NBC in Sheridan's all-out effort to get 
Garrison. Sheridan'told Russo, "We're going to de-

stroy Gai^j )n and his case along with him." Townley 
told Russo that he.could get Shaw's lawyer, Dymond, ’ 
to go easy on him at the trial, if he would alter . 
his testimony. He told. Russo that his employer had ' 
promised NBC that no retaliation would be taken 
against Russo if he cooperated wi th NBC; However, 
he might be fired if he didn't cooperate.

Sheridan told Russo that NBC could set himup in 
California where Russo always wanted to live., if he 
helped bust up the Garrison probe. Sheridan said 
NBC would pay his expenses to California and. to live 
there, would protect his job, would get Russo a :: 
lawyer, and would guarantee that Garrison would ■ 
never extradite him back to Louisiana. .

Gordon Novel, Worker for the ClA - -

Another important witness in the Shaw trial was 
Gordon Novel, a bunging and electronics expert who ' 
worked for the CIA. Garrison tried to subpoena him, .’ . 
but he left New Orleans and fled to Ohio. Garrison 
was never able to extradite Novel from Ohio to Loui­
siana in spite of Novel's public statements that.he 
knew who had killed David Ferrie. (Ferrie died mys- . 
teriously shortly after Garrison's probe, became pub­
licknowledge.). \ '

Walter Sheridan told Perry Russo that NBC had. • . 
helped Novel escape Garrison’s clutches by flying 
him out of Louisiana .to McLean, Virginia '(home of : " 

.the CIA). . NBC paid for a lie detector test to be .' 
/' administered to Novel in McLean. The test was sup- ' 

posed to prove that Novel was telling the truth when . 
he. said he knew nothing about the Kennedy case. . ■
Sheridan told Russo that NBC would do the same thing / 
for him that they had done for Novel, namely, make 
sure that Novel would never be extradited to Louisi- 
ana.to testify. Since Novel never was extradited . 
and since Governor Rhodes of Ohio blocked his extra­
ditionmaking Governor McKeithen of Louisiana ex- . 
tremely angry, it would seem that Sheridan-was right . 
NBC did possess a lot of clout. ? ; ; ' . 4

Sheridan and Townley also went to work on Gordon . 
Novel's former wife, Marlene Mancuso. She was r. 
another important Shaw trial witness^ ..because_-.-of„her, 
knowledge about Novel's CIA activities and a bur-. । 
glary of a munitions dump in Houma,’Louisiana. ... 
Townley called her and tried to convince her to 
grant a taped interview for use oh the NBC show. . . 
He said Garrison was going to be destroyed and that. .. 
she should cooperate with NBC.' . ■ • . T . \ •

The NBC Special on June 19, 1967 .

The NBC-Walter Sheridan special on June 19, 4
1967, titled "The JFK Conspiracy—The Case of Jim L 
Garrison”, was packed with Sheridanese. . Here are । 
the principal examples: . ■ < : : ■

1. A lawyer named Dean Andrews in New Orleans had 
played a key role in the Shaw trial because Clay- 
Bertrand had telephoned him in a hospital shortly ; . 
after the assassination and asked him to represent 
Led Harvey Oswald. Andrews told so many different, 
stories about Clay Bertrand that the truth was dif- . 
ficult to determine. ■ : . 4 \ 4.

Frank McGee asked Andrews on the program about 
Clay Bertrand and whether he was Clay Shaw. Andrews 4 
said Bertrand was actually Eugene C. Davis, a bar ■ 
owner in New Orleans. Sheridan's coup quickly blew 
up in his face when Davis denied the whole thing. 
When the trial finally took place, Shaw was pegged 
as Bertrand by a woman who saw him sign his name as ' 
Clay Bertrand.
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lu * * Bundy Lyioy ;

<2. Aster.i<ian’s second -attempt was to attack the credi- 
• ibijity of Vernon Bundy,-a witness for the prosecution 

' .who had seen Oswald and Shaw together on the New Or-
• leans'lakefront (Lake i’ontchartrain). Sheridan 

cooked up two "witnesses" against Uundy. NBC pre- 
Jser.ted John "the Baptist" Canclcr, a burglar and 
Miguel Torres,^ also a burglar, who had been ac­

. quainted with Bundy. .

. Sheridan paid Canclcr and Torres to make state­
. naer.ts on the program. Canclcr said that Bundy had 

indicated to him that his story regardirig.Oswald
•and ;Shaw was not true. Torres.asserted that Bundy's 
testimony was"an cut-front lie". Cancler said he 

. had been approached by members of Garrison's staff 
to "plant” something: in Shaw's house. Torres claimed 

. that he had been asked (by Garrison) to testify that ;
. Shaw had made homosexual advances toward him and 

also that Shaw was Bertrand.

. Frank McGee reported that NBC had discovered 
Bundy was lying during his polygraph test and Gar- 
rison'knew it but let him testify anyway.

. Cancler Sentenced to 18 Years ■

\ . Following the TV show., Cancler was called before
‘ . the .Orleans Parish grand jury and asked to repeat

” his -.accusations under oath. Canclcr took the. fifth
: amendment, refusing to reiterate his TV charges. The 

i . '.jury foreman immediately took Canclcr before a Judge 
' \ and asked him to repeat. Cancler again took the . 
! fifth and was found guilty of contempt of court and 
; .fined $500 or one year. Apparently Sheridan had
j paid him a lot more than $500. Two weeks later

Cancler was handed a third convinction and sentenced 
l toeighteen years as a multiple offender. .

’< Miguel Torres was also brought before a grand \ 
। ■ /Jury and took the. fifth when' he was asked, "Were : 

•; the statements yvou made on national television on 
u NBC in June 1967, concerning the district attorney,

■ true?"•i. ■ ■ ■■ -.< ■ :. . . . ■ ■
J James Alcock, Garrison's assistant district at-
{ torney who handled the Shaw trial, saidto the judge, 
I "Torres and Cancler just tell the television and

<-Walter Sheridan about it.'. When they have ah oppor­
tunity todo something they takethefifth amendment." .

Sheridan Could Not Get Russo to "Cooperate" .

3. Sheridan himself appeared on screen to discuss 
Perry Russo. He could never get Russo to change 

: . his mind and cooperate, so Sheridan interpreted for 
. theaudience what Russo had told him. He stated 

that Russo told him that his testimony against Shaw 
. may be a combination of truth, fantasy and lies.

. Andrew Sciambra, Garrison's assistant district . 
Attorney who interviewed Russo, delivered a memo to

- Garrison, detailing Walter Sheridan's efforts to 
- . bribe and threaten Russo. The statements made by 

Russo to Sciambra were very incriminating about 
• < Sheridan. The net result of all Sheridan's efforts 

. were that Russo stuck to his story at the trial.

- Fred Leemans, "Witness"

•<. Sheridan's last "witness" on the show was Fred 
Leemans, another bar owner (Sheridan seemed to 
specialize in bar owners) and former Turkish bath 

- operator. Leemans said that his original statements 
given to Garrison about Clay Shaw were not true and 

. that his psyche began to trouble him. The morality

: ‘ f ■- ". : ■ : " ■■■ '

' ' z ' - .

of his actions negan to weigh upon his mind. Perhaps 
a little of Sheridan's, green stuff weighed even more 
heavily. At any rate he recanted his claim that Clay 
Shaw had come to the Turkish Hath, that he (Leemans) 
had associated the name Bertrand with Shaw, and that 
on occasion he had been accompanied by a young z 
slightly-bearded man whom he called "Lee”. Leemans 
said on TV that Garrison had offered him $2500 for 
his testimony. . : : ■

The New York Times telephoned Leemans following 
his appearance for an interview. He refused to . ;; ' 
speak about his NBC bit, conceding that he had ar- ' 
ranged to give the Associated Press.the exclusive 
story. He said, "After all, I have to get something 
out of all of this.'” jOn hearing- this line, one of' 
Garrison's staff smiled arid said, "Ah, now that's 
the Fred Leemans we all recognize." . z ? . :

Bribing and Attempting to Bribe Witnesses ' r,<

In addition to bribing and attempting to bribe ' 
witnesses, Sheridan also had meetings with one of . 
Garrison's part-time investigators, William Gur- . 
vich. Garrison found out about the meetings and . 
did not give Gurvich all of the information he 
wanted. ' - :

Jim Garrison said about Sheridan and the NBC. 
broadcast, "Aside from the fact that it insulted 
the intelligence of every American, it was a very , 
clear attempt to prejudice in advance possible . ; 
jurors in the case.. This program will probably' 
■stand for years as a symbol of the lengths to . 
which some powerful outside: interests will go in ' 
order to interfere with state government." □

Unsettling, Disturbing, Critical ... ;

Computers and Automation, established 1951 arid 
therefore the oldest magazine in the field of com­
puters arid data processing, believes that the pro­
fession of information engineer includes not only 
competence in handling information using computers 
and other means, but also a broad responsibility, 
in a professional and engineering sense, for:

— The reliability and social significance 
’ of pertinent input .data; : ; \
— The social value and truth of the 

output results. : :

In the same way, a bridge engineer takes a-pro­
fessional responsibility for the reliability and 
significance of the data he uses, and the safety 
and efficiency of the bridge he builds, for human 
beings to risk their lives on. : .

Accordingly, Computers and Automation publishes 
from time to time articles and other information 
related to socially useful input and output of data 
systems in a broad sense. To this end we seek to 
publish what is unsettling, disturbing, critical 
— but productive of thought and an improved and 
safer "house” for all humanity, an earth in which 
our chiIdren and later generations may have a fu­
ture, instead of facing extinction. .

The professional information engineer needs to 
relate his engineering to the most important and 
most serious problems in the world today: war. 
nuclear weapons, pollution, the population explo­
sion, and many more.
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Name as it Appears in True Name &/qr akas File # DPOB Status* Source

News Media ' ' j ‘ ■ ... vi > ■ -

NOVEL, Gordon NOVEL, Gordon 526113 No relation- Tass-5/27/67 
. ship to CIA ■ .

■ C,,

er

Allegation

NOVEL worked for CIA in 
' 1961, per NOVEL1 s attorney.

C
L

f
GO F ■

NUTINI, Hugo

MUSSINI, Hugo

NUTINI, Hugo Gina
aka Hugo Nutini-Paredes

490072 Chile No clearance; Rude Pravo
1930 OO/C interest 8/29/65 

' 1966

North American spy of 
Chilean origin.

FBIS Moscow US spy in Chile, acting as 
. broadcast, scientist.

• 9/23/65 ; " . •

NUTTER, G. Warren Dr. NUTTER, Gilbert Warren 49372 Topeka, Staff empl. Abilene, Texas 
' ’ , ' (o&c) Kansas; .1951-1952; Reporter-News

• 3/10/23 Consultant 3/28/65
•. ’ - • . . 1952-1953 ■ -

Formerly' Division Chief 
for CIA •

ODELL, Bruce ODELL, Bruce Taylor 89084 Boston, Staff empl. FBIS, Cairo 
broadcast.: Mass. 

10/30/28 8/20/68 re 
AMIN trial

CIA agent.in Cairo, arrested 
by Egyptians/

x

Comment: In the absence of positive identifying information, the above individual should, in most cases, only be 
\ considered as a probable identification with the Subject of interest. . ■ . ' . ’

For Security Office Only: For additional information on the name as it appears in the clipping refer to OS . 
’■X _ ■ file #535 535-:.

. SO/SRS



8 February 1968

SUBJECT: NQVEL, Gordon
(See also FURR, Lloyd B.)
(See also ARC^CHA-SMITH, Sergio)

ALLEGATION:

Gordon NOVEL, former 
owner of a French Quarter Bar 
in New Orleans, was subpoenaed 
by GARRISON as a material 
witness in March 19^7 "but 
NOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio 
and has avoided extradition. 
GARRISON charged NOVEL 
with burglary of the Houma 
Munitions Bunker in 19&1 
together with David FERRIE 
and ARO^CHA-SMITH. NOVEL 
claimed this was a CIA 
operation but later his 
attorney denied the story.

SOURCE:

Numerous news items, the 
latest dtd in October 19^7•

CIA CONNECTION:

None

RELEASE

OS INDICES RESULTS: .

Subject’s file contains newspaper clippings dating from March 
1967 when GARRISON charged him with conspiracy in connection with 
a burglary of a munitions bunkde at Houma, Louisiana in 19&1 together 
with David FERRIE and ARCACHA-SMITH. To avoid arrest, NOVEL left 
New Orleans, first going to McLean, Virginia where he was given a 
lie detector test by Lloyd B. FURR, a private detective. (See summary 
on FURR). This incident tended to give credence to NOVEL’S initial 
claim that he was working for CIA because of the Agency’s promimity to 
McLean, Va.

After NOVEL vacated his New Orleans apartment in March 19^7 
a letter written by him was found under the linoleum on a sink 
drainboard by the new tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, who gave it to a professor at a New Orleans university who in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-ITEM, Hoke MAY.

group 1 
Exchdsd trM antnsatk 

and 
deilsssi'icaUon
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Hoke MAY was granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1958 
for unwitting use by Project FJTNDULGE. MAY was not to be directly 
employed by FJTNDULGE but was to be used in connection with his 
position with a private firm which handled.work for the Project.: 
The letter was presumably written to a "Mr. WEISS" in CIA and referred 
to classified DOUBLE-CHEK activities in 1961 in which NOVEL claimed 
he was involved. This matter was reviewed by Cl/R&A at the time the 
matter received publicity and it was determined that DOUBLE-CHEK 
was created by the Agency for the sole purpose of making payments to 
the widows of American flyers who participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
No connection with NOVEL could be established. NOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA-SMTTH who was New Orleans head of the Frente Revolucionario 
Democratic©, an Agency created and supported anti-Castro organization. 
Although ARCACHA-SMITH had no Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impression from him that he was employed by CIA.

In October 19^7 NOVEL was granted immunity from arest by GARRISON 
on the Houma Bunker burglary charge and returned to Louisiana to 
testify before the East Baton Rouge Parish Grand Jury in their probe 
on crime and labor troubles in the State of Louisiana.

DETAILS:

The Agency had no connection with the Houma Munitions Bunker . 
However, an Agency training site was located at Belle Chasse, Louisiana 
and Colonel Thomas BURBANK, State of Louisiana Police Superintendent, was 
one of the Louisiana officials witting of Agency affiliation with

.Belle Chasse. It is noted from news items concerning NOVEL’S testimony 
before the Louisiana Labor probers in October 19^7, that Colonel BURBANK 
was also a witness at the same time, although, there is no mention that 
BURBANK and NOVEL knew each other. BURBANK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff was notified to "clean up" gambling and other vice in Louisiana.
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CONFIDENTIAL 
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INDENT REPORT
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ACTION TAKEN:

ukO. I

DISTRIBUTION
ORIG: DD/SEC (PTOS) 
COPY: C/PHY. SD 
COPY: C/PSD 
FILE: BSB/PHYS. SD 
COPY:

FORM 17OQ OBSOLETE PREVIOUS 
9-67_ I/yO EDITIONS
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* CHIEF, BUILDING SECURITY BRANCH
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998 20 May 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Gordon Novel
#526113

1. On 20 May 1969, the Director of Security advised that 
he had received a call from Mr. Bienvenu, Director of Security,------ 
National Security Agency, regarding a possible impersonation 
by Subject. According to Air. Bienvenu, an ex-Federal Bureau of 
Investigation agent, Mr. ^ussetK^/. AufranceT?3256 South Union 
Avenue, Alliance, Ohio, 44601, ^^Qalled Mr. Mathison and 
advised that a contact of his had .stateathat Subject had shown a 
CIA credential and indicated that he was employed by the Agency. 
Mr. Aufrance advised he called the National Security Agency to 
bring this matter to the attention of the highest security officials 
in Washington and that if anyone wished to contact him they should 
call him before 5:00 p. m., this date.

2. After reviewing Subject’s file and confirming that Mr. 
Aufrance was an ex-Federal Bureau of Investigation agent, I briefed 
the Director of Security who requested that I call Mr. Aufrance and 
advise him that we were knowledgeable of Subject and that on other 
occasions he had inferred he was employed by CIA. In addition, that 
we intended to turn this information over to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation for investigation since the FBI had jurisdiction on such 
impersonation cases.

3. I later briefed Mr. Fred J. Cassidy, FBI/Liaison, who 
suggested that I advise Mr. Aufrance to report the information to 
local FBI agents. In Mr. Cassidy’s presence, I called Mr. Aufrance 
who repeated what he had told Mr. Mathison. He also stated that 
Subject’s wife is now separated from him and is suing him for divorce 
in Columbus, Ohio. She has stated that Subject is armed, carries a



tear gas weapon and some kind of a .22 caliber pistol, concealed as a 
fountain pen. She stated that Subject is leaving Columbus for Reno, 
Nevada, where he intends to open a gambling establishment. In further 
discussion with Mr. Aufrance, he indicated his source was a friend of 
Subject’s wife and from other statements he made, it is believed that his 
source is Thomas F. Hughes, Jr. , who was interviewed by the Chicago 
Field Office on 18 April 1969.

4. After further discussion with Mr. Aufrance during which he 
indicated he was leaving for a fishing trip in Canada and would not 
return until Sunday, 25 May 1969, it was agreed that he would contact 
the local Federal Bureau of Investigation and brief them regarding 
Subject and that I would, meanwhile, alert FBI Headquarters/Washington, 
which could follow-up with the local office.

5. I then provided Mr. Cassidy with all pertinent information 
regarding Mr. Aufrance*s. telephone call and all information on Subject. 
Mr. Cassidy will keep us advised.

Arthur C. ^Sheridan
Acting Deputy Director of Security 

for Personnel Security

-2-



AUFRANGE, Russell L. (1951-55)

Res: 3256 South Union Avenue, Alliance, Ohio 44601

Bus: Research Associates, Incorporated, 50 South 
Maple, Akron, Ohio

Regional Manager - Investigator
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SUMMARY OF INFORMATION;

REPORTING OFFICER

not an 
then termin-

trial. From 
the CIA.

J

A < X

i®

:Re Gordon Novel i

FORM 1 TOO' OBSOLETE PREVIOUS 
M7 : IZ'WeDIT.IONS

NAME Galawa; Ohio NAOFFICE

TIME

FROM:
BUILDING SECURITY BRANCH

CONFIDENTIAL 
(WhenFilled In):

incident Request for Information

GRADE NonAgency

DATE 29 April 1969

T1MF 2010 hour s

2010 hours place Galawav, Ohio

1. Mrs. Adams called the Agency to request employment rification of 
one Gordon Novel. Questioned as to her reason for.:the ;
Adams replied that Novel is a friend ofherson.CF£ ^Ad^s^ age 

 

27 and that she is looking out for her son. IfJ No^lZlloeT^^^ work

for this Agency she intends to drop her investigationof him, but if 
he does not she will make every effort to end the friendship.

2. A cursory check of available records showed no listing for Novel 
and Mrs. Adams was advised accordingly. She then provided, at some 
length, a review of her efforts to check on Novel, including contact : 
with the FBI and Ohio police. In her investigation she has been told 
to have nothing to do with Novel nd to day away from him. She has 
also learned that he was in some .connected with the-"Garrison and-’ 
Kennedy trial" through Mr. Winery an attorney in the 
Novel’s wife, Mrs. Adams was dthatNovel works for
Hence, her call to Washington ^ohight.

3. Mrs. Adams was again informed that Mr. Gordon Novel is 
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency. Ths nail was 
ated. :. Q

ACTION TAKEN;
IE Later checks of SR&CDrecords show that a file on Gordon Novel is 
maintained on a permanent basis by SRS. The file number is 332-959.

I ROBERT D. BUCKLEYJ ' - ; 
CHIEF, BUILDING SECUI?1TY BRANCH

DISTRIBUTION:
ORIG: DD/SEC (PTOS)
COPY: C/PHY. SD
COPY: C/PSD 
FILE: BSB/PHYS. SD 
COPY:

7?^



Chicago Field Office 
18 April 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR; Headquarters

SUBJECT; NOVEL. Gordon
(Impersonation of Agency Officer)

1, There is no case number. The case was generated 
by events that took place in the Chicago, Illinois area, 
No special requirement was levied by Headquarters; however, 

■ it was coordinated with Headquarters.

3. At approximately 4;15 p,m., 18 March 1969, Mr. 
Sam SIMPSON, Chief, Domestic Contacts Service (DCS) Field 
Office in Chicago, Illinois, contacted the Chicago Field 
Office and advised that Mr.Robert FAY, Special Agent with 
the Chicago FBI Office, had called the DCS Office with 
reference to some person by the name of ”Mr. ROSE” (phonetic) 
who purportedly represented himself as a CIA representative 
in some telephonic contacts with the office of Mr. Tom 
HUGHES, President of M-F. Hughes Oil & Coal Company, in 
Chicago. The "Mr. ROSE” reportedly told Mr.HUGHES’ offlee . 
that he was with the CIA and that it was urgent that Mr . 
HUGHES come tonight to Room 551/ Ambassador East Hotel, 
Chicago, on an important matter/. (Subsequent ly, Mr , HUGHES 
was identified as Mr. (Jhomas p/sjyG^ Jf^), born 1926 in 
Chicago; Owner and Prevident o't/t'H^-abuv^rami 1 y f ir m; former 
Owner of the playboy Club in New Orleans, Louisiana).

; Agent FAY was contacted'by the Chicago Field Office and- 
he advised that nothing of value had been obtained by "Mr. 
ROSE”, therefore, the FBI had no grounds for an impersonation 
case and could not officially enter the case. Agent FAY 
said that he had instructed Mr. HUGHES to refuse the "
invitation to go to Room 551, Ambassador East Hotel, and 
that if "Mr. ROSE? called again, that Mr, HUGHES should 
contact Agent FAY. Agent FAY further advised the Chicago 
Field Office that he had verified through the front desk 
at the Ambassador East Hotel that a ”Mr,ROSE” was a registered 
guest for Room 551 and thathe was from the "St. Louis 
suburban area". '
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3. At 2:00 p,m., the next day (19 March I960), with 
the prior approval by and coordination with Headquarters ...... 
(Mr,Tim HARRINGTON), Mr, Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr.,previously 
mentioned, was interviewed under Agency cover at the Sage’s 
East Restaurant, 181 East Lake Shore Drive,Chicago, The

.. place oftn terv lew was designated by Mr• HUGHES. Sage ’s 
East is an expensive and popular eating establishment on 
Chicago's Gold Coast, a neighborhood of fashionable hotels, 
apartment houses, shops, entertainment establishments, etc.

4, Mr, HUGHES* demeanor around Sage’s East indicated...  
a groat deal of familiarity with the premises and personnel. 
Obviously,ho is a regular patron with special privileges, 
For instance, without permission, he walked into a closed- 
off section of the restaurant and selected a table for the 
interview. He then beckoned a waiter to bring two cups of . 
coffee .

, 5, Assistant SpecialAgentin Charge James E. MACKEY,
. Jr. conducted the interview with Mr. HUGHES.

6. Mr. HUGHES is about 43 years of age and about 5’8" , 
in height,155/160 pounds, dark blond (or even light brown) 
hair, which he wears short and combed straight down. He is 
neat and trim, walks with confidence and agility, and appears 
conscious of his appearance. He was dressed in a powder blue 
suit, white turtle neck shirt and dark loafers... He moved 
around and talked with a smooth, confident, self-assured 
manner, Based upon his physical appearance, dress, speech 
and personality, he could be described as a "swinger", 
"jet setter", "party guy", etc. His conversation touched 
stylish and action-oriented restaurants, night clubs, —. -
places of entertainment,Playboy Clubs, etc, He was very 
cooperative and volunteered to assist in any manner.

7. Mr, HUGHES said that he is President and Owner of the 
M,F, Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 3134 East 90th Street, 
Chicago, a business that dates back to his grandfather. He 
said that he took the business over several years ago, upon 
the death of his father, and built it into a successful, 
profitable operation. Most of his time is spent on outside 
sales work, He spends very little time in the office. He has 
a telephone in his auto and prefers to have his office screen 
the telephone calls before giving them to him to answer. The 
day-to-day internal operation of business is handled by his 
office staff. He believes he contributes more to his business,,



13-00000

by working on the outside, - v

H, in addition to his coal company, Mr. HUGHES stated 
Iks has various other business interests in Chicago, Florida 
and other parts of the United States. He is a partner in a 
real estato venture in the Ft. Lauderdale, Florida area, 
Mr, HUGHES claims a part-ownership of the Maryland Hotel in 

- Chicago, J

... Q y Mr.HUGHES said that he is a personal friend of Mr. 
QIugh HEFNER^ founder and operator of the Playboy Club chain.

Mr. HUQHJSS. said that for a few years in the early 1960*s, 
he was/ tho^owner of the Playboy Club in New Orleans, Louisiana, 
He founded the New Orleans Playboy Club and later, disposed 
of it because it was unprofitable.

10. Mr. HUGHES said he has been estranged from his wife 
for several years. She has refused to give him a divorce. 
The wife lives in Chicago with the children of the marriage. 
Mr, HUGHES said he has an apartment in the Carriage House, 
Chicago.

11. Mr. HUGHES further said that he is ’’not perfect” 
and it is no secret that he has been involved with a lot 
of women over a period of years. Mr. HUGHES indicated that 
women seem to be attracted to him. He admitted being a 
”soft toneh” for peoplein need.

12. Mr. HUGHES claimed contacts with a number of 
important people in politics / entertainment, business, 
sports and society. He said he is a personal friend of 
entertainer Frank SINATRA. Mr, HUGHES claimed that 
people are always calling on him for political and business 
favors, These people think he can get things done.

13. Mr.HUGHES said that between 3:00 p.m. and 6:13 
p.m, on 18 March 1969, his office received telephone calls 
(four) from a "Mr • ROSE" or> a "Mr. BARRON" calling for 
"Mr. ROSE", requesting that he come to Room 551, Ambassador 
East Hotel, for some urgent matter. On two of the calls, the 
caller identified himself as a CIA Representative. The above 
calls were taken by either his secretary (Marilyn) or his 
office manager (Mr. WARD).

14, After the last call, Mr. HUGHES said he tried to 
call Agent FAY at the FBI, but he was gone for the day. 
Mr. HUGHES then called Room 551, above hotel, and asked 
"Mr. ROSE" what the matter was all about? What was so <
urgent? Was he with the Central Intelligence Agency? 
Was ho with the United States Government? Mr, HUGHES said 
"Mr, ROSE" avoided the point blank question of whether he 
was with the Central Intelligence Agency, "Mr. ROSE" 
parried the direct question with the remark, "I said CIA"• . 
Mr. HUGHES further related that "Mr. ROSE" wasn’t going to admit 
he was representing the Central Intelligence Agency, ThMn^®te 
Mr. HUGHES told "Mr. ROSE" that the whole matter was so r.
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suspicious that he has turned it over to the FBI, The conversa­
tion was then concluded.

15. Shortly thereafter, according t° Mr. HUGHES (also 
confirmed by Mr. FAY), a person who identified himself as 
Gordon NEVILLE, NEVEL OR NOVEL called the FBI Office and said 
he registered in Room 551 at the Ambassador East and that he . 
was in Chicago on a matter involving James GARRISON and a ’ . 
legal action against Playboy Magazine for defamation of character 
or some such:vague explanation. Agent FAY was recontacted by 
CFO regarding the above telephone call, but he was unable to 
add t Clarify the details of the call. Agent FAY said 
he prepared a brief memorandum on the case and closed it.

16. Mr. HUGHES paid he has suspected all along that 
the telephone calls were either made by, or instigated by 
one Gordon NEVIL, NEVILLE or NOVEL (HUGHES professed only 
phonetic spelling; however, Headquarters, after an indices 
check, later said that it was probably Gordon NOVEL, who ' 
had previously owned a bar in New Orleans and who had 
previously claimed an affiliation with the Agency).

6
17. Mr. HUGHES said that he has a little background on 

Gordon NOVEL and it may have a bearing on the recent eve _
KES said that about three years ago, he met one(A6bey^ 

a native of Tennessee, who was then working as a ; 
nTy/rutlie Playboy Club in Chicago. Abbey has also worked 

at Playboy Clubs in New Orleans, Cincinnati, London and other 
places. A few years ago, Abbey married NOVEL, whom she met 
in New Orleans. Since that time, Abbey and NOVEL have 
made their home in the Columbus, Ohio area. They have had 
a lot of fights and arguments and have been separated on 
several occasions, Abbey has filed for a divorce. Presently, 
Abbey is living in Columbus with her parents, the John 
MULLIGANS, -

JR. Mr. HUGHES further related that NOVEL lives by his 
wits and is not to be trusted; that NOVEL engages in "private 
eye" work of questionable practices; that he (NOVEL) reportedly 
taps telephones, "bugs" rooms and takes photographs, all of 
which are in connection with questionable activities; and that 
NOVEL, in the past, according to Abbey, has claimed working 
for the Agency. .

19. Mr. HUGHES further related that he has no romantic 
interests, such as marriage, with Abbey and looks upon her 
as a good friend. Last summer, Mr. HUGHES arranged for 
Abbey to spend a few weeks in the Ft. Lauderdale area. Mr, 
HUGHES was there also. Mr. HUGHES said that he made elaborate - 
precautions to make sure that Abbey couldn’t be traced 
directly from Columbus to Florida. He had Abbey fly Jo 
Chicago and then catch another plane to Florida. Somehow, 
Mr, HUGHES further related, NOVEL found out about their trip 
to Florida, according to Abbey.



20. In conclusion, Mr. HUGHES said that NOVEL is a 
very, very shady character who is not to be trusted. Mr. 
HUGHES has never met NOVEL. Based upon what he knows about 
NOVEL, he believes NOVEL would engage inextortion, bribery, 
blackmail, etc, , '

21. Attached herewith is Exhibit 1, a Xerox Copy of 
theregistration of'one Charles BRO?, party of two, in Room 
551, Ambassador East Hote1, Chicago, from 15 to 18 March 
1969, BROZ was registered from Apartment C, 10069 Puttington, 
Affton, Missouri, (Note; There is a phonetic similarity 
between "ROSE" and "BROZ"). * ' ' '

22. The files of the Credit Bureau of St. Louis, also 
servi ng Affton, Mi ss pur,j4reflect ed the following information 
in the name of one^har  ̂ no middle name listed, whose

■. spouse was iHdicatea^^^ first placed on -
record in June 1956, with information updated to January 1968, 
had a total of five accounts in the interim period, high credit 
of $3,208, all rated as satisfactory.

23. In January 1968, BROZ was owner of the Sportsway 
Barber Shop, 1809 Pestolozzi Street, and his wife, a 
Registered Nurse, was employed at Bethesda Hospital. The 
additiona1 other addresses were on record; January 1966, 
1218 Iron Street; 17 October 1962, 705 Brevits Street; 
June 1961, 3848-B Illinois Street; and December 1960, 
3912 Illinois• No additional pertinent information was on 

' file, ’ /' ' '

24 . The records of the St .Lpuis., Metropolitan 
police Department revealed one^£jharles)(R, BROZ^ 4177 
Itaska Street , age 35, listed SupeMntendent, was — ’
arrested for speeding on 15 December1943 and fined $5,00 
plus costs; he was previously detained for speeding 19 
January 1941, and fined $7.00 and costs on 28 January, 1941, 
^o other information was a matter of record, - -

25. The files of the St. Louis County Police Depart­
ment and the St. Louis County Sheriff’s Office, both 
covering Affton, Missouri, were searched and reflected no 
information in the name of Charles R. BROZ.

26. The files of the Missouri State Auto Registration 
Office, State Headquarters, Jefferson City, Missouri, 
were searched by Clarence RIPPETO, Assistant Supervisor, and 
reflected noregistration information in the name of Charles , 
R. BROZ lor the year 1969. Index book records indicated that 
one Charles R, BROZ, 1218 Iron Street, St, Louis, Missouri, 
purchased A 1966 Mercury on 31 January 1966 and for the years
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1067 and 1968, was registered with Missouri auto license 
AG1283. No other information was on file.

27. Captain Robert E, WESSEL, Chief, Intelligence 
Division, St, Louis County Police Department, obtained the 
following information from a reliable confidential informant, 
employed by the County Division of the Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company: Charles R, BROZ, residing at 10069 Puttingtoq 
Drive, Apartment C, Affton (Lakeshire) Street, St. Louis County, 
Missouri, 63123, has unlisted telephone number 638-1149. His 
business connection is that of a partner with one Ray CAMPBELL 
in the Arco Auto Electric Service, 1811 Pestolozzi Street, 
St. Louis, Missouri, with telephone PR 1-8811. No additional 
Information was filed.

28. Records of the Dun and Bradstreet Office in Chicago 
contained a file on the M- F. Hughes Oil and Coal Company, 
above shown address in Chicago, Illinois. Thomas F. HUGHE$, 
Jr, is liated as President, The firm has 100 employees, 
a net worth of $914,000, annual sales of $3,000,000 and was 
founded by the family in 1900. Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr. is also 
listed as the President of Heidco Coal Company, Inc. Dun & 
Bradstreet records also show that in 1961, he was President 
of Playboy Club of New Orleans.

29. The criminal records of the Chicago Police Department 
were checked in the name of Thomas F. HUGHES and there was 
no record.

30. A reliable, confidential source, who is personally 
acquainted with Thomas F. HUGHES, Jr, furnished the following 
observations on HUGHES; That HUGHES was born and reared in 
the South Shore area of Chicago; that HUGHES inherited the ~ ; 
family business,Hughes Oil and Coal, and has built it into 
a successful business; that HUGHES seems to have an income 
sufficient to maintain a 30 foot boat, patronize the smart 
andexpensive restaurants and night clubs, live in an 
expensive apartment and dress in a stylish fashion; and 
that HUGHES has a reputation for "liking the ladies" and 
is a steady patron of the Playboy Club arid other night 
spots. HUGHES is regarded as a "man about town" who enter­
tains frequently around the night club circuit. His tastes 
are expensive, The confidential source further related 
that HUGHES may have some effeminate mannerisms, but nothing 
derogatory was known in that regard. The confidential source 
further related that he has always wondered about the source 
of HUGHES' money. HUGHES has various business Investments, , 
including some hpnrtment buildings and an interest in the 
Maryland Holo I . The source pointed out that the Maryland 
Hotel has always been identified as having ownership in the 
Chicago syndicate. The source speculated that HUGHES may be / 
a front man or have some support from the Syndicate; however, i/ 
he (confidential source) has never known HUGHES to be involved 
in any Syndicate operations or activities.



31, The Chicago Field Office did not attempt to Turther 
develop the various leads in Chicago, Columbus, New Orleans, 
etc . in accordance with Headquarters instructions.

32. The Chicago, Field Office is considering the case 
Closed and RUC. • '

LPH G. ORCUT

Attach: 
Exhibit 1

Ipecial Agent in Charge
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27 February 1969

ftANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence £ I

SUBJECT: Cent act s with. Rep re sen t atlvbi■ o f
• : V-v.. " » jr 7 - • '

Public He d 1 a i
*

Listed below is a summary‘of.contacts with representatives:
of public media reported by Agency pprsonnbVfor 26 February W

Medla Representatjve

Jess Cook .-V-T .
TIME magazine

Gordon Novel ; £ T;
Columbus t Ohio : .

* • * -c . K w. .1 *• ‘

/W Remark'

‘ Mr. was ■
Gebi;

'Mr." Gpodwin ■ [ ' Mr^^dvel- as^ •. -v. w
*• .rU~'*n \\ have 

\ that Ite had nev

lefed 
gevpatvprx:
•. y'. • • C

Ct been
. • eo:

Kenneth Gilmore < 
READER’S DIGEST

Mr. Goodwin

Peter Grose 
NEW YORK TIMES

Mr. Goodwin

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM 
RR EASE IN Full 1998

AM'

A -7;

'i'f'

Hr. - Goodwin^
said he would contact per
legal people ar 
someone phone A

'tr.1 : ':-A. ’

d ask that

Mry Gilmore said :that?LDave^ 
1 1 J« k • .<».lik A ■ ?o*iPhillips had me

possibility of
ntionedthe

possibility of A pindown, pn 
the Cuban episc do f Cubing . '
who escaped thx
nano). 
Shul z

ough Quanta
Their san. Bill

has retv med af toy <
talking to several people 
and he would 1i ke to talk' 
to Dave. Mr. (oodwin said,
he would be in touch. x 

> ■•_ ■ . .'.l
Mr. Grose asket 
for a Cairo and 
world background 
for Raymond And, 
been in Moscow ; 
leave for Cairc 
two. Mr. Ander 
Washington tome
and Friday. Mi

Sr a

r-fi:

‘ generalVAtW’^ 
d brieffrig 
arson who has 
and who will 
in a week or 

son will be in ; 
rrow afternoon. 
. Goodwin con-

firmed a briefing for 28 Feb^

I
sttw
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CLASSIFICATION

(40)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .
DATE

13 November 1968

SUBJECT

NOVEL, Gordon

FILE NUMBER

526 113

• ' >

According to FBI liaison check through Mr. Cregar, 11/13/68,

Gordon Duane NOVEL (fugitive witness in Garrison’s probe of the

assassination of President Kennedy) was born 2/7/38, New Orleans,

Louisiana.

- ■ . ' .. • . .

CIAHISTCWCAL REVsEW PROGRAM
RELEASE lb FULL 1998 -

■ - ; . . • , - • • .

OFFICE AND TITLE SIGNATURE

Appraisal Section 

---------------------------------- ■-------- ------------- ----------

Maxine Casebolt

CLASSIFICATION

FORM . 7-62 1954 GROUP 1 
EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC 

DOWNGRADING AND 
DECLASSIFICATION
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15 August 1968

SUBJECT; MAY, Hofei Smith

kjianViJTitH, ...........   .. r but waa to be used ln CGiBmtlra with hla ^
private firm thlch h&o&ed work flor the Drbjeet. At the tine of ths 
clearanceScihject m eapWsi by Tobias eaA C«WW» a public releticna 
fira ln Charleaton, South Caroline. . ’\ -.■ '; '■ -. "' '

A newspaper clipping fro® the B&r Grishas ^AJCBS-rEEM fbr 2$ May 1967 
reported how a letter written by fugitive witaesa Cc^^ Bmr^(qAM8XBOS 
investigation into the aBsasslmtlea of former Bresldent KBWSf > ©as© 
into the beads of EckeMAY , SEAIES»ITS5 reporter. A copy ef this clipping

subject ties bora 11 April 1930 ifc De Kalb Caaty, Georgia* He 
attended the University of Georgia, Atefi, Georgia, Septe^&®r*De«s^r 
W tola^in from Wch«Jtae 19^8 but MtMrev because of poor scholarship. 

ttonswB departifimt of the WKUW'
- City froa Oetcber 19^8 to 8toriSh l9b9* . Other ^Epluymits are as

ftftlsm from Web19^9 to Jhnmry
1950; IKI^WWAL WS SERVICE, AUsafefe Georgia, August 1950 to October 
19511 Lockheed Aircraft CotporsUfia, Marietta, Georgia (as pUblielot), October 
1951 ^» April l952.
manager for C. Bester J0KBS in hie weueceea&l eeapslgtLiior 
fraa CkM^gU. Ilrm ^rch l^^ tb DBce®^r l953 Sdb^et was es®l^d by " - 
the AEWERSm XSDmSH&r, Anderson, South Carolina; Dsearabsr 1953 to

' Dec^d»er l^, *l!3S Calotte, Sam • Carolina.' &
the "Big Stacy A^Brd” v&lle with thft CB83ERVER. :

- ' '" Subject is the grandsaa of-■ fomurCecrgia gsvemar a0< D» > 8. Senator,

6WW 1 ,
EicMed trail Mterattlc 

Owncatfsg mid 
declassification
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n CfA front ysM.!

'■ hrm and olliVr (bilj.mj?per 
| Ori tor : the imy T '"mi. 

I VibHuii in Itxil ) . ■ •

jib?

i
*<■■■

fi
.(/ ' ■ F. //:'

‘WE LAVE,?-’' rgnt con- ।V

r^i

j
' - tpA /letter Tyritten by 'fugitive:; witiieijM' Gordbn ’Novel added 
v new. r.lm>k-‘ii;’.d-dn<H’('r I wist todaw tn Ihe- Kennedy iismiLunm 
mu jn< Im ✓

' Alterimv'^ said .Novel actunlly wrote the.
: miimimimillon.-faild his client wmr. working -lor

LmiJ -unmiiabki ' to; Jnforni. /,ol,i . y 
this/i/iti.milomT lh$ leli'ei'.con'Ei.' 
Inu.ies. '.‘Su I. 'look the : lib-1 . 
eriy of,writing ynu direr.i ai-.d’ 
;apprisi.us you. oi-ciigrc.nl . sib ; . 
iiiiim . ./ expecting; you toH-; ; .
forward tills (iiroumi . appi'Oi.-j

I he Crmrai • liitv.Ulgcnce' Apen-; 
■ ;-y"hereO.'MV■.. ”O:/L

Luv Novel called the letter : 
a “Irrm”. ~M OrfeDist: Aliy.': 
Jhn '-Garrison-, mwiio. is: iif-i 
tempting: Io bring Novel; back, 
to New’ Orleans fyri question-’

■ WHATEVER THE authen­
ticity oL the. document, the 
cirehni$tauccs\^ discovery 
read lilial a ciinpler in a^who-r 
done-it. / c-

■L? The ' Jet (er eama into Lie
■ biindiy of. St:if.^

Jell or ’t urned up when 
■Jwh;: ’girlsy Wei'b< doing■ their 7 

. npfliihiiou'- rlcnning, It was 
Ewell hidden hi thb fugitive wlt- 

■‘.riwis'H :French' Quarter .tipart-- 
n >cnt. : <- .. >-?'

” Kfi WELL HIDDEN, in (net, 
,/lhnt ,,n team of federal Hu- ; 
i/reau. of .Investigation' Agents J 

andnlficcrs fronv’Garrisotfs-':| 
<•?. Invest Ightivc . squad mirued it. - 

! ? when'; t h c y; srat <:hed (he 
grooms after Novel - left-town.
4ln .March. -, • p .......:/i : i

.- :Thh; p.l r':i, • - who ? rentedthe;
5fMove! 'apartment.lifter his do-> 

, J.pmiure, iotiud H .during a 
■ c fhoroiijdi. iKHits'clciminp mid 
■ ‘ ri'fiiiTEhbig fMElnn. ,.' •

tk'-e pl Iinan turned JI over

? ; When n copyv.was -pent.-to*
: him, Plotkin reviewed its 

, entente, spoke: to hisi client 
[ and told the Stales-Item .Nov- 

.- cl had drafted the letter.
’ : : He said, ^Everything in the 
' : y letter as ■ far as Novel, is con­

cerned is actually the truth.”
- The contents of the missive 

are compounded . of cryptic 
preferences,' code ■ names and 
• a plea for Weiss to gel Novel 
’'“out of.this mess” by an um, 

specified date in March ' of • 
19(17 , ,i4 , ,,

■ ■.. -I-'., “r L-
THE LETTER'appears to' 

be a draft which. Inter might 
bo hicopiod or typed. There 

,, in no -indication It avAs bycr;
• mailed, however, and Plpliiiu 

- Haul he, ddeu not kiiow wheth-
ti tlib draft was cent (’.'to lh<j 
addressee.” . ,

.-■ h Pn'immnbly, ..AViiiss,.Js,;,.ct)n-?
heel'd wjlh .the CIA’. . 

; ,. Novel departed New Or- 
j Icapm about mid-March after 
। b receiving a. aubpena to testi- 
[ fy iii' Garrison’s Kennedy 
I ■ ? deathh: plot investigation. ' Ho

went .to f McLean, Va., ' Iho . 
he.adfjtinrtprs .of the CIA. j’, ■

HE WAS MET thbro by ir 
former official of'tho .Justice

AN INDEPENDENT 'hand-, 
writing.expert says the loiter 
is in Novel’s handwriting. 
The expert, Gilbert,.Fortier of 

.' New Orleans, compared' the 
penciled letter .with'1'.other

..samples of .. Novel’s .-writing
and printing. ■
v “It Is my conclusion . that 
thd snme person1'who-Avi ofe.- 
the (handwriting 1 specimens 
also wrote the drnft to Mr; 
Weiss,” li'ortier asserted,.

"I He raid ho- checked,: espe- 
’ daily for the’ possibility the 
..letter might be a forgery but 
. concluded It ‘ was jiot.’ prob.

: “It who’ written/ loo om.lly J has Nrun;
/and too freely bnvc been 1 
forged," Fortier: said. - F

’ ^,T1IE.^ be

4<>: her buy ’Iriei'd. Ikr. :in 1

I mparinicnE- who now, wurka- 
for one of |bo rmllo-lclevlslon 
jiotworkuh ■ ;.t. ..' -- ’■ L

turn, showed, it to Isla proles- 
nor al ai New Orleans univer-

' . Tiic professor is a Irierid of ■ 
May's. - ’-j ■-b’ '

; THE '“ LETTER .v/m; ' ad- 
•. liilreesed to a Mr.. W/iss. ii;id;

■;pimimbly ■ was ’ wti:: . in iula
:. January er early. Epbrumy'of 

thin year, jiulgmiw . the- 
' -.'ilbnU .tf|iquepi';(.> Jt. 'j

’The 2!l-yenr-old former bar J 
owner took i.i Jie dnlcctor test j 
nt McLean and ducked tinder.''' 
coyer for another few days,; 
a time when Jie was reported 
to be in Montreal. , 'F?

His next 'appearance was
at Gahanna, Ohio, a Colum-, 
bus suburb where he was ar­
rested April .1 pn a warrant 
from Garrison who charged 
liiin with conspiracy to bur? 
plfirlzo (i.: niuiiittonri. dump nt 
Houma ‘in. IfttfJ,^.'. $1

■■. )u ia in <'l । n nin: pt . ... -.■ L--;.. -.c
,.X;”(;iii<'-actIV-';

.il.y :; pf ■ ihld 1^ mvob '(L: 
f hidivifluiilH . pi rjieqll;.-' . . . . | 
|. lllinill to, bp1 .huiku>i no • 
:■ apirufors in-’ Mri .IG.iiNi^^ 
t inv''i'.,.igiitiim. ' ” '"' -j '. . ‘I

We; h a v’c’.-'tcmrnu'arily.i
^'avoided onc^ noL fq;.}

. 'rcve.-d-Double-Clu^
!«or Hssoci'a'le then} wil.l), thin?
‘ .metis.. We want -out ’’tlnsi 
■'thing before1 Thursday ;3Z ../yL ■

. Our attorneys.have-been told,.- 
to expect another 'subpehr, to..;' 
appear? - and tc.-Utly on thi«A 
mull er. ..The Fifth' Amendment-j! 

.and, or immunity -(mid) Jqml! 
’tacti(.'.s; will n(,l,;sul.pcc,'?^ .

“MIL GARRISON iimin pnsm 
i-mtialoii , .uf imsv/hrm' 
of thin ..fcjilitimny/

>t. | aware - of I.hpibh.'.-Lbek^^
. 'h ; '.'pilvcmchl Io Ihip mMter butlj

' sT.prcloir.i. t-'h^
1 been ' (|ue';lhjiU'.fV cxmn'iively.r.

\ .L.-h ya,, locaL o
.■-whether-nr not I wie; involved

with l.miible-GIr'F.'; ’ -pareiil.,.'
„_____ _ ... , ;.t . - J hohjing corp'T.-i'kill ilurhig tliiij'

4 '-"This'"letter' ’is' In ’ htldrm, * - time. My reply otVfivc query,y*
you-that/District ’(Attorney) J .wan negative. ■ ,/ 'L-/
.Jim’ Garrison has subpcnaCd X "Bm-eau unnwwe of Double- q

■^myself and ah .associate to TChc.k assoc in tioii hl (his mat-/ : 
x'T toslKytcfore bis Grand Jury ' -' , ter. Qiir nt!'m-rt<^

Lon' matters which rnnv be, arc hi possci.^
b-classified TOP SECRET. Awl 1 m-.. ;
4 ilonH bf Individuals conimclcd-
? with , WUDGE-CII EK COtt-, 
J raiUTrqiyWMlamnii iM
> .iptiirtiT-of luai .”„ -
? <ni<i' “OuilivrHatlvo book,'1 

“Tim Invisible Government,'* ’> 
■ItlcOtKleil. Dpublc-Click Corp.

scaled files containing,-'all in-<
■' lormnlinn . concerning .'rimlwr^} 

”|.ii event of «ah iiUdil<?n tk”'.- 
pa r i.i i rh. either" ncy|dm; lid or’ *
illIhji wI.iO, fhey. fii'ij- in:iinielcd ' 

. to oiniultnnciimily ;■ “foienMhi 
, imme for pubhe^rieri.illny^
difforejil lirean. .xi-'’

I “AE*rRO.mAWk^^ ;
I uctipn relative .to GarrEon/S' 

inquisition concerning us may 
best be handled through mili­
tary channels vis (a) yis 
DJ.A. mon. ■ Garrison ;s

..presently colonel■ ini LpqissiaiiU- 
Army HationakGuurdimii has 
ready rLmrvo 'Tl'ifiim'j Com 

,lm:i nmy Im had (hi'oufdfnur. 
! ’ at I <ii nv ye of imoui, I'hithiur/; 

■ Alvini;z. Soph'/L’i:
Li 'Uiln ■■miflrmmt Hint ho
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14 August 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief / Security Research Staff /OS

SUBJECT: GUGAS, Chris - #0&C 39O?U ,’A •? ■■ ' . 0/
(GARRISON Investigation)

The attachedsummary onSubJect was prepared for Cl/R&A per their 
request of 28 June 1968. Because of its contents, it nay be ofinterest 
to the D/OS. These undesirables all seem to make each other's acquaintance 
in sone way or other. ■ .■ ' , ■ ■ <

AtthchHwnt as: Stated 9 ' ' . <: A:??

SECK1

Sarah K. Hall 
8RS/08

I Uom
- . I eownsratun?; *"* I
1 ? 1 aectwiUcgUo"__ 1
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1V August 1968

SUBJECT:GUGAS, Chri^j

Subject is identified as a California investigator who administered, 
a polygraph test to Edgar Eugene BRADLEY who has been charged with conspiracy 
by GARRISON. " ; :

Subject was born 12 August 1921 at Omaha, Eebraska. He is a former 
Agency employee who EOD in October 19^9 as a GS-9 Intelligence Officer. 
Subject resigned hie staff status in February 1951 and became a staff 
agent with ProJect^EKDCMQHPH/in Turkey from March 1951 until July 1952. 
(His wife Anne Claudia GUOAS nee SEEARO was granted a covert security clearance 
In February 1952 for use in a clerical capacity in the Middle East.)

In his assignment with Project(ENDOMORPH?In Turkey, Subject was a 
source of constant embarrassment in hiecontacts with Turkish/police? 
officials. He was boastful, indiscreet, lacking in sound Judgment, knew 
little or nothing in the fields in which he was self-professedly an expert 
Mid was guilty of security breaches in failiag to maintain his cover. 
In one incident he made recommendations of police reorganizations to be „ 
made by province governors in Turkey, whereas, inTurkey, tba^llcd} & .
Department is a national organisation and not subject to the dictates of 
the,province governors. This caused much ill will end friction with the 
Turkish police. . ' ■' . ' ■ ' .

Subject professed to be an expert in his knowledga of tiia polygraph 
machine and claimed he had two years* experience with the Los Angeles 
Police Department prior to his employment with the Agency. However, it 
was developed that instead of this claimed experience, he had actually 1
spent one or two weeks in a detective school connected with the Los Angeles 
Police Department where he received below average grades.

In October 1952 he approached an Agency employee regarding a new 1
type of technical equipment and this conversation led to the disclosure 
bySubject that he was employed by the Agencyin a covert capacity; that 
he was teaching lie detection techniques to foreign police deportments 
without being authorized or competent to do so. Subject was briefed In 
December 1952 with stress placed on the importance of living up to his 
security responsibilities and exercising utmost precaution in protecting 
the covert interests of the Agency. / =

In spite of the strong warnings given him in tills interview. Subject 
again became involved in an incident of official embarrassment to the Agency.

I I ' . ” - '
lUChllM l,Oln ;

ileclusWuUon I ;
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In March 1953 he misrepresented himself as a polygraph operator with the 
"State Department Secret Police”. This misrepresentation was made at a 
time when the Department of State was not authorised to have a polygraph 
machine and Congressional legislation van pending at the time regarding 
such authorization. A6 a result of this misrepresentation, Subject was 
afforded another security interview in March 1953• He explained that 
his cover company sold equipment to foreign countries through the Mutual 
Md Program and supplied consultant services to the State Department but 
Subject denied that he evCr represented himself as a State Department 
polygraph operator. After the security interview Subject was also assessed 
by an Agency psychologist (March 1953) and was found to be egotistical, 
emotionally unstable, possessed of a need to build himself up in the 
eyes of others and gave either exaggerated or completely erroneous 
information as to his past positions. His intelligence quotient was found 
to be comparatively low in relation to those of other Agency employees.
In April 1953 termination of his employment was reconrondsd.

Subject resigned 29 April 1953 "to accept a position in California. 
Washington climate Is not agreeable to his family.”

In April 1964 Mr. J. Kirk BAREFOOT, Director of Security, McKesson 
and Robbins, Skokie, Illinois, informed the Agency he had been a witness 
to unauthorized disclosures of classified information made by a group in 
a cocktail lounge in Omaha, Nebraska, The individual making the disclosures 

/ about ^SDCMCERP^actlvities abroad under Agency sponsorship was identified 
as Leonard HARRELSON. Subject, who was then Director of Public Safety 
for the City of Omaha, Nebraska, was one of the group and it was believed 
that he was responsible for supplying the classified information to HARRELSON 
about^NDCMCBF^a<rtlvltles.

Leonard HARRELSON is a private investigator specializing in hypnotism 
and titw use of the polygraph machine. In 19^4 he was employed by the Keeler 
Polygraph Company in Chicago, Illinois. In 1954 HARRELSON was In partnership 
with Lloyd B. FURR In a private detective agency known es the American 
Bureau of Investigation, Tower Building, Washington, D. C. Lloyd B. FURR 
is the polygraph operator who gave a lie detector test to Gordon NOVEL, 
hostile witness subpoenaed by GARRISON. The test received newspaper publicity 
as being given at "McLean, Va." in March 1967* (Sunnnsry on FURR attached).

HARRELSON is believed to be a person of poor morals. He was given . 
a medical discharge from the Army as a psychoneurotic in 1949 and had been 
court-martialed twice for impersonating non-cammlssioned officers of a 
rank higher than he possessed. In his business partnership with FURR, 
HARRELSON would misrepresent himself as being with the FBI by covering the / 
word "Ainericon" when presenting his credentials and Just showing "Bureau 
of Investigation". - ' '... ■

Incidentally, the informant, J. Kirk BAREFOOT mentioned above, was 
disapproved for Agency employment in 1951 because of falsification of his PHS, 

Judgment, discretion and honesty.



/ x-lygrnphed by. Lloyd FORK on Garrison's Charges.

<■7 t/- ■ \

;.ijcn‘o',i Aynne ^OVEL,. already a fugitive witness in the ■ ■, . ..'
?Garri»mvinqui.ry, .la. reported in the Washington prose of 27 ■ ■
.r \\\ «s having been polygraphed the previous day on the

■;c.a.*V undec investigation by Garrison. According to the press : 
■reports, GUVGL. submitted to a polygraph examination : 
aindiKV:G :tt Mc.Lcan,; Virginia by Lloyd FURR. In statements 
to the pre G., GURI indicated there was no Indication of \

■ dcu:rctivG chargee.that Garrison's cane Is a GG./-
"fr.vi ? . .■ : \. . . '. - . . '.G . .. ■. ' :. ■ G. ■ . t<;.; ■-■’-■

Lioyd. ; Jd J 1Kefatiohuhip to Richard L. BAST and RFPL X. • •

Lloyd ! U i’?, □ tori nor District of Columbia policeman and pow 
a/private ^utvetive, is a. self-proclaimed polygraph "expert'' 
and spun:! device specialist. Be has received publicity in the 
part i n pluntin^ nound devices for the late Fulton Lewis. Jr. 
in the : t. Jary1 ai County vice case in 1953 and in 1958 when ha 
<d«c v:;rcd listening devices being used against Bernard GoldHnc. 
'n I'o.p ihfo it mt Ion was received that a Washington, I>. G.; 
fir;, , BbTf/X, operated by FURR and Richard' L. BAS"! , was 
ntt-T n il electronic equipment to Communist Chinn via
tw-'ag-enf.in Hvub Kong. (TS.D had unclassified contact with 

. / .;6 R Ci J.962. to ace equipment offered for sale by FURR; ) f .

Richard/G,^. :'AST and HELEX. t.:„ : . .; ...: . ..... _ ' / ■ / .. .- _ ' G-

i< ico;.i r?/ I... a Washington, D, G. private detective, gained
noteri< i h io I 905 by turning up a missing witness, previously 
umocatr d by the Dejxartmcnt .of Justice, in connection with the 
Lobby iiakcr.case. He Is known to operate at leant four / .
entcrpvljuT : I. ) CA PITAL BUR EA U OF INVESTIGATION, a

’ private, detective agency, 2) RE DEX VIETNAM, INC. , a firin ' 
which i;;>portu h variety of commodities ranging from liquor to 
sub t ,i i It'S into South Vietnam, including, of late, U. S.-recruited 
: go G-.’: Gris for a Saigon nightclub he Is planning; 3) REREX­
; < iRi-. , lirni which sella almost anything to anybody abroad, 
wtiTr i G h ,/Guth Vietnam; and 4). CONSOLIDATEl.r ARM AM LNTS.

Ur... which sells mnall arena to. foreign government s fnd 
privet,' mdivirwulv abroad. BAST qluo produce* end dietrit vtmi 

L >•(>< ^'ik । v i- • <i>lli» mid connteraudlo deylcqu iu ihw U. !'i,. arU



<■•:■.■/< " ' ■ '- -7:- V<:.C'''.''.C..C^CCM ,? V'/ /■'

< " < ' ' '.■' <V--^-' ?.:-z ' - J./ '

ivr:,. past, described as "unscrupulous and untrust- 
.•• >■•« by . io I uowo to have attempted to contract with another ;

\ p r I vri t.. .f <•<• 11 vc /for planting a rot note-controlled bomb in the 
hcp j^ cf the Haiti Secret Police, and has been reported
io. iv4vir>;f><iertnlte^ extreme assignments for exile ,
Aro‘<;?' ! ■ ■’’> HFiitI and the Dominican Republic. (Based on 
dcropnJ; r y irsforrnatloh on file, DCS, in March 1967, decided 
a t> a I ns J previously contemplated contact with BAST as a

..Apdrce .^ J ■ \

BAST,.J'EDEX, and William W, TURNER of RAMFARTS ... _

iJA information that during January 1967,
vv'HKn;.'. iVi-TURNEBj'who identified himself as a free-lanb* 
write v, visited. the offices of the Asia Foundation, requesting 

InformnUon for a magazine article. 1 le stated that ho had ; ’
1 mm a sb <i«| by Sol Stern of Mew York to gather information for 
an article in the New York Times,: During his visit, how«v«r, 
l.bVrem^c TURNER was primed to ask questions
ul r ot the Honoring of the foundation, rather than its actual 
puTpo& j; -x activities. When TURNER concluded the interview 
he ic.it a card with the firm name "REDEX-PACIFIC’’.

. He mtplb .n.*d he had to have new cardo printed. TURNER. . ' 
rvj»^:rtc hi y Ho tilt seed from the FBI in I 961, is noted to havo

.a '.-.1 bore- ;.m e rt ic le in the November 1966 issue of II AM T *A )< T f> 
’..j । ..irAn> in which he describes aliened xvlrotapptng. eur r. ^ . L 
i it ii. ii ;<rnt by, etc., per for mod by him while with the VT51. 
.' ol . icr^ he claimed to represent, Is assistant .

i-dtthf of RAMPARTS Ma^aalne. . . ■ • . ■

Role ..d V UhR and BAST in CIA Meeting of Exile ; .

: (’I ’:e io reming han attempted to detail the contact of NOV;-M, 
’.xith । , Fjh R’a connection with BAST, and.a
c<>■ me<;im between BAST*a organisation and RAMJM\  ̂
bhc the only CIA Involvement Ln thn cimin
.■H is . 'i ,.■. i r ht he exploited in subsequent attempts to link CI A 

,tc :.h c.. ■ ;.il i a uffair in question.) ■ i . .. . . ■ . .

। . ibril 1 96J',Robert E. Ow»^ then Cidef, WE/3. an<i ...

t. ./ a?i ;; taticu, directed a .memorandum to the Chief,

2
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hl.'/. Hi.-which he documented a conversation he 'had on > ,
27 /Vpri). r?6T/ with Haymond CASSAGNOL, an anti-Du vail er > ,
»”Hr ‘«oj-p-wTaiti. In this 171 erno random be relates that the ;
ronyer*atl‘>a.tobk place In the home of Richard I... BAST ;

• <• i h.A-d -yet through u neighbor, Lloyd FURR. * ,

'J - ■.lor.a'hdu-m relates CASSAGNOL'a background, family, . A
poHlico! "tnncc, etc. Reported as significant by ^Owcn^H a J5

-.tr’* -nt >Ly BAST that the following week BAST would be - - ■ . :i
.Mon' ing n nhlpload of arms to a CASSAGNOL-affiliated group
in t Republic.^^wenjhotedt "Raymond ’

’ > < !&Lvvo appearance of thinking well of Richard ? $ ?
L ”1 . .According to CASSAGNOL, hla brother, Jaequen. : : ' AS
also ;mows 13 ASI and respects Mm, Thus BAST, in spit© of ' 
.cortaisi'iiOTapnal. shortcomings from the intelligence standpoint, J
dor » r-rp.Yescni an established channel to at least one'aegnTent ■ ; B ... |

■JD of the ; -cdtlDni opposition to Duvalier. Since according to his ’X:- ; ; . ' ' J

BAST io eupplyirig arms to CASSAGNOL* a
<<iotiph. further tranBnctions of this typo via BAST presumably - 1

: wr,mid ypi Lc difficult to arrange. ". He also provided ® detailed ■ . ■

InformM.ion on what he learned of PAST, noting that BAST had ‘
<■ v). nr; i Dominican distrust of State and AID and th'© fact that *

;”CU : icreased them" (the Dominicans).- ■ B . ", Jf

An- ) B i report on FAST dated 19 June 1963 reports’ that /Owort^ 

! i .••ri ? ;a SorvlceKcwervc Officer, USDS" (his covor) hacf 
v eperi i A May 1963 his attendance at dinner.at BASl-'a bomt . 
on 3 7 .A mil 1 <!6 3.3 ^wenjtold of hi a meeting with GASSAGHO?,.., 

•i R AST' ?. irdcrition .to. ricll arms to the ' Dominican P.7fY^»bTrcDY^
i ieiU:-".; • v-SlrMi. etc. {.’{« also reports that on 7 May l ‘?63. ; A'pr 
eiA. e;.: rd ' ■ to pwrlorm aome .translation work. The trnnulation, 
'n© A:-’ <!. related to UAST giving a power of attorney to ono 
Lues ■ ' '"F'D Martinez, of the Dominican Republic to prep^ro

Sioen:-7doh for legal establishment of BEDEX G.ORT’O.KATIO?^,
C s DR branch of BAST*» firin. According
-IC' . ci fh^i utock was to be held by the head of tho DR National 
Sccuz / Agency, th© head of the DR secret police,, and. an 3 
inch ! a./1 well • connected with Dominican Republic police and 
jr.telli, -or .? rrovpo. BAST ia also noted to have.tolf4^wo:t^ 

if oifr r. TiAST hud made to "bug" the office of the I 'ondizican



ti e jol

States for the Armed Forces on behalf of Juan
, tojOwenJif had performed

/. ‘ J
(I h^rc ■ y record of a clearance having been issued for 
utiHz.'itvv's ox Ji lchnr<r.L. BAST or REDEX.) ;
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d^JECT'.

CON'
■ 15 Anuary 1963

3*ApWY. tWgar F^Agrne
( rlei- P-fAt’JJY, Leslie iioraan)

’IXSGATICH Old CONNECTION:

Isdfhr
rep re pent  ̂tlyci r 
rad La eyn^sli^y ■< 
vne j firrerfe'i' f?9

WJLLEY., field \ ■ 
an Eastern..

pr . Cnrl ^IHTIRE
.ifeo > 1997 on a 
ar brin# fl 

conspirator In » plot to roflaon-lnnt©' 
rrealdmt

Hone. Personnel 
reveal there wsb or. 
by the same name oc

rf’eor'jH ;- 
appl tea nt 
JUbJr. <t „

SCORCH:

Nevs medio

end 3 /tan

-I UiDlT

W I-
. .. the file was destroyed iu uoc

:■ 1966 as it .sac $ yrs old. ,uuhject*« 
employer, ’Carl McinTIRE was approved 

. .. for contact use in ■ Men.. 19 hut ■ ..■
according ■ to Contacts or flee >; .-he. w«w 
never used by them ae. h« wn« re- ;
ported to ba unreliable-

¥
ft-

at?i

tJanstive. •ftib Jeat

■ ■ Uis ewpi 
on ■ 22.Wevei»bc 
was not need 
thet he 1ft on

nrl KcITTriTiE, was approved (caution) for contact uce 
n eweve r r according to Dosneatic Contacts Office, he ;

Chur chat:
en article lx, 
of Conraunis.T i;

Council of '■ * ’ 
the xIjKhL -4-i -:. 
30 Decernbot i1 
he s bee:', n-. tar, ?
Centu r y • >? eXore■

th«fm as he wbc reported to be unreliable•. Hia file reflects 
Rightist.--: Ite spoke ca THow CcBnunlMn:.ia.<Uo^

.in ir-L.t^-jotr, California cm 1U December. 195^«: On 30 April 195V
l- Yor*- Herald Tribune gjotyl him aa Baying "the barlousmcia 
tli^rcHurchesis far (greater than w realise*'. .
tcvsntif ird ns the Sounder end head of the wsnll -American
M»re Churches which it described as "the farthest tip’’ of 
r Ar^r ’enn ivottctw nmcazine for

h ftintad 'Uiot the Revised Standard Version of the Dihle ■ ^.
incessant attach by Carl Me DITIRE nndhi^ ..’’Twentieths." 

tiqh Hcur” .broadcasts. • (

DETAIL ■■

. 'identity.-fl?
•pbss-.t-.-lfl 11k!w

■ '* ’•Cool:ro j. 
who .chian’:7’ I :

)'

f *

1

ft; lifted that his arrest by GARRISOS is a catte of mistaken 
trietazine, for 8 January 1903 reported that it serried'--^

'vt GAji^IHCai had.hia mixed up with two other men. ”(t»w 
f pilot named KUUajKX Sho was once Jelled in r;>r

j.i U~Tbe~otE^~an^x^dS^ MALLl'Y and
pu 0 bcnl-check obar®# An Dall.au

1 a u MAPiliX ■ and
v*i.m* e r

,w*7iic‘H' T’”'’ ” 
tacletlrd t«wuadW’M>*lc 

•: 4owK"radln£ Md 
. jJttlani’I”1!™
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Washington Field Office 
21 February 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: HDQS

SUBJECT (Information concerning New Orleans 
Kennedy assassination)

1. Please refer to previous news items on this topic.

2. Enclosed are news items of possible interest concerning 
recent developments.

J ..NOBLE, Jr. .
fl Special Agent in Charge

Attachments: New Orleans Topic Clippings, 
dated 17 February 1968;

□ DDS/IOS
0 ADDS/IOS^

□ SA-DD/IOS
□ C/ID
□ D?/ID
□ C/7D/
□ C D
□ D7/CSD
□ C< O^D/
□ C/SAD
□ C/AAS 
cr
□ Asis

□ FILES



' ^EUMAlf EVERTS
> March

' J(UrrisGS>^ ? >

’ The forjher chief investigator in the New Orleans 
' assassination "plot” testificd last week that District

Attorney Jim Garrison's conspiracy theory is a “base* > 
' less fra^d ’*

{William H. Gurvic^ who worked with Garrison ■, 
forgiven muntin lir’probing the Kennedy assassina> ’ 
tion, swore that the entire “plot” was a figment of 
the D.A.’s imagination. .He testified in an Ohio'< 
extradiction hearing in which Garrison sought the, 

, return for testimony of Gordon Novel, a former New-
Orleans resident, Gurvichalsosaid that: ,

• Garrison once predicted the assassination probe ' 
; .would end with the suicide of his chief defendant, •

Clay Shaw, who is charged with conspiracy, _
v ' • Another defendant,^dgar Eugene Bradtm has

been confused by Garnett hM| « Bvuniirtdgsr
, Bradley, an anti-Castro pilot* But.Qurvich said in» 

' ’ vestigation indicated that neither Bradley played any 
part in the assassination* >

' • Garrison once ordered Gurvich to arrest, hand*
. cuff and assault two NBC newsmen, Walter Sheridan 

and Richard Townley, who had expressed skepticism 
of the Garrison probe. - . .
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0%FAKS;?I,A, 
STA7ES-I7EI4r , FO ur

telWi

i^jirnio H.O.
Gordon Novo I, long-sought 

witness In tho Kennedy assas­
sination probe, says he will re* 
turn to New Orleans.

Novel, a former nightclub 
pwnor, left the city abruptly 
last year when District Attor- 
ney Jim Garrison sought to
question him. But he said yes­
terday in Columbus, Ohio, he : “J 
is “tired of fighting" and will; .^^wrisw
appear before the grand jury was questioned by a Dutch tele- 
here March 7 and 8 - z ; vision reporter, the DA wasnere wreq 7 ana 5. . quoted ag saying „the next v g ,

HOWEVER, Novel said h^President who tries to put the i 
knows nothing he can tell theL ^r^es, on the, war machine ; 
jury in connection with Garri-! W,J* .s® s ain', . — 1
son's allegation that the slay- ^t3, 9“°^ on The.
ing of President John F. Ken-L Tal®’l810n Founda-

; nedy was j ’otted in New Or-fi tion by Willem Oltmans.aa say;.
« < ♦ v . »w ♦ < ma konrianu wan IriiiMi nv "Alft.

Ing of President John F. Ken-

leans.
"I think it’s time to bring 

this to a head. I want to have 
a home and raise a family,” 
Novel said at a news confer­
ence with his wife, former 
Playboy bunny Abbv Mulligan.'

Garrison contends Novel and 
Kerry Thornley,' the former 
French Quarter waiter charged 
yesterday with perjury, both 
were connected with the fed­
eral government here before the 
assassination. Novel, Garrison 
has claimed, worked for the 

■ Central Intelligence Agency. 
; Thornley, Garrison said yes­

terday, was “part of tho covert 
federal operation operating in 
New Orleans” in 1963, along 
with Leo H a r v e y Oswald, 

; Thornley’s one-time Marine
Corps buddy.

Tho perjury charge grew out 
of Thornley’s statements that 
ho never saw Oswald hero dur­
ing 1963.

GARRISON contends that 
persons associated with the OJA 
killed the President.

In an interview made public

ing Kennedy was Killed by “ele*} 
ments” of the CIA and thei

• organization then tried to cast 1 
’ suspicion on others, v

“This manner of organising 
i a murder is standard proce- 

. L dure with the CIA," Garrison 
— was quoted as saying.
V GARRISON was quoted in the 
; Dutch interview as saying that 

he had to speak out in Europe 
• “because it is impossible in 
; America.
’ “The U.S. press is controlled 

to such an extent by the CIA
* that we no longer can say' 

the truth. They throttled us," I 
: he was quoted in the broadcast!

on the program ’Panoramiek.’" I 
: The television foundation* 
■ quoted Garrison as saying he 

J assumed President Lyndon B. 
i Johnson knew of the. CIA’s al- 
' loged involvement because the 
। Warren Commission was com-,, 
I prised of persons Garrison soldi 
i were favorable to the C1A. ■ - *
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B
FALLEN DULLES; 
tner. CIA'chiefsubpenaed.

or
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^rpinggX^ting Jmriiunifyg^mjSt 

to'testify to-MiJ
;Gaftisdn^l»uthisfraudand^ 
volvementiinthe deathof DaVid

'^1 don’t 'believe Mk 'Garrison 
Willtake a lie. detector; test or 
allow me to testify to his fraud 
^dtiisinvqlv^^tp^^^ 
■<m$;hiS';tratfi,.:s
•hypnosis’before Sisrgrand jwfy 
.Perhaps; ifhetinvifemetoja 
tiQelin^ than
Louisiana he may find me far 
more cooperative, and I don’t 
mean a duel with words.”

1 The. subpenas for both Novel ;

^gingi^^^ar^the^ass^H 
riaticm/ahdthat:^^^^ 
ernment bastinade£an* 
bad;i^^ 
cpnc^t^;iM^ 
irig;fe\6i)M^

i
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NEW ORLEANS STATES-ITEM 

New Orleans, La.
16February 1968

The district aWney’s office today issued a grand jury J 
subpena for(Allen/\ Dulles) former director of the Central j 

. Intelligence Ageqty, 'to appear before the jury March 7 ■ 
and 8 in connection witlh the probe of the assassination of f7

• President John F. Kennedy.
i; A new subpena also was issued today for Gordon Novel,?;: 

former New Orleans nightclub owner. Previous efforts to i 
get Novel back to. New Orleans to testify have been un- 'd 

■ successful. . . . • / . ■ '

? DISTRICT ATTORNEY JIM GARRISON said his office " 
“has succeeded in identifying the assassination of President 1 
Kennedy as an operation conducted by elements of the ' 

; CIA," and said both Dulles and Novel’ were needed Jo 
; testify .about CIA activities. : - . • .
; Both subpenas were issued through Criminal District j 
■ Judge Matthew S. Bran'iff. : 1 • J3
? ■ The request for the Dulles subpena alleged that Dulles j 

• was CIA director until. Sept. 27, 1961, arid as: such “would 
have pertinent Imowledge as to substantial reports that : 
Lee Harvey Oswald was an agent and-or an employe of . 
the CIA.” ? .'<.?;

THE DOCUMENT SAID POSSIBLE information relative 
to CIA knowledge or contact with Oswald, (named by th® 
viVarren Commission as the sole slayer of the President) was 
suppressed in certain commission documents.?
f It charges that while Dulles headed the CIA, the. organ­
ization negotiated with a New Orleans firm for. the purchase 
|of- trucks and vehicles to use in the CIA-sponsored Bay of 
fPigs invasion of Cuba and used the name of Lee Harvey -’ 
Oswald, who was at that time in Russia.

A

. . THE SUBPENA REQUEST QUOTED a copyrighted story
■in the Siates-It'em April 25, 1967, as.making public-Novel’s *; 
‘claim to have been employed by. the CIA during Dulles’ J 
.tenure as' chief.. "Gordon Novel fled the? state to avoid,? 1

^testifying and sought-to enlist the aid of the CIA in?pre-73 
{ venting his return," the document said. : I

The request' said “David W. Ferrie,’ who has been iiamed-3 
in an indictment as a conspirator to, the murder, of John BVj 
Kennedy, was an employe .efthe. CIA at a time when-AUen'l 

t Dulles was the head of th® CIA? Among other things, he was ? 
■: a flying instructor iii'jGuatemala prior, to; the; .abortive; Bay j

of Pigs invasion.”
Dulles was never called be­

fore the Warren Commission, • 
the document said. .

The document said it was is­
sued for the purpose of being 
presented to a. judge in New . 
York, “where said Allen -W. J 
Dulles now is, upon proceed­
ings to compel said Allen W. 
Dulles to attend and testi­
fy ...”

Both the Dulles and Novel 
subpena requests contain pro- 

- visions granting the men im­
munity from arrest and 
process service, while in Lou­
isiana on matters which arose 
prior to their entrance into 
the state; to answer the sub­
penas.

IN THE PAST, Garrison has 
refused to grant Novel such 
immunity. Novel has said he 
would be willing to return if 
it were granted.

; The Novel subpena request 
says Novel now lives in Co­
lumbus, Ohio.

., It alleges that Novel “by 
his own.admission in public 
statements is affiliated with 
the CIA.”

It further alleges that Novel 
“has been. established to be ■ 
a frequent visitor of and as- ; 
sociate of attorney Dean A; ; 
Andrews'who has been con- ' 
victed of perjury in conhec- J 
tion with his testimony'rela- i 
five to the conspiracy to mur- i 
der John F. Kennedy."

■ ALSO, IT says he was an’ 
associate of Ferrie in connec­
tion with CIA/activities.

“Information has been giv-: 
en to-the DA’s office Which 
located Novel at No Name 
Key in Florida where , a num­
ber of CIA . employes' were 
training for an invasion x>f 
Cuba,” the request said. /

It also says Nov^l ha een ■ 
identified by a wi

visitor 0fr
a

ene Bradley in
gar Eu-

radTey ha\been 
charged in Orleans Parish as 
a conspirator in the Kennedy 
slaying.

Novel, the request says, has 
been identified by various wit­
nesses as having been in vari-. 
ous places in Dallas in 1963 
which are under investigation 
Jythe DA’s office. .

/^"Gordon Noverfias informal! 
| tion on gun-running activities. ’ 
: involving Clay L. Shaw who 
; has been indicted by the Or­

leans Parish Grand Jury as 
a conspirator to the. murder

1 of John F. Kennedy, and Jack 
Ruby, whom it is commonly

! accepted is the slayer df .Lee 
Harvey Oswald,” the docu- I 
ment says. • .

IT SAYS Steven Plotkin, 
Novel’s attorney, when-press* 
ed for information relativ to 
the gun-running , activities as­
serted the attorney-client priv-. 
Hege and named ‘"Gordon 
Novel as the client involved. .‘

The document requests that 
Novel (be taken into imme­
diate custody and delivered to- 
an officer of the state of Loui­
siana to assure his attend­
ance.

It. says - Novel was sub- ' 
"pehaed to appear before the: 
•grand jury March 17, 1967; 
and adds : ’ • ■'

"Gordon Novel, by his own 
public- adniissions, sold ' his 
business m - the weekend and 
left thq^city to‘avoid nbt only, 
the aforedescribed subpena 
but also a new subpena which
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j he knew had' a issued but 
• not served.’.’ "
' It says Novel was charged 
; as’a material witness and a 

warrant issued for his arrest, 
and goes on:

“SUBSEQUENT to the is­
suance’of the warrant, Gordon 
Novel disguised himself in the* 
clothing of a member of a 

| particular religious order and 
by stealth and furtivenes’s re­
turned to the stale of Loui­
siana and . removed his auto­
mobile. • ’
“Subsequent to his having 

[fled Louisiana, Gordon Novel 
j .traveled in secret to various 
i places in the U.S. in the com- 
; pany of a member of a na- 
; tional hews medium , who aid- 
' ed and abetted Novel in his 
Ji flight Further, Novel. has 
i sought the aid of govern- 
‘mental agencies, particularly' 
i the CIA, to prevent his return 
S’--------- 1 :—

to New Orleans.”
Garrison, in a statement ac-1 

companying t h(e subpenas, 
said. Dulles was head of the 
CIA when its present tech­
niques were developed.

“These techniques, although 
it is not generally known, have 
included the covert penetra­
tion of much of the fabric of 
American life — including 
s ch o o 1 s, organizations, of 
many types, news agencies 
and even churches,” Garrison 
said.

The DA said witnesses fa­
miliar with the CIA’s opera­
tions in a “geographical cor­
ridor’’ from California through 
Texas and Louisiana, east­
ward to Florida are . particu­
larly important because “this 
office has succeeded in iden­
tifying the assassination of 
President Kennedy as an op­
eration conducted by ele­
ments of the. CIA.”

HE SAID virtually every 
rkey witness, defendant and 
potential defendant in the case 
has turned out to be original­
ly from that “geographic 

. strip.”
Garrison said the Warren 

Commission was formed to 
'“conceal, the involvement of 
the CIA in the assassination.” 
The commission members, he: 
said, “appear to have' par­
ticipated in. this tableau on 
the ground that ‘national se-. 
curity’ would be jeopardized, 
if the truth were known by 
the people of this country.”

Other evidence which pos- 
sibly would have led to dis­
covery of CIA involvement,' 
Garrison said “was simply, 
destroyed outright or never 

- reported—such as the finding
of bullets in Dealey Plaza, 
immediately after the assas-'- 
sination.”

^6 SEP 1968

SOME CIA employes, he 
'' f. said, were “accidentally” ar- 

C rested at the scene and later 
I released “without undue at-:, 
i tention.” He said his office : 
i has now identified the CIA
^employes involved and “is en- । 
gaged in constructing cases ■ 
against them.”

He concluded:
“This office intends to dem-

• onstrate . . . that the CIA 
made a mistake in using Or­
leans Parish as a staging'

; area for the assassination and 
' that the federal government 
; has made an equally bad mis- : 
’ take,in attempting to conceal 
; this fact and in attempting 
I to obstruct justice in Orleans 
i. Parish.”
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CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM
RELEASE IN FULL 1998

SUBJECT: NWEL>Gordon 
(See also EWR» 

■ ■ ' (See slso ABS^CHA-^ITS, Sergio)

mmmi ciacoitocticn:

Gardm NOVEL, former Mane

in New Orleans,wassubpoenaed 
by GAHRISONBBa material
witaessinMarch 1^7 but '
NOVEL moved to Columbus, Ohio

GARRismcharged^ . -
with VurgXWy of the Sam
Maitlans Bunker in 19& 

MME'
and ARCJSCMySKW^ NOVEL

opexTnr&Usa but later Me
attorney dsMed theetory^ . ........ . __. ■

SOQRCEt ■ ; .' ■ ' ■ '

NtswcuBnews items, the . - . . '
latest dtd in Octcber l9or« . . .'

Si^^WfilecontalnB.n^^ fr^Wreh
1967when ms^iwjy In cooneetion wth >
a bwglBry of a Louisiana in 1961 together
with David W4 W& left
Blew 0rlesn8, W*6t going ta McLean, Virgin where he was given a . 
lie detector test by UL^yd B* EWR, B ^ivate detective^ " (See summary 
on JW). ' Thin incideart tended to gl^ to NOVEL’S initial
claim that he was worktag f°r CiA because Of Jgency’s proximity to 
McLean, Va« - ' •

After NOVEL vacated Ms New Orlesns a^irtment in March 19^7 
a letter written by M» was found under the linoleum on a sink 
drainboard by the new tenant, a girl who turned it over to her boy 
friend, who gave it to a professor at a New Orleans university vdio in 
turn gave it to a reporter on the New Orleans STATES-TTSS, Hoke MAT.
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Hoke MAX was granted a Covert Security Approval in April 1958 
for unwitting use by Project FdnroULGE. . MAX' was not to be directly 
employed by EJUTOULGE but was to be used in connection with his 
position with a private fim which handled work for the Project. 
The letter Ws presumably written to a "Mr. WEISS” in CIA and referred 
to classified DOUHLE-CHEK activities in 1961 In Which NOVEL Claimed 
he was involved. ' This matter was reviewed by Cl/R&A at the time the . -
matter received publicity and it wasdetermined thatOOUBLE-CHEK ■ 
was created by the Agency for the wle purpose of making pay rente to 
the widow of American flyer® Wo participated in the Bay of Pigs. 
No connection with HOV&, could be established. NOVEL knew Sergio 
ARCACHA*SJ<IEH who was New Orleans heed ©f the Freute Revolucionario 
Democratic©, an Agency created andanti-Castro organization. 
Although ARCACHA^SMTTH had no Agency clearance, NOVEL could have gained 
an impression fromhim that he was employedby CIA,

■ In October I967 NOVEL WB granted immunity frcai amest by GARRISON 
on the Houma Bunker burglary charge and returned to Louisiana to ■ 
teatity before the East Baton Houge Barlsh Grand ^Ury in their probe '

DETAILS: ; ■ ■ : . : . . ■ /■

- ’toe Agancy had no wmectictti with the Houa© Munitions Bunker. 
Horever, an Agency training aite waa located nt Belle Chasse, Louisl^ia - 
and Colonel Thcssaa BURBANK, State of Police Superintendent, was
one of ihe Lcsuiisisna Officials WittIng of Agenoy affiliation with - ■ '
Belle Chasse. It is j^tedL-fremnsw''^ 
befbre the Xioutediis ’̂ Labor probers In Scteber I967, that Colonel JSRBAHK 
was also ® witness at the same time, although, there is no mention that 
BCRBANK and NOVEL knew each other. JOBANK testified that every Louisiana 
sheriff ws notified to “clean up* gambling ftnd other vice in Loulelaaa*
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'i KEW ORLEANS,LA.

•' ■ H STATES & ITEM
s J t

E-161,094

APR 2 5W

O*16”* Ste^WTh^ defense will be laid dbwri/Novel says,-if -J 
hs^..g U)rp. and The Dayton (Ohio);he is returned to New Orleans to face accusations :

■ K 
' Tint;

orison’s Kenedy death plot investigation?- ■ j 
There is mounts evidence they do, and/at 

least one Garrison probe figure intends to rise CIA 
connections as part of his defense. ■■■•

. I that he burglarized an oil service company’s muni-
ng tentacles of the Central Intel- J tions bunker in nearby Terrebonne Parish. ’ i 

reacx. deep into DisV Atty. Jim . NOVEjUS ATTORNEY AT NEW ORLEANS.
^yeri^btlgn/^ould not deny his client’s reported 
stSten^t^—

.. - - Still ot 
tion have: 
sen <.
CC

ff ffiDEIBI

“I will neither confirm nor deny them,” Plotkin 
said.

. linked to the Garrtor. in,e.HiM.. Nwel .ree in Cdumbus on M0.000 tad.
' . aS for the super • was arrested April 1 in suburban Gahanna,

e organization as informers, as Ohio, on Garrison’s .: ---—......44^-1—^
warrant charging he fpnitions carriers.

— asinformers, as

helped plan the muni-

•3. 
;ns att. 
y in K

He is accused

burglary a with
i-year-
chaSmi

once

. i. INVESTIGATION’S PIVOTAL if tions burglary in 1961. 3 
'id ClayL. Shaw, has had CIAcon- J He is accused J 
ted to nm. Shaw, charged with com- : ( both of conspiracy and ij 
3d/s death, was linked with the ' ' ‘ -

di A by an iniraential Italian newspaper.
d,, .. _?h.e stro^ ties lead to Gordon Novel, f
7 7 a^O-year-old fugitive witness’ who is fightin^ektra- J . 4

- dition at Columbus, Ohio. / ■ militanf anti-Castro or-4
Nov/1, a one-time N^w Orleans bar 0vner^nd^ ganization in New Or- ^ 
Tl&f stools thejfat-effort oKto leans. Garrison chai*3 

------  [SLancrVose^Wij^r ! es they conspired with J
Endicot/of the^Day- (another keV JFK ,, 

. I PJQhefi

rgio 
Dallas,.-;!

©avid Mhy^S^Ross 'Ym 
oFrtiiti /SiAtes-Iteril aniuQ 
for. idaic. Daily News.

expert, has told a number of friends 
tes he was a CI A- operative arid will use: 
,■ hattie Garrison’s charges. / ;■

David
0erne, ;he;, 

munitions theft. "I 
’. F e r r ie Whs a l

8 ?;Uf ViilVl d..:?

p.,-) ;;c

(strange, hairless for- ' ~7 ■wr

: mer airline pilot who died of what the Orleans 
■ Parish coroner called “natural causes” five days

RCGRAM.
/U Continues



. .... wileans ua said rerrie ’ “one of his­
tory’s most important men.”' . '

The charges against Novel and Arcacha are 
spinoffs from Garrison’s main investigation. The 
prosecutor has called Novel “a very important wit­
ness” and has filed a material witness warrant, 
against him;•

Novel, bo has io be one of history’s most 
loquacious . .utives, has carried on a running long­
distance fee : with the man who wants him to do 
his ia;hing before a grand jury. He repeatedly has 
f -Aied Garrison’s investigation - a “fraud” and a 
“fiction.”

He has Acid a number of press conferences and 
i submitted himself to a series of lie detector, truth 
: serum and psychological tests to prove he is telling ■ 

the truth a psychologist at Columbus says mental ! 
tesm indicaie he is. . . . .. .

TL POLYGRAPH .OPERATORS AND TO
L L hds and associates, Novel has said the munitions ■ 
bAglary wrs no burglary at all L- but a war-ma- ; 
Atimis pkzup made at the direction of his CIA ;

.. u \ Novel called the munitions incident 
~aos.t; patriotic burglary in history” during a 

.'scent news interview. He immediately was 
shushed by his Columbus lawyer, Jerry Weiner.

Even mors recently, Novel restated his charges against 
. j ri isp;:, in ,i -bylined story carried by The Dayton Daily 

“I-think Garrison will expose 
. :.iA operations in Louisiana.” He did not elaborate.

Ais oii-repeated but unpublished account of how the 
e\ ^;-^ves disappeared describes the bunker he says he 
helped empty as a CIA 'Staging point fdr munitions destined 

■ to be used as part of the abortive Bay of Pigs attack on 4

Castro’s Cuba April, 1961. 
PRIOR TO THAT DISASTROUS CIA-staged operation,

Novel says, he as wc 
New Orleans. ■ irt of

ing for the intelligence service at. 
; job, he contends; was to operate

munications.
tying Agency^ias a front: for-CIA com­

With funds funneiec m by the CIA, Novel says he 
j prepared ■ specie! rjfdio commercials used on 300 stations 
’ in the U.S. a; :; C ada, Their cryptographic messages, he 
i claims, were to alert agents to the invasion date. The com-, 
i mercials advertised aluminum Christmas trees, he says,
i and the key alert code' names were “Star Christmas Trees” j

and “Holiday In late 1960, $72,000 worth of radio : date of alleged offense and could not ob- N
time was placed by the agency. I . - . •

On the day the munitions were picked up, he says, he i •,tain “•
was called by his CIA contact and told to join a group which ; ■ Shaw, a tall white-haired retired New Orleans business-
was ordered to transport,munitions from the bunker to New ’man, who stoutly denies participating in a plot to kill 
Orleans. The key to the bunker, he says, was provided. I Kennedy, was managing director of the International Trade .

4. -Mart He was with the organization for 19 years and in a
HE SAYS HE MADE THE TRIP in his own automobile, 

a Uncoln, and met several people there — all of them al­
ii gedly acting for the CIA. He identifies them as Ferrie, 
•'.rcacha, several Cubans, and another figure in the case.

They load’d the btr js of ordnance on trucks, he con-
and

-.vc re aroppe 
Lading arc 
New Orlccu.

. .ned ic New Orleans where the explosives 
- three its — Feme's home, Novel’s office 

office of a storgw^fonger .FBI agent and 
olice o-iicial, (Guy^Baniste^, who died of a 
the summer.ofll^

o xxvxu vi juoui^ici a- -uhu wuose wora is consiaerea « 
. reliable, told a reporter I, .ew Orleans he saw 50 to 100 ? 

boxes of munitions in Batbster’sLafayette st. office early 
in 1931. ' ■ x:

Banister was a private detective then, operating a com-, 
pany called Guy Banister Associates. His friend said he . 
saw the munitions in a storeroom-office, in boxes marked i 
with the name “Schlumberger.” • . .

HE SAYS FIVE OR SIX OF THE BOXES were
Inside, he says, were rifle grenades, land mines and some j 
“little missiles" of a kind he had never seen before.. . <>

: The friend said he remonstrated with Banister because . A 
' “fooling with this kind of stuff could get you in trouble.” , L 
.He added: ' ' r f

“Banister said no, it was all right, that he had approval s 
from somebody He said the stuff would just be there over-. f 
night, that somebody was supposed to pick it up. He said j 
a bunch of fellows connected, with the Cuban deal asked to.,<> 
leave it there overnight.” TJ

Banister’s friend said this happened welt before the | 
April Bay of Pigs invasion. ' {

The munitions, Novel says, were picked up and con­
solidated soon after the -New Orleans drops. He says they 

. eventually were taken by boat to Cuba for use in a diver­
sionary operation staged in conjunction with the Bay of - 
Pigs attack.

Cuban sources in New Orleans say the cadre of Cubans
• trained by the CIA on the city's West Bank in 1961 was i 

sent to Varacoa to make a diversionary assault The at-
: tack did not come off because Castro militia was waiting 
i . and took the group prisoner. *

NOVEL’S ACCOUNT OF THE explosives caper sharply, 
conflicts with Garrison’s charges against Arcacha and 
Novel. The DA’s accusation says the burglary took place 
•after Aug. 1, 1961—three months after the Cuban disaster.- 

The DA accuses the two men of conspiring to burglarize 
J a bunker at an abandon military base at Houma. Gar- 
; risorfs bill of information says the hunker was leased by­

XWilmdre

the ^hlumberger Wel| Services Co. of Houston.^?
Schlumberger ofh^als say they know nothing of any ; ■ 

CIA operations in conn ion with their magazine, where ., 
oil field service equipment and certain low yield explosives 
are stored.

As to the date the Houma burglary happened, no one 
seems to know or will say exactly when it took place.' 
Schlumbergpr says it has no records. The Houma police say.L 
their reco issing, and the Terrebonne parish DA/ 

roussard^will not reveal the date he charges' 
Arcacha ^nd Novel burglarized the Houma bunker. He said i
it is ial evidence” in his case.

Bl/OTKIN SAYS HE MADE A TRIP to Houma to get

favorable position to observe the movements of international 
commerce throughAmefica’s second-ranking seaport.

On March 4b e Sera^an afternoon newspaper in 
1 "‘Rome, carried a stoi^ 
’’ firm known as orld Tr/de/Center Cord. The newspaper, 
; which is leftist in^ iticaLleanings; claimed the com- ' '■ 

 

: pany was a CIA front/dperation. •

It said the company moved, its operations from Switzer- 1 
;. land to Rome and has since transferred its offices to Johan- ‘ 
' nesburg, South Africa, where-it is still in existence. ’

sai v is a director of a

APR 2 5 1967 Co
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Ik THE SAME STORY, MINUS THE CIA allegaWLgas 
I ^published in Rome’s conservative newspaperese IZa SeniJ) 

;.on March 5. ■ / \ .
| Incidental to his own story, Novel tells intimates the 
;CIA may have asked Shaw to observe the traffic of foreign 
^commerce through New Orleans. - .

’ £< In Ohio, Novel continues to live his free, loquacious life 
kwhile waiting for the uncertain extradition machinery to 
/grind away between governors’ offices at Baton Rouge and 

.•Columbus. • . . ■ . ' \ •' /- ’/
He lives in a rent free apartment, drives a used car 

jwith dealer’s, tags and . continues'to promise he will send 
| ^'Garrison down the drain” when what he says is the full,' 
i /'^Uth is revealed. :
& Novel Not CIA Agent—Weiner ■

The'Columbus,-Ohio, attorney for Kennedy death plot ! 
' ^investigation figure Gordon Novel said today that his Clie'dr"; 

fewas never anageQttop-the CIA. . < /
Attorney C^ry^einerjihs commenting on a copyright-. 

t and the Day ton (Ohio) Daily
• JNews which .reported evidence of links between '.Novel and., 
p' Se CIA. . \ 7 A - '•:•••••;•....•.'•
i? ■ Mt’s utterly ridiculous," he said. "Novel is' not now.;

• and never has been a CIA-agent.” : ' n"
■' V . At Dallas,(Sergib Ardacha SmiBpdeclined comment on 
; .^Novel’s qiioted^BUcuunMuf Uie"Inysterious munitions in- - 
r Tcident at Houma in 1961. He told a reporter he would nof 
j;> ihave “anything to say about anything.” - "■ ' ' :j

.7-'7 ^At Washington, iineanwhile, the CIA was mum on the *

APR 2 5 1967
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MEMORANDUM

SECRET - ■
’

EYES MY

&

SUBJECT; GARRISQN and, )thq Kennedy Assassination; 
Gordon Dwane NOVEL

Z, ■;;- ■ '■ ? J , Nummary of content bi :;;;;;!z.Z' ■■ •' ■ Z; '
-- ' A-''’ Z ’ "•' •' ■'- ’. ? * '’'’’'A;'’1’'. Z ? • ■ ■ •'■'•'■'■’ ': ••••A"-.'jZ^ j .y:f.;. • Z^ii' };i- "■ '

Gordon Dwane NQVEL ha a both claimed dental affiliation 
withCXA. A thorough recordg.fth^^ Ms. PbbWh h® It
Beems plausible that the NBQ is supporting and financing MOVED in 

jh»^«nr"tp;win a large audience for a later expose
Support of this plan NBC or NOVEL imay have exaggerated his presumed 

with Sergio A^fCA^HA ^ith (who we,a.M^9 not CIA* ..
empleyed) lntQ an Agency affiliation and may haye staged a dramatic -' 

■-■■•hshfcu^ Nashville, The NBC program. M r^phr^^T «tiU ■ ■
, and ,|ij 1.

■'z-Z‘\:-.S ?.. ■ Gordon Dwane'N^VEL Mu M
'zdiaimed/'that' he was';^ ^|h CXA, but have; then-•d'e^^^

Qn^ i9,vry9r iMer reiterated the ciaimt ' . '■?- ?z ?73"?-:"S-<<
' ..• . •. •• < •:'’•• '- , ••' _• . - •. ’ •- Zt". • • .A.>."'.-.-j.4J. ’i •4-;-r..-.. .:• -.'-.•j'-i n_—-ra-.r--xj=it^j^a^ajes.-sjr:»5

; ■-.< 3, The files of the following Agency components hftyAbee^ / '■.
.<cheshedTdr any record'■

obesfce’W^T^^i^'hbddt 7-.?■:
;'. ■ '■ 'A /■z-. C\':A

it , 

b.
c. 
ci. 
e. 
f, 
s- 
h,

RID, , 
CX/QA. 

■ Office z z/■

WH/Quhtm Operation* QreUp!i

Interagency Source Register, 
DomeeU^ Pythons Division, 
Ar chive $|, ,

wo
. OMUP 1

Eitiudatl irw aotpB»U< 
dwngradlBg «» 
daclawllICBtlan
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SECRET 
EYES OB

v; ;4l^i|gh;thf press hap j; -
devoted much apace to Mm, few facts have emerged, He has been 
described as a 29 year old former'^wnar of a bar tn the French 
quarter bt.jNew:Qrlo.a^ in elect runic e, (New. L
Orleans States - Xto^, 25 April 1 ?6T»> Ap report (DDB-79248,

B4O$W:i£^y9F^ »»l«®man. / <' ■ ' ■'- ;;

been prlntod about the eource or oouree?..<?< Me ■ - : ;: 
■ Ohio, in mid-March ■■ ■ <.

1967. Xt is known, however, that he is at liberty on a $10,000 bond, \ ?
The New Orleans States - Item said on $$ April 1967 that NQYEklives ;

1$ Gplumbusand drives a used car with '. ■ . ■'.

6. The Washington Daily News of 27 March 1967 stated that --. 
^a^during the weekend of 25-26 March NOVEL was in the Washington area 

' (actually it was McLean, Virginia, a site which might haye been chosen 
; to land an air of ipteuei^^^ working for GXA); / There; y :.;t

he was given a polygraph examination by a private detective named ; y 
Lloyd FURR. (Comment; Ad the Office of Security reported on 1 May 
1967 , the Washington firm REGEX' is operated by FURR and Richard L.

»UtruetwQrihy’t<:l^ ;‘ z’ '.3
OH'££94^^ :other things, audio and nounter^ai^ '■.

The fact that NOVEL was a salesman of electronics gear suggests the 
otherwise unsupported hypothesis th*| he may have had an earlier re la- _ 
tiPUBhlp With RA§Tf or JHWb)

> ‘f ' ■ '■■ '■ ■-’ ' J ’ . i - . ..'-. << -■ '>;'--f

7. On 29 March 1967 the New Prleang office reported 
(file 89-69) that NOVEL had made a long distance pall to that office 
from an unknown place. Among his remarks waei the comment that he 
had "not furnished GARRISON with any information about ‘double check' 
of Miami, which he intorred was a fringe Cuban operation in the Miami 
area but did not further identify." (Comment; Operation Double Chek 
appears on pp. 95, 76, 82, 84, 88, 89, 90, 146, and 246 of The Invisible 
poyernment, by David Wise and Thom*® W» Ho®8* The book erroneously



13-00000

describes Double Ghek aj» coyer and funding mechanism for recruiting 
and paying American flyers who participated at the.Buy of Pigs, The 
GeneralCounsel ha a informed GI/R&A that fafact Doubly G hek was 
created after the death* the flyerg far IM S«fa purpose of making 
paymenfa to their’t . ■ ;

8. FBI memorandum DBR 76600, 29 March 1967. reported '

Si

IM'S

/ another long distance call by NQVEL fa th* New Orleans office, NOVEL «' 
said that Walter ^H^RIPAN, whu la a Washington NBC news reporter, $** * %

\ had the number of the telephone at which NOVEL could b* reached. He b> 
also said that when he was given the polygraph test fa Virginia, 
SHERIPAN was present, He added that he Md given 3HJSRIDAN Informa- 
tlon about polygraph tests run by GARRISON’* staff, . . ■ ;■ • - ;

9. An 8 May 1967 memorandum from the Associate General 
Counsel states that he was given information about the tlARRlSQN fa- 
vestigation by a Washington lawyer named Jack Miller, that Walter 
SHERIDAN was the source of Miller’s information, that NBQ has done ' 
a thirty minute show on GARRISON, and that it plans an hour-long show 
"for * few weeks from now”, TM shew fa expected fa "bury” GARRISON 

V? ■WrtWfr <■ ■ : ■■■■
io. In addition .fa hi* refarondd to Poubfa Chek, NOVEL and hie 

lawyer4 hays .fahM direct b»t contradfafary statements, about CIA. ■ < ■'.? ■'

a , "I think Garrison will expose some CIA operations 
fa New QHeape,” » IApy» ■ ■

b. N0VELreportedly stated to a representative of a 
■ well known news media "that he■ was employed by the Central 
intelligence Agency (G1A1 and that the burglary of IM munitions 
bunker at Houma, Louisiana, was notan actual burglary, "He _ 
Contended that GIA had with the SCHLUMBERGER
Well Prilling Corporation fa Mop ammunition, bomb casings, 
and other material fa thal buMer * He "indicated that he (NOVEL) 
/ahd-^ergfa/ Arcache Smith AM efapfayed M the CIA, ” ' f’-- /!v \ ■' 
NOVEL and others tppk bOfab.CftOfage an^'otM* fasts® from the < 
bunker about three months after the flayjpf-Piga,> ■■(Spuroet.. FBI >■' 
memorandum, New Orleans.pfffae, g)P..Aprir.r9674 (Commanti ■/ \ 

* cofaract with

SECRET

Ws
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SGHLUMBERGER; asNOVEL hae alleged, and did not have
any munitions or similar mA|«Fi»la PtPFOd with SQHLUMBEBGER

c. The above "war material picsfcup" was made by 
NOVEL and othere "at the direction of his CIA contact." ; 
Part of NOVEL‘a job for CIA "was to operate the Evergreen 

\Adv£xtLalnij^ <
.. ueo in the . . . ;
.jjQ.&ted?,^ agents .ta'thez^ of the
/Bay-of-;M /Among' code words used by NOVEL .

Tree?" and?'^ Hie .,/
agency placed $72,000 worth of radio time in I960. (AP, 
Now Orleans , 25 April 1967,) (Commentj A» wan previously 
reported, there is no record of the "Evergreen Advertising 
Agency". WH/COQ queried a knpwled^ Staff employee, 
now QOS infant© Domingc^'xwbO| replied infante Domingo^ 
3473. 12 May 1967, that NOVEL'S allegations are pot truej - 
that he had never heard of NQYEL, Me agency, or the code 
words) a^that although "some meaningless node phrases 

.were used on IMHOFS fpr psych reaeong only", they were 
sent^hL/Ovor V • : The cableaddod/- -t--

^hat/th^Cnbak/Fr^ t|mo forr^^
exile broadcasts on a New Qrleans station, It I* clear, how

d. jSteven PLOTKIN, NQYEL'e lawyer in New Orleans, said 
thu t he- wpul^^ onfirm; nor dopy iNOVE^ claim A of < /
CIA employment. His lawyer Ip Gp|umbU»» Jbrry WEINER, 
said, "It’s utterly ridiculous, NOVEL i« not now and never 
has been a CIA agent," (Now Qrleana Ptates • Item, 2S April

e. On 25 April 1967 NOVEL MmgMf paid in Columbus* * 
."Thaf atat^mentA- that I th? QIA jr? absolutely In*.;" ///-.
correct..,," |AP. Apr||. IWil . / ■
///I--/'';'■<■J-;-''" ?<.'"
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.7 ■■ ■ 7 ;7 -7 L- ., ..., . 7< 
7:77 ;8»i4.h<\Va«rve<i:a>:>n - J . a.^

anti*Castro Cubans In New Orleans and Miami befoj^ £he ' '
777
7. 77’theughLthatN^ or nothing to do with the Bay.' ■..'Y.,.; ■ <'■ ’CMOBf

7- . > of Pigs invasion and certainly had absolutely nothing t^'-do 7' < 7YY-? 
7; ^7wltH.-^ President Kennedy, ’" (The < '■; - > - 7a--?^^

7:Yy|^s||^^ ■ 7707/^

11. Qn 7 May 1967 NOVEL again telephoned the FBI's office in 
.New Orleans. Ho said that in the near future GARRISON would acsuae '-^ 
the FBI of possessing originals of five letter st one from Clay SHAWY'.Y?<Y^ 
to David FERRXL, one from Lee Harvey OSWALD to SHAW, one from ;■■
F£RRI£ to Jack RUBY,. one from RUBY to OSWALD, and-on«rf»^''.:7<^ 7

Attorney General Robert Kennedy to yiJRRI^i i^Ho ' 
added that GARRISON has a typewriter which FERRIS owned in 1963 and 
also has two typew rite re,; personal and business, belonging to SHAW :< 7'.'
He said that GARRISON'S chief investigator, William OURVICH, |me 
a close relative, living in Russia, who was instrumental in designing ' ^3 
the MIG. He remarked that QARRlSON plans to subpoena an attorney, Y 
fnu MARTIN, allegedly associated with CXA, He said that Layton 
Patrlck MARTgNS was the "ether*1 marine probably involved in the I 
Houma bunker burglary. (FBI memorandum DBB 80563, 9 May 190.^^;^ 
(Comment: Mr. Arthur Dooley?ol Cl/RhA knew a Walter SHgRtDAN ^3 7) 

; who is believod identical with the Walter SHKRlDAN of this report, ' ‘ ■ ' •
who was an FBI special agent, and w^o worked lor Senator Robert ______ _ 

^g^ite$pe£# Y'Y?
wt7?',7 YYY7 Y7|7;^

12, On or about 11 May 196? GARRISON accused two lawyers, 
one pf thom PLOTKIN, of receivlng ClA money, "Wo know that 77Y' /7<^ 
Mr, Plotkin -hao:be'en^rocolv^ « if only through an intermediary , ‘ 
from the CIA Both lawyers denied the charge. ' (New Orleans, AP, , ■ :, y;
11 May 1967.) GARRISON later broadened this charge to include all 
defense attorneys. "Every lawyer involved in this case, without ex* 
caption, involved in the attempts to derail the investigation, has been 
copupated by as with the Gent^al Intemgep^ Ageneyj Garrison said."

.....  " ~

77';?YY,-7,7Y
■77' . ■77'' C'.. ;7’77 ’̂^
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13. On 22 May 1967 NOVEL telephoned an unidentified person 
in New Orleans and said that at 02QQ hours On Si May he and a friend of 
elevon years, gary EDWARDS, wqre witting in a radio station truck in 
Nashville, Tennessee. Bullets war® fired at the truck. Neither man 
was struck by a bullet, but both wore out by (lying glass. The 
Nashville police found the glass in the left door of thetruck shattered 

/ and four or five indentations made by bullets on the right side of the 
truck’s paneling. They said that the first report to them wag mode; 
by Charles p. WALKER, president of radio station WK DA,, who said; 
that NOV EJU had been wounded by a sniper and that he had come to 
Nashville at the request of WK DA and hadagreed to disclose Informa - 

; tion that ''would: blow the' New Orleans investlgatlon wide open, ’1 A / ?' ■: 
Nashville police detective-said five, shots, were fired at the truck and 

... ■. that traces, apparently of blood, were found. ■■ Howevor/Nae^ine^^ 
authorities noted that Mr. WALKER first telephoned them thirteen 
hours after the alleged incident, Oy then NQVEL andEDWARDS were 

■■■X.allegidiyTn^Pwling^ to
>rer^ injuries had been treated at a hospital ■.■
wereunsucceasful. WALKER eaid that just before the shooting NOVEL 

/<:;• jwas on the verge of retunaing to Columbus,■ He said that- NOVEL and /J 
.EDWARDS left Nashville immediately after the shooting and that < ■ 

/EDWARDS was proceeding to Washington, EDWARDS/ real name, 
^Paceordi^i^ another^ tite/ra^o. jtaft^ i ;

la Cupald M **

///./T^y,/Seyerarhaw.epapo  ̂
suing CaRRJSQN for $?Q,0QQ.0W, / ’

IB.': JMW AVE wm asked to show a Miami He raid photograph of • v 
NOVEL, to a well placed and well informed asset, AMOT/2, without 
divulging NOVEL'® name or making any statement about him, JMWAV'E '" " 
7427 / 27 May 1^67 . reported that AMQT/2 did not recogi4no:.the;-ph^ 
and could not identify the person whose likeness he saw. The purpose 
was to test the possibility that ISOVEL had been involved in CIA activi* 
ties under another name»

- ; E. ; I ■■■ ' ' '■ '
■ - -v -. .< : J;-"’...;. ’ ■ ;•..;/•/?■• .- /•’ ''-v/.■'■; • / /?< ; '/.'/ ■ -•. ■

16 . It la requested that the Qftioe of the Assistant to the Director 
advise Cl/Rifa whether i| has information about Walter SHERIDAN,
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Gerald MUNDY Gary EDWARDS eand any aaeosiatton between 
them, ae well a s any information ftbeu| whether Station WK DA In 
NMbvUto to affiliated or otherwtow A^goolatod with NBC

17, M toeyaurmtoeythat NBG If building up NQVEL as a totter 
day David who is to elay the jolly green giant to 
exposureof NOVELto claims of Agency affiliation as false might be '' ,. 
damaging' to our own interests, Pnthe other hand, the likelihood y-'yyyy";- 
that an NBC unti"Garrison pregram is 'still weeke away from present ■".'.."■' 
tati^yif.ii^ survey (Washington P<>et. yf ■. / ■ <y
May 1967) ahowe that 66% of the persons queried now believe that the yy ■', 
aBsaSsination was not the work of ©ne man but was rather part of a ;y ■" ■ 

The Gajrrtoon pypbe'.to' ■ -
tbe growing :put»W ^ubiyAQARR^ ' yA."’.::,:'

attack on QlA during his ABC interview of 28 May 1967. was preceded 
by a barrage of earlier charges and will predictably be followed by

■ /?.?—: <s;;< ■ j ;y y\y.y;/z yMyy.<'^'V'

>yy:y 18. There may be a shadow of justification for NOVEJ-to claim 'y 
of association with C1A, He hag aaeerted, that ho knew ^ergjo ARCACHA 
Smlth^nd that ARC AGHA wae one 9^ toe f^rttolpahto inntS<AptokJ^ 
the Be^ayyb.w^ r, .' Gur records phew' that GLA never ■ recruited or paid y 
ARGACHA directly. He wag, however, the delegate of the lrrc»to 
Revolucionarm Democratic© (FRD, or Democratic Revolutionary F rpnt) 
in New Orleans. He reported to FRP..headquartera in Miami by mail. 
The FRD wap created with GIA aeyistance, guidance, and financial. 
support in May I960. Ita leader was Dr, Jeee MIRO Cardona. He or 
hig assistants may have pa aged funds to ARGACHA, who may have 
briefed or evan employed NDYDl«i

. ' ■: ’1^, . Ox%' 4B

M^yrv^RtohitodyHdimayi^
"Central Intelligence Agency Me Dean Vir
11 Attn UNCLE Hdqre Good Guy a Div • Regarding Garrison 

conspiracy case; code reference JACKASS, Dear Richard. 
Today according |o4be jolly green giant (Mr. Garrison) ’You



SECRET
C EYESONtY 

e

"Since ^y;pttprpeyi» ar© crying and pressing me because 
. ■ of jnot being paid for. n»y yayl^ wrecking moves on his ■ ' 
jolly Mg fraud, 1 am going toinstruct them ip send you chaps J 
Immediately an itemized bill. If, and X dp pneah if, Garrison 
is correct, 1 am going to instruct the same attorneys to sue 
theh--~ out of your bad guys in th© accounting department for 
welching on your debts, Instead pf a no comment S.Q .P. reply* 
hOW about a pM4^h$*^bX^

"P .6. Right now I don’t think sending him to Viet Nan? 
- is a good idea in view of national interest anymore. Perhaps -■ 

Horae he could reopen the case on Gaeears assassination. He 
believes Brutus ©nd Cassius were framed. Lika in his words, 
^beyond * ^dpw M Absplptely, Truly yours,

: ,■ b ■ 4\

UNCUS H^*8,£'fprHKhOW'^^^^■.■44 ' 4" . >' 4'4 44 :r444444^^ ■ ; 4-4 ■

The partial sentence reading ”,, J am going to instruct - 
the same attorney at© sue the h*** out of your bad.guys, in the accounting 
'department for welching on your debts", quoted out of context, would 
reinforce NOVEL’S false wlU-be'^

t® the press.
1:’• 44.4'4^- 4 .' ':-/4 444i-‘;44. 4'4'4 ' ■ 4 *4' 44': i4 4- 4'-' 44 • : 4’;1 ' /' '? . • ' 7 ■'•4 ■ <4 - ■' •;' ••■•. •. - r/’ ’■ " <::

.Addendum
4 ■ • 4 •• , .. 4 '•■ ■ • .4;.' . • • '.’44 -\■ 4( 4'j/:Sj./44^-4;;- •"' ‘ 4.44 14'4 ?i •/9>->4<;

■/V''- It has been noted that Np.ViGL probably ao^pOiTaO 
for an unknown period before he left New Orleansin mid'‘March 1967. 
FBI report DBB 7 3269, New Orleans effldo• 21 February 1967, is '? 
ascribed to a "confidential source who in tho past furnished Insuf fie lent 
information to determine reliability." This source describes the group 
that carried out the theft from the ss‘consist^ ;4;44
'Pwn;*x*wife fbut'not himselfh'hie' 
ARCACHA Smith, Pavid .two ex•>marh»es, and another man,
also unidentified. He alsp said that one of th© cars used for the trip to 4 
Houma was hfe own 19S6 Lincoln Supremo* This report contain© no men* 
tion of GIA. The New Orleans States - Item of 25 April 1967 quote© 
NOVEL as saying that GIA ordered him to join the group, which he

ONLY
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: story April tS.
y Garrison has charged that persons ctn- 
cected with the CIA became vigry at Keo-
hedy ^I plotte^ Ms death M Dallas. Be 
'juter charged the CIA with ftanatting a 
vl'jnon^rou? covepip*! and taping the War-

Attorney 
. frea;7M4

' pf'Pig^lnv^lon and'cerfelnty'had abtotoit^-i 
fe potfeing to de with life assasslniWoq..«d 
President kgnnedy;^/ . $.>1

Jhe attcropy said Novel worked a^wbaf j 
. he'termed “chief of tequrlty" for' GsrrfeOq ‘ 
'before "hfe'fprc^ departure'^ Or.* i 
, X' ’

' But the lawyer declared his client adtu?L J 
ly was serving^^’dbubfe agent to |hg enK 
ploy q 'fnafle^ j / •

S°a|rtor M 1ML$S ■> <>• * ' 
%Thp< recent bodtf, "T7iq W 
visible Government," 'whid)

.PLOTKIN SAID NOVEL’S CIA WORK 
/|ihd<*W^ dr nothing to do wfth the Bay , 
\. frheh v Novel left here fa p’ "" T’ 
mld-March, ha went ffeat to cy, an ergai
McLean; Va., to., take a Ite 
detector test McLean is the 
fteadquarterj ofJ the CIA 
4,<piQtkln sidd Novel*has 
topes; photographs and other 
dat^ which will be released 
shortly and will ‘prove be- 
yphd any. shadow oba .doubt 
that' Mr; Garrison's Investiga­
tion U a fraud and a hoax.” 

SAID’ NOVEL has 
wrnM IM information over 
to a -pattonal news 
j&d that tape reqonilniss an*1 
other / matters in Plotkin's 
pMseasion will be released in

i *?^ >tioh»?yf pad others 
Stto pdaacMfeti of com- 

ete4 sealed flies containing 
pH a InformattoQ . concerning 

‘ |hv mattef. 1® the event of 
., opr sudden , departure, either 

. accldenMil.ee otherwise, they 

. pro Jnatractod to almultane- 
i Maty release same for pub- 

■Uc a^juIIay In different 
:7preMA/ A ■' .
; At.;the,same tlihe,the let-

-ter speaks of taking '’appp- 
i.. priptOf counteraction relative 
1 'm £a^en’a Inquisition con­

cerning us . . .’’ ‘
Jt suggests that the bysi- 

: JW Ip handling Garrison 
may beat be carried' on 
"through military channels 
vjs "fl vis th* D-LA, man." 

' D.I.A. is ' the abbreviation

IpndWrit^ fetter 
, « b^ln^plaq;

at Novel sV forme;French

1 for P$fen*P lofetilg6?^ Ageft- ' PO<JBLE-£HEK CO^PQtiA.

cy, an
Esbed by President Kennedy 
to supervise OA after jhV 
disastrous Bay* of Pfgq fevp/ 
sion. <-U‘

Speaking of the letter draft 
today, Plotkin said ‘the ^‘let­
ter was intended to the ad­
dressee of th fetter.**

“As to Am contents of the 
fetter or whether (be tetter 
was actually 'sent, I don’t 
know," he addtd.

“NEVERTHELESS,” Plot-" 
kin admitted, “the only com, 
meat is that everything in tbp 
fetter as far as Novel te coon. 
cerned is actually (be truth." '

Plotkin said file purpose of 
$e letter was fo inform 
person to whom the letter 
was addressed . . - of activi­
ties going on Ju Louisiana,.'* ;

Garrison has charged that' 
llotkfa and other lawyers 
representing figures in the 
Kennedy inquiry are being 
paid by the CIA. Plotkin has 
dented the allegation. -

THE LETTER draft, which 
a handwriting expert says 
was written py Novel, Is a 
strange concoction of clipped 
phrases, cloak and" dagger 
terminology and veiled refer, 
eoces to “top pecreV^ activk 
lies, »?

It begins: * • f
“This fetter ft to laferm ypu 

that District (Attorney) Jim 
Garrison has sabpenaed my* 
sett and an associate to testi­
fy before Us Grand Jury on 
matters which may be classb 
tied TOP SECRET, Actions of
individuals connected with

carries details qf QA operp* 
tfenp,'. identifleg. Double-Ghek 
of Miami as q CIA fron^ j .

Oh page’ 79, thg b<x>K de- 
dares that Double-Chek was 
the ‘ company through which 
pitots and other persons con­
nected with ?nt|-Cartro Cuban 
operation wen Wilted, 
. have current con-. 
tact available tq Inform ot this 
situation,"; the /Novel teper I 
draft pttoilnu^.A'^q;j 
tog ’liberty pf writing you di- 
W «ad' wwlslnf m ‘at 
current titoippn ; Ji Mpect. 
tog you to Iwward./ this ; 
towujh/v pi^rtaij chao- p

Aitfetogij^ drift. |s tin- 
dated,' fife sequence of events 
it relate; places J Jfe writing ; 
sometime ip lafe-January w 
qarly February,., W-v ■ 

■ It tells of/‘avoiding” one “ 
Garrison subpena 'but saya 
that attorneys havp warned ' 
other subpenas are to follow.

"TheJr |f (h-- Amendment 
and/or immunity, (and), legal 

. tactics' will' no|- suffice,” toe 
letter'?iates.v. f./j? / / ? ,
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-o^- vcnooer 19^7

torncy Jim Garrison and hisf It charged Garrison 'wants’to'
staff, to compel Garrison and 
the grand jury foreman to state 
in open court the crime under 
investigation and to quash 
Chandler’s grand jury subpena, 
and a motion asking for a copy 
of questions and answers elicited 
from Chandler during question­
ing by Assistant District Attor-

get Chandler in front of the 
grand jury to entrap him and 
then prosecute him for perjury. 
It also alleged that Garrison Is. 
pursuing a scheme to prevent 
Chandler “from pursuing' his- 
privilege under the First Amend­
ment to investigate crime" as 
a news reporter.

The third motion said Chand-ney Charles Ward Jan. 26.
_ REFUSAL ALLEGED i ier was informed that the dis- 

„___ r . / Ward reacted sharply tor ^.4 attorney said he is going; leans PansiGrauri Juryjrasni-i chandler’s attempt to avoid aq”? a“
.sues, about hM p. m_Wednes--grand jury appearance, “saying^- criminally •. . ?
d^ w inimiES before hs that in effect Sdler

iscnefoied aipearance. tfnsed testify and tell the ;• “id,the. violates 
Yte Lamiwana Supreme >truth> Maiming that the truths chandIer » nPi » remain

. Court issued the stay order ;would tend to incriminate him.-- silent and not give evidence 
rani farrier arfer af the.! «it is unbelievable that ay^gtost hlmselfc 
court and give Chandler five , man who is directly responsible'- Suprenje Court, after 
days to fie necessary docu-Ifo. charging that organized': granting the stay order .and five 
mens in sppars •( his appli- Berime is flourishing in New Or-|days for Chandler to answer

' & .should' claim the 5tii :«aTC
/ a^j, sel-adm^ed former Amendment iust as a common ^8 ffle a —
Ku Kant Jules Km-'.Amendment Frt.wa commonwith the court- •
ble EstiBa: Mt™ the East0111111131 wouW- • . . ?: The twin Orleans-East Baton
Bainir Rouge Parish Grand Jury ■ Chandler, told -The Times- Rouge probes .Wednesday in- 
whick is imvsstigacEig bo& therPicayupe late Wednesday after-: eluded questioning by inyesti- 

rie^d aGfiS Par?h subpena was a Capitol telephdne which al-
ized rimg. g bang conducted ^®rwd on him, he ‘ talked it legedly was used for conversa- 
in remans over”' with the Concordia dis- tions between rackets: figure

[Magazine vrics*. before the Or-

served as the governors offic^ 
at the time of the alleged tele-j 
phone. calls' between Marcello 
and Yobng. .The governor’s of-] 
fice complex has since, been' 
moved higher in the Capitol 
building./ . ’ - ] ;
. Life Magazine claims that] 
there may have been up to 60 j

. conversations between Youngi 
and Marcello on the telephone | 
involved, but Toung has testi-! 

fled that onlyjtwo such calls] 
took place, - '• y. i

, McKeithen has reclaimed a] 
colonel's commission - from ■ Jo* ■ 
seph Marcello, Carlos’ brother^ 
iwhich. he said-, was issued id . 
ierror.: / 1

In a related issue, East Baton 
■Rouge Parish District Attorney • 
Sargent Pitcher said Wednesday

■ Kmrirfa haw raid can name

home and fee Port Allen borne 
-of a Segro- stunol teacher' ac-

trict attorney and was-actually 
going to appear voluntarily, 

“We (Chandler and Ms at­
torney.) don’t -mind testifying -

Carlos Marcello and former Mc­
Keithen aide Aubrey Young.

Before Kimble’s testimony he 
was tranpsorted to Baton Rouge 
from New Orleans where he

he was not able to reach an at*j 
Forney for Gordon Novel in Co-- 
iumbus, Ohio, to make; final 
‘plans for Novel's return liere.lo 
{testify before the grand jury in 
[Baton Rouge.
j . Jerry ‘Weiner, Novel's attor­
ney,, told Pitcher that he would 
call him at 9:30 a. m. Wednes­
day to discuss Novel’s return, 
but the call never came.

Novel, former New Orleans 
night club । operator, agreed to 
return to Louisiana to give testi-- 
mony in Baton Rouge if he isj

- In Jew Orieans,, Municipal 
Court Judge Andrew G. Bocard 
vas kcced io with the grand

given immunity from arrest in] 
connection with Garrison’s!

soray rtier

deem C. Sesnns, Chandler's

leans made in the Life arti- ^©spitel Mandeville, ;has 
. jturnqd state’s evidence in- the

to recuse said Ufe!*^^™*

' INDICTMENT MADE' -

pTobe. He is' also wanted' by 
Garrison 'for questioning in the 

. Kenngdyjjaurder. Immunity has 

.[been granted.

stories on organized crime and/-^ 
other stories concerning Garri- 

■ son’s .investigation of the as-.
'sassination of President Khnne-:1

The jury returned an indict-
ment against former New Or* 

zner uain 4GQE& j . • ... .w'y-rj-;- leans contractor D’Alton Smith:'
..Eraniff sverru^ a uatfoa for public bribery in' an al-;
quash Qtandfer^ suftyata, 'sta£f ° * members of his feged offer of $25t0Q0 to Young 
i Judge Branffi^rre Chand- . showed ahimosP 
’ iiy on Garrison’7 part, it said,’

Monday » fife m apipezL tart 1.^1, is ^consistent with convict^ Teamster head James
. a the aieannnB ressed » -r Hoffa* ' 4

prame Gnirt afiar Crimnial Dis-

tapriM adminlstrallM of i
s ■ 4l was ppjnlea ait that Ws of.;.

2s3 S' to i>fta

^nea to annear ir SS bF having Chandlef]
^ subpenaed to appear before the

say the matter.

'c^a M tS JaD; 26 when he was no£
actually wanted by the jury. , 

! S OATH ALLEGED
36 The motion said Chandler was 

stowed to rave fcs lawyer pres- t—XL.. required to make a sworn state- 
to Ward, “who castigated 
for to investigation.^ [ler warajnrecBse Dora* As-,^  ̂

; [prosecution.”/ Ji

t

1 M'JII1
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r 
bus, Ohib. Novel fred the state. ■ 
Jast^arch. just a^ead *of a ' 
■AptoteJram Diit Atty.:Jun 
timrteott, who tvante to qu^s- ; 
tiba jh&lt to connection with

..one . ., .v. 7
« Baton JRouj^-—J^

. '* sec^>eMd^^
-' their pfobe^inw^cuM-

, r; tioKsW J>riaiiiwdjfi^|net 
Vftt

A Scheduleatdjappsar.b^pce 
; the.: Orleaiw ;:Tarith/.;G^

i ;' Juiy wa£ David Chandler, (he . 
areai<repre8&^

k magazine. Whlch laifeehed the* 
probe with iwvwi^'aM6es- 

it! alleging that /-o’> g a n f t e 4 
-C, crime's influence reaehed Into 
fy high governmental erffkea. y j 
V •; X Baton ? Rouge. jhe: jo# ! 
;: gobs into seesion prepared'to.

hear this week from'tha Ynan 
^>ho tjlaima be^b^b^W;!^  ̂
ry to sensational disdtosurw con-v 
r Ciernmg ;organized crime .tn ' 
^Louisiana.......- . . J

st?;

‘Ulpavejtigattoiijitfb thti hs- 
JMafatlta

•^5?^ :7 ’’ 5 T
; Piteter Aid:Noyti’s Ohio ? 
uirytr/ha'.daoOigtedra new- 
Sjia dlt dqcameirtj/Jissuniig ■ 
J^m5trf tounUnity-*frbra ar- : 
rest; w^; batjt^n Ue stale.. 
Hwei demanded *.m>d was 
given signed jtffldaviis from 
Gov. John J.' MeKeilben ’and 

..varkais ‘district bttonicysTsay-; 
inghe would-not be'arrested . 
>?Mte'here, Pitcher said." \ ; 
-JdeanwhOe In JeffersonPar- 
jA; Dist Atiy. TYink. Lang- 
ttdge h^-tUHtotiodid thatt he 
jwihopen an investigation into 
charges of prga ' \ crime;’ 
using Investi r^ wThis df

•t

14^9alatC .
-Leodridge said be may caH { 

Ue grand, jury into - the tor' 
vestigation, depending on evi- 

w dedbe developed by Ms In-.
Jlveotigator8.?Severalweeks ago 

Istngridge' stUd ’be was going . 
bjftre the jury with the Life, 

i^ft; stagOzine charges.; However;-; 
^^h» ;toter .Baid hs'Wbtod’w^ 
Wyruntt he learned.what evidence. 
[i^^waS/deyelpped Ito 
ki^Jteitlieto;;-

I
L * V"• ‘ ■>

pi ; KASTBATONRoiige Parish' 
f Jhst. /Atty, Sargent / Pitcher - 
cysaid thatGordonNavel, a
&. former 'NcW"’-^
L operator^ has agt^ . 
FLfrorn bis^Sonctuaiy^ih 'CoIuhh

? Jr/'Tra jure thert’s" not ’ otJ. 
’cri®e Jinth eparish 

Tro goingJihead with the; 
^^investigation anyway," he said

JURY- Paje 4

£

- ALTHOUGH he' said h?'has . 
i Mt been .apprised bf the . gey- 
eraor’s evidence, .Langridge. 
stdd'he.is^wUlihg ^cooperate: \ 
with ,ihe 'gbvernoiliind;to asr 
list state police in their, irv 
vestigation..; ’. .‘-i .
J Jn .another. matter-: the Or* j 
leans grand jury will , hear, 
charges.- a g a I n s t Richard J 
Brown4 JL.llegrp, 318'S; Doj-■ 
genols, and ‘BtnrfJJohnson, 
19, NegJS, 3507Bee!rpont,'ix>th; 

. murder-bf P<fc
Ifceay^erretU .y ’.

•J

I
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. .with Us statement concerning 1

n 1 O 1 VO CT i ^av ?e5ne<^.a88*M^na’ i
DA uAlO vi Alt preba of Garrison, told ;

FUNDS PLED® r.ii ,. trail CbtnnilKB, Ohb.l

" JN « PROBE
Efemra NorJ ftW b, j . Hteto N.wl ^1 tev.

Gsv. JWm A MfKrithmfa

• | ta Loafatea and freedom to 
H vetsn to CofaimbaSi or wber- 
1| ever to wants to go. fie said

tsdet Sr a veefcsU faff sefa on any vtSbe charm ant

i&tofiE 0^SStt jKQGkB iHSSnCC
pflmwy SatgesC Ptkdter saSf

\ &ry psobe fate crime.
Richer Mid teat MritriEtea

. ewer probe expenses.

fa tfae stale. wS be grated -

- <klea0 Pf^b DA An Gar-

M ajn. Wednesday.

fayohteg Jils appearance.
Onia one person has been in- 

dBcted aa result of the crime 
probes fa New Orleans and 
Baton Rouge Thai was D'Alton 
Stnfflt, a terms New Orleans 
electrical contractor who is ac- 
cased of public bribery in of- 
fiering $25,000 to Young to ar­
range a meeting.

Smith posted a 11.500 fugi­
tive bond, in Denton, Tex., and 
fa still at large. A bond of 
SSJBCO has been set for him in 
Baton Bodge on the bribery 
charge.

The Orleans parish Grand 
Jsry, wMch opened a profc into 
IBs Magazine's charges of or- 
graixed crime in New Orleans, 
teas not returned an indictment'

MCKEITHEN SPEAKS
In his talk Friday before the

------------------------ ,. ‘ALEC, McKeithen stated: “I
—Gow. McKeihen and one rf । would never betray the confi-

n oefag denee She people have placed 
L St Ite?. Ba me. if your faith In me has 
adfressed been shaken at all, I want you 

of. ILoonEana to know yoa are looting at a| 
0y?p^ratfrBes fa Bana_ _ ____ joaa who'has never had any- 

Rouge, cfflcawenling <m die tafaig to dio with them (rack- 
. .._______ ■ eteen), and I will never have

aeythfag to do with them."crime.
YOUNG RELKASED

day.

Be said there is no doubt

been reteased from
Yeung has claimed be re-' the Sosthessd Loofcnna State _ 

at eefwd^ twd^ each Mepbone

f jury met mast of fte day Fri- “ '• toV b**® been placed 
■ day fast rtfaBDed no infiedsaeats J® • Particular telephone. The 

ft adjourned ^nat Hccae speaker's office was

- flee st the time of the alleged

.. mid he found nd cany vaiua- Addressing the group before 
hte things facsi thevirit McKeithen, Rarick charged that 

cernimg dux He^be puhSc is being hoodwinked,
said he was going n te£ the .imusl.think and act for

If

Pitcher jnfiarzutiDs was 
avaiQabta fa the press. i CIA HSSTOraSOfflM^

release .

,TS PROBE
If the federal government is / •' 

actually interested in combat- ‘ ' . .
Ung crime, the congressman!! yr.’ 
continued, federal grand juries' ; 
should be probing cripoe condi-; ' -7>;!.-fe 
Ums In Louisiana. He said illicit i 
narcotics trifflc, gambling and 
tome Interstate prosUtutlon all 
come tnder the federal govern- 
mentis jurisdiction.‘The federal gevenunentAJ.h^^^^ 

handcuffs our police officers, f 
then accuses us of being the 
tea* base of the Costa 
tra." Rarick concluded. • .

r;.

Ui

f

,f
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Chief. SRS 5 July 1967

M. D. Stevens

OSWALD Case

CIA HISTORICAL REVIEW PROGRAM 
RELEASE IN FULL1998

MAY. Hoke Smith, f 167314

1. Note in the attached New Orleans States-Item articles that fit 
reportedly was to Hoke MAY, a reporter of that newspaper, that az in­
criminating letter which Gordon NOVEL allegedly wrote to a Mr. WEES, 
who was "presumably connected with CIA,M was delivered.

2. According to the States-Rem articles of 26 May 1967, the letter, 
which appeared to be a draft, had been found under a ,
occupied by NOVEL prior to his departure from New Orleans in sheet 
mid-March 1957, and had been turned over to the boyfriend of one of taro 
girls who found it while cleaning the apartment. The boyfriend had turned 
it over to his professor at a New Orleans university who is a friend of 
Reporter Hoke MAY. and he delivered it to MAY. (NOVEL'S attorney has 
stated that NOVEL worked for CIA in New Orleans in 1961)^ —.—

3. Hoke MAY, without question, is Subject who in April 1958 was -—_ 
granted a Covert Security Approval for unwitting use by Project 
MAY was not to be directly employed by FJINXMJLGE bud was to be sued in 
connection with his position With a private firm which handled work tear the 
Project.

4. Investigation of Subject by this Agency in February/March 1958 
reflected nothing of a derogatory nature, ft ffid indicate, however* tint he 
has in the past had an interest in politics and in 1952 was employed as 
political campaign manager in the unsuccessful race ef a candidate ter Congress 
from Georgia. Subject's grandfather was a Governor of Georgia aad Inter a 
Senator from that State. Subject has been employed by various newspapers, 
including the New York Times (October 1948-March 1949)- There is no in­
formation in Subject's file suEsequent to his Covert Security Approval dated 
April 1958.

M. D. Stevens
MDS:apk
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NAM^ OF SUBJECT '
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FILE NO.
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Ml
KEY TO ANALYSIS SYMBOLSr K SEARCH INSTRUCTIONS (To be completed by riqueater)

= NOT IDENTICAL
SEARCH NAMES AS WRITTEN SEARCH OVERT CARDS ONLY

l-IW - IVCNllbAL - RUI ULAVUAIWI 

U-ND=UNABLE TO 1 DENT IFY-MOT DEROGATORY 
SA = SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM

SEARCH NAME VARIATIONS (Record known to exlat) SEARCH COVERT CARDS ONLY .

SRD/CAB ANALYSIS OF FILES SEARCH SUBJECT CARDS ONLY

INDICES CHECK ONLY (Do not pull filaa) SEARCH ALL CAROS - .

NO. NAME . LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE (Type or print) _ ' SOURCE DOCUMENT PAGE RESULTS •
OVERT COVERT
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bl ft
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5
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G u R // / T c fl ".......... 7
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.

6 Sbu K U i c-H- ' »......... e . .
' 7 G ft UR Ui TO +4 * .............. • - - ................. T N e. . . . . .
; 8 .. Al 4 r o

UMp . f/
9 » 4a Q\/4 {{^ER K. £

10 M/Vm , Uoke. .
1 NAMES CONTINUED ON ATTACHED SHEET

NO. ...... FILE NO. " TYPE . . ............. REFERENCE DOCUMENT------- --------- S PAGE ANALYSIS*

■ ' iS&W

. . _ .. 111 I...
>•. ‘

..aofe
lirTAnirhT’ntWinW PDOABAM"'A HISTORICAL RBiLW ckuunaivi 
■ nri C'ICC IN ri ll I 1QQR .... ■■..■. ........................................... ........

RELtASt IN IULL i
Z ■ - -

k

. . ........... . . . . - - . -
z

. . .. . . • .......... . . . _ ..'... . .

!

RESULTS CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE

(requester (Name - Component - Fxteneion) . .... DATE COMPLETED . .

-------- —------------ .------- —————

APPROVE FOR FILING 
(Initial)

os,- indices search request ........... ^KETwp^r2_.iosu,)
' «H I CH t«C O B S 0 Lt T C. ' “, / 7*
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i CKTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS - 09JUN^j^i
!_______________________„_______________ ;_____  __________ ' . -
: CNTL1019 SHERI DAN,WALTER DOB P99 ;

SHER IDAN,WALTER JAMES Cx^" BC R1O1572 J ■

_ /z 1204373 ■ ■ . • /

------------------------------------------------------NI-- I /ND—U/ap—SA—CO—----- ;------ i
SHERIDAN, WALTER JAMES ^Xx-cZT CS R095190-988 7 !
ZB NY 20N0V1925 A > iU^ja’ i
ZZ 1205205 V 0 ” !

;  -------- ———^----- NI— I/ND—UZITO—SA—CO——-7—•
CMTL1019 PLOTKIN,STEVEN ‘ DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE 
------------ : ;--y---- ■• -:■••. •' 7." • ;~~~7“~3~””—•r/A?:'

^__L__^L_i__2___^__-_NI2_IZND-UZNoAsA—CO—-—
C NTL1019 WEI NE R, J ER R Y : ?- - - ~

WEINER,J OR BC U^64060 .
ZO DW TEJANS5 P8 ZL *MAS, BOSTON A h LU z 7/
ZZ 1418999 , ?

■ ■ ’ ■ -7:'‘'■ y' y---- ' ..-: '■ ■: .< .■ '7
---------------- —  ---------- -_-nI-- IZND—UZND—SA—CO—— -----------------------

CNTL1019 GURVICH,WILLIAM DOB P99

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE';.

- ------------------ ------------------------------ N i __ I / nd— U/ ND— S A—CO———-- ------------------------ 
CNTL1019 GURVIJCH»WILLIAM yyy...... 7 ; 7;?; ~ '

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

--------------- ------------------- _N i — i / n D— UZ N D—S A— 
CNTL1019 GOURVICH,WILLIAM 7 i- _\ /. ?

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE

-------------------------------  NI — I ZND—UZND—SA—CO-------------------------------------------------------- : 
.NTL1019 GOURVITCH, WILLI AM-------------------------------——y—— : - DOB"----------------- ■

NO RECORD AS SUBMITTED ABOVE -^y'y:'- t

----------------------------------------  -------------------------------ni—i/nd—U/ND—SA—CO------------------------------ -------------------------- ■

9
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CNTL NO 1019 REQUESTOR STEVENS OFFICE SRS

CNTL1019 MARTENS', LAYTON PATRICK DUB-" " P99

MARTENS,LAYTON OR 67 M351164 ;
/ Y M ZD CLP 06 APR 6 7~~WAS-DAILY NEWS OSWALD,LEE H ’ ““~!
ZZ 2095255 ' ...... .

 . -- • ■■ - ■.-.---------------- L________ ' -jr.!— 
-------------- .---------------------------------------NI — I / nd—UZ ND— S A—CO----------- --------------------------------———

CNTL1019 WALKER,CHARLES F DOB P99 j

WALK ER, CHAR LES F : ~~ ~~ ’ OR 65 C408647 |
’ ZB S HILL VIR 24FEB1935 ZD LTR 200CT65 WTC : ~
: ZZ 1396953 ' __________________ ~ \ ~ ~

ZZ 1396947

WALKER,CHARL

WALK ER , CHAR LRS
ZB WINCHESTER
ZZ 1398332

NI — IZND—UZND—SA—CO —>——-------------------—
RGUSON ( CS J65 R471801

AS 240CT1926 ZC USA ZO *USE ZY^M-^ZE DIA

-NI—IZND—WND—SA—CO
R447296

-NI — IZND—UZND— SA—CO

ZZ 1396949

WALKER ,CHARLES 
ZQ 28 ZD SOR ELLIOTT 
ZL *DC ,WAS 316 5TH ST

~OR ^"ROVO^TS
ARLES SPENCER ZR MAY PR MAY NOT BEJW E000764-GC
E IiJ i Jcv

-NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO
NTL1O19 MAY,HOKE

MAY,HOKE SMITH 
/W 65-0583013 
ZZ 0844952

P99DOB

pR BC R000691
MAY BLDG+PITTSBURGH, PA

MAY,H L
ZT AlT+PRES ZY M ZW 67-0343019 ZE MAY DRUG 
ZD RPT 050CT44 P2 PERVY,ADOLPHE 
ZZ 0844912

NI— IZND—UZND—SA—CO
MAY,H S
ZD FBT^06JUL54 P2 RICHEMOND,PI ERRE
ZZ 0844913

BC M351533

NI—IZND—UZND—SA—CO­
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TES-J TJSM1J—- * <*- * - •———•■ -•- ■•-••■* —-
MAY~tt.lt

ill ,1

Novel Admitted Bunker Th^ft, Rhodes Is Told
Continned from Page J

New Orleans to Houma at 
night in a Lincoln automo­
bile owned and driven by

I "AFTER ARRIVING at the 
site of the bunker, whlcb-was 
leased byTSchllfa&nerger .Welt

3?

^Services Cdijsw aereHaW, 
njCflHJII" lyilmKSergio Arca- 
-cha Smlth, David W, Ferrie, 

and other/, .unnamed, un- 
lawfully entered it by cutting 

n tho lock with; a pair of'bolt 
L cutlers which had been

Th§ extradition paper? also 
Included a photograph cl No­
vel Identified/! a former

declined ip say>whai qtief-

Sb I' ; VI f« eF (they) too* variou? forms
> ‘of explosive^ pod munjtiojig, 

g Thereafter they relumed fa
* I* the city of New Orleans with 
I I 'J the stolen munitions,"

--'5M affidavit filed with new ) 
SklWByprwWra sent to Co1 i 
iWS$,-4ihte, Claims that f

Nove) admitted his .
OTglary of a muni- 

^om bunker in fiouma in 1961. 
:), fb? P9W extradition papers 

to Ohio Gov. Janies ;■ 
Rhodes M pah el Orleans 
jftrish Dfrt. Attorney Jim I; 
WrteonX efforts; to bring 

fa Udlslana on q 
^urglery ^fortsplrncy charge, | 
<.Garrisw.wnts Novel In i 
tvpnnectioQ wlth.hte Inyestiga- . i

W Kennedy's '
isi

f:

_____ an assist- ; 
awornep.^ald In ।

re- । fpraoed fa questioning by Jim 
.district attorney foe 

Pa/sh of Orleans. and 
investigative 

,.. _ _ , ‘ , thatM 
and-the partips .named here; 
fa did fa faci commit fae cop- ' 

P^ bwglafy outlined I; 

d yh^thb body at the afhdavit, L 
Alcock declared Jhal; Novel, ;■

oUioriinnained 
jwwpire, agren, 

imbine to burgl«ri«e a 
tiorw' blinker located Ip 

.Houma, La."
r. Pe, said,the conspiracy was 
filtered into in New Orleans 
Mt the home of Arcacha.j

■ A,' Alcock said that the men 
a W?ni to Houma on of about

i ViP ypi made from.

girl friend,
42 Oaklawn~3?^MetauK, 

Wpo had dated Novel in 1961. 
THE;; DOCUMENTS jiao 

contalrie copy of the simple 
blirilafy Charge kveM 
against NoM and Arcacha by 
the' sheriff of Terrebonne 
paridift .The affidavit was 
signed by Copt. Bert Boyne. 

Meanwhite, faq DA's office 
said p new figure in the Jn- 

■ vestl^tfon^che&ufed for 
' questioning today wag inter­

viewed lai( night by a 9^- 
ri$oq aide,^ : A ?

feHA* DA’s^pffloe spokesman

tions were ask^d or phat in­
formation was obtained from 
the man.
He is 

desert 
figured to 
wnsnllonal fa

Raywrighr who 
Ibptity’apiorQ 

l. A subpena 
was Issued |^ fata yesterday.

Valdes fa the summer- of 
1964 discovered the. mutilated 
body p( Df. Mary Stolts g>er- 
man, g ifamen pnysuSSli who 
occupied the same St Charles 
ave. apartment building where 
thq summoned, wlfaefa pye?,

HE WAS investigating ^poke 
coming from the Sherman 
apartment when he stumbled 
onto the bpdy. Dr, Bbennan'? 
Miter/ Who- baa pever b € ® ft 
found,'- fried fa bup) the pody, \

Garrison would pot cwfafaont 
on what questions' wfl| be Mk« J 
ed Vai '-■-‘7"'^^

Ang _Latln,' V
g? spent two PWfi 

.before .the 
grand / ye^er&y - a p 4 ■

emjrgfJd wifi * -

w|8 once a cfofa. 
associate of a fugitive *ifaM f
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With Novel

lUrtrmr
S-Z Ohio (AP)— 

and Gordon 
controversies 
eath of Presi- 

dteit JobnVF. Kennedy, had 
.harm words for each other after 
Lane stalked out of a meeting he 
Jhad sought to discuss the New 
Origans assassination probe. 

, lane, author of “Rush to 
=Judgment,” first book challeng- 
>nxg die validity of the Warren 
ICtamnissiion report, yesterday! 
Junet privately- with Novel,! 
:wsned in New'Orleans as a; 
material witness in Bist. Atly.i 
Jam Garrison's Investigation.

Novel's Columbus attorney,' 
Jerry Weiner, said the meeting,; : 
arranged at " Lane's request,? 
mrafred mostly ‘questioning of 
his sient by the author. When; 
Novi started to question Lane,' 
Wma* said, the author refused 
toaswer. s

Boh men talked freely with 
reporters afterward.
* Jimel, a former New Orleans 

chab operator, branded 
Lao* a “publicity man for Jim 
Gsrfson"' and asserted he isi 

propaganda work for the; ■ 
feczxt attorney** - i \

Lsne-cbarged that a sodium i 
■ansyal '(truth serum) test given' 
Nora'in Columbus a few weeks 
age was- /‘rigged*" Lane said;
■NOTsf/hedged on questions’’ he' ■ 
amssjered during/the test and, 

be^lfwaM’t; itellirig

rtVi
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Lane and 'Novel Confrontation
Produces Heatt^ but Little Light

By Abe Zaidan j
Special to The Washington Post .

’ COLUMBUS, Ohio, May 14 
—Clearly, the spirit was not 
in keeping with that warm, 
deep-down-mside feeling of 
Mother^; Vay

Xjafifjxnejjhe author, lec- 
turerTnTCKTTffic of the Warren 
CommisZio^ Report, hissed 
that he had been libeled, and 
left in a huff.
’ Gordon Novel, whom New 
Orleans District Attorney Jim 
Garrison has described as a 
key witness in the Kennedy 
assassinationprobe, fumed 
that Lane was nothing more 
than a "propagandist” for Gar­
rison aijyuajL~_^_

O^r^y’T^inei^'Novers Co- 
lumbilS~~atwM37 glumly al­
lowed as/how ne might have 
spent the morning on the golf 
course if Lane hadn’t insisted 
on the rendezvous with his cli­
ent But then he went into 
detail about Novel’s pending 
libel suit against Garrison and 
his circle of financial backers 
in New Orleans.

The only show of cordiality 
came when an office secre­
tary asked for Lane's. auto­
graph. He responded graci­
ously. , • ■

The encounter in Weiner’s 
law offices. this morning 
started when Lane asked to 
talk with Novel before driv­
ing on to Denison University 
at Granville, Ohio,- for an 
afternoon lecture.

What sot Lane really 
worked up was a 17-point 
questionnaire that Weincr^s 
prjjLaJ^ir.vestigator, <§tHi> 
(S^enbe^^ distributed to Lie 
handroir'oS-.newsrnen while 
Weiner, Lane and Novel 
talked things over behind 
closed doors.

The questionnaire, which 
Novel wanted Lane to an­
swer while strapped -to a lie 
detector, was a masterpiece 
of Red-baiting. ; ■ -

His loyalty challenged, 
Lane put newsmen or. notice 
that the statement was libel­
ous. He accused Weiner of 
“unethical" conduct

Weiner, who revealed equal 
surprise at Novel's assault 
apologized. But Lane assured 
everyone that he would never 
come back. By this time, 
Weiner was saying he wouldn’t 
invite Lane back anyway.

Lane said he came to dis­
cuss the case with Novel be­
cause of Uie author's continu­

ing interest in it But he said] 
he was leaving with reason to;' 
believe that Novel is not "at! 
all being-frank.” ■ ■

He charged that an earlier! 
lie detector test which pur-1 
ported to clear Novel of in-| 
volvement in the assassinationI 
conspiracy was “rigged byj 
segments of the media." This; j. 
he said, plainly meant the Na­
tional Broadcasting Co. and 
Hearst Headline Service, who! 
paid for the test • j

“If Novel— has - nothing—.to j. 
hide, he ought to appear-be- 
fore the grand jury -in New 
Orleans," Lane contended.

“If I went there.” Novel 
responded indignantly, “I'd 
be incarcerated for life.”

Novel is facing extradition 
on charges that he burglarized 
a. munitions dump in ilouma, 
La. He has maintained that. 
Garrison’s whole case has 
been a fraud. Lane has been 
saying that Garrison has the 
case wrapped up.

And Greenbaum plaintively 
remarked to everyone this 
morning that “it’s nice to 
know we’re on the right side. > 
We’re the ones ..who .are.de- 
fending our Government”
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